
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Document ID· 0.7.367.5200 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 

DATE 3/31/2021 
FBI I FO. LA- IF! · BY: 1 GI 

Subject 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE·~ 
We~ :10EDT 

: 'O : l.4(C) 
IFY O 20921231 

Classification:..sEC RET/.m OfORN 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBIClassified By: David Lasseter, Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
(b)(7)(E) per FBIDerived From: FBI NSIC CG 

Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

Thanks Scott. Sorry I gave you SIPR address .... thought it was on that domain. 

--Original es age--
From: School , Scott N 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20 20181 :49 PM 
To: Lasseter, David F (b)(S) per FBI 
Subject: FW: (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Classification: •SEC RETl/~IOFORN 

Classified By: Scott Schools 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Oecla 1fy On: 50X1-HUM 

F~~-~- (CD) (FBI) 
Sent:~ 4:31 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N 
Subject: RE: (b){S) per FBI 

(b)(6) per FBI
Classification -BECRE I11NOFO"N 

(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBIClassified By ..... 

Derived From~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

---------------------=-=-=-=========-================= 
Scott- pl ase use this version of the redacted- . Aslwill 
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transmit on UNET, SCO concurs. We should be good on this end. 

Thank you, 
Jake 

-Original Message-­
From: Scho 
Se 
To: 
Su 

Classification: SECRETNNOFORN 

Classified By: Scott Schools 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
=================================--=-=-====-=-===-=-= 
That works. Thanks. 

----Or~· inal Messa e 
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :07 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N 
Subject: RE: 

Classification:--SECRETl/~JOFOR~I 

Classified By:__ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: 20281231 

Thanks, -
-Original Message-­
From: Sch 
Se 0 

To: CD) (FBl)---­
Su --TOP~ 

Ill 

(b)(5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(3) per FBI 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(bl(7){E) per FBI 

(b)(I) per FBI 
(b)(3) per FBI 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C} per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per F'DI 

(bl(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(S) per FBI 
Thanks. 

ss 
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-----Ori inal Messa e---
F rom: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :11 PM 
To: Sch 
Subject: 

Classification: TOP" SEGRETNP.JOliORN 

Classified By: __ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1 -HUM 

Thanks, 

==-=-=================-=======:=======================•Classification: '.fOP SECRETffNOFORP4 

----------====-------==------========================= 
Classification: SEORETh'tdOFORN • 

-=------============================================ 
Classification: SEGRETNP~OFORN-

--=------============================================= 
Classification: SEGRET/ttqQFORN-

------------=-==========-========-==========~======== 
Classification: SECRET/frqOf-ORN 

----------------------===---========================== 
Classification: SEGRETHP~OFORN-

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6} per FBI 
(bX7XC) per FB I 
(b)(7){E) per FB I 

(b){I) per FBI 
(b)(3) per FBI 
(b){5) per FBI 
(b}(6) per FBI 
(b)(7){C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per fBl 
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Document 10: 0.7.367.5065 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Classification: SECRETh'NOFORN 

Classified By: Scott Schools 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
==-,------======================-----------------------
Joanne: 

These are th~ docs for HPSCI. Thanks! 

ss 

-Ori inal Messa e----
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: ues ay, u 4:31 PM 
To: Schools, 
Subject: RE: 

Classification: ·SEGRETMl~OFORM­

Classified By:__ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
--=============================-=-==== ---------------
Scott-please use this version of the redacted­
transmit on UNET, SCO concurs. We should oe goo 

Thank you, ------Original Message----­
From: Scho 
Se 
To: 
Su 

Classification: 8EGFH3WNOF()~I~ 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b )(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b )( 6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

As I will 

(b )(5) per FBT 
(bX6) per FBI 
(b )(7)( C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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Classified By: Scott Schools 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
--------------------====-=-=========================== 
That works. Thanks. 

----Or~i inal Messa e-
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :07 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N 
Subject RE: 

Classification: -SE6RET/llo:JOFORl'<J 

Classified By:__ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: 20281231 
----------======~--============-=--=======---------=-

Thanks, • 
---Original Message---­
From: Sch 
Se 
To: CD) (FBl}--­
Su ---·=FOP 

ss 

----Ori inal Messa e----
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une · 
To: Sch 
Subject: 

Classification: .:TOP sec~l!T1Jl~OFORP4 

Classified By:--
Derived From :~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

(b){5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FB[ 
(b)(7)(C) per FBl 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(3) per FBI 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(b )(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)( I) per FBI 
(b)(3) per FBI 
(b )(5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBr 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(5) per FBl 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(5) per FBIThanks. 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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===================================================== 

Thanks, 

----------=-=-===-=--==----=---=-===---=============== -Classification: TOP SECRETMt'40FORN· 

---=-===-===:========================================= 
Classification: SECRET/ft'40FORN 

-----------===================-======================= 
Classification: SECRETtt1'40FORtd 

---------==----======================================= 
Classification: SECRETfmOFORN 

---- -----------==-------------======================= 
Classification: SECRET/lt◄ OFORN-

(b)( I) per FBr 
(b)(J) per FBI 
(b)(5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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Document 10: O,7 .a67 .5063 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: ---­
Date: Wed~ :30EOT 
Attachments: 

Classification: S~CRE.:T/J~IOFORN. 

Classified By: Scott Schools 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
========================================~============~ 

Scott 

- - Or-· inal Messa e-
From: (CD) (FBI 
Sent: ues ay, une :31 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N 
Subject: RE: 

Classification: SECRETmmrom◄ 

Classified By: -­
Derived From :~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

--------------------------===------=-=-==--=========== 
Scott-please use this version of the redacted­
transmit on UNET , SCO concurs. We should be goo 

Thank you, --Original Message---
From: Sch 
Se 
To: 
Su 

Classification: SEGRET,<,tNOFOFU~ 

Classified By: Scott Schools 

(b)(S) per FBL 
(b)(p) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(J) per FBI 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

. I really 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

. As lwill 

(b)(5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
----------=-==-================-----------------------
That works. Thanks. 

--o-·inal Messa e---
From: (CO) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :07 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N 
Subject: RE: 

Classification: GEGRET/tr~OFO RN. 

Classified By: __ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On : 20281231 
===============================-----------------------

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b )(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(3) per FBI 
(b)(5) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)(I) per FBI 
Thanks, (b)(J) per FBI 

(bX5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI - (b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

-----Original Message----
From: Sch (b)(S) per FBI 
Se (b)(6) per FBI 
To: (b)(7)(C) per FBI 
Su (b)(7)(E) per FBI .. 

(b)(S) per FBIThanks. 

ss 

----Or~· inal Messa e-
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :11 PM (b)(S) per FBT 
To: Schools Scott N (b)(6) per FBI 
Subject: (b)(7XC) per FBI 

(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
Classification: 'fOP SEGRET.'/~'9FORl'.>I 

Classified By: __ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
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----------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------

=

Thanks, 

---· --------- ----·------------------------------------Classification:-fOP Sl:C~l:'f11NOf:ORl'lf 

Classification: SECRETh'l~OFORI~ 

Classification: SEGRETMMOFO~l'lf 

-------------------------------------------------~---
Classification: SEGRETMP~OFORN -

----==-=================-==== ==================---===== 
Classification :.&E:CRETIJNOFO~l'lf 

(b)(l ) per FBI 
(b}(3) per FBI 
(b)(S) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b){7)(C) per FBI 
(bX7)(E) per FBI 
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-------------------------------------------------------

Document ID: 0.7.367.5042 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: TOP SECRETh'NOf'O~N­
Date: OT 
Attachments: df 

Per our conversation. 

----Or~i inal Messa e----
From: (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: on ay, une :11 PM 
To: Schools Scott N 
Subject: 

Classification: TOP 9 ECR£TffNOFOR~ 

Classified By:__ 
Derived From:~ G 
Declassify On: S0X1-HUM 

Thanks, -Classification: =FOP SECRETHNOFORN 

(b)(S) per FBI 
(b )(7) (E) per FBI 

(b)(S) per PBl 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7)(C) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

(b)( I) per FBI 
(b)(3) per FBI 
(b)(5) per FBI 
(b)(6) per FBI 
(b)(7XC) per FBI 
(b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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6a. lnterview_of_Bruce_Ohr-1 .27.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 13 of 16) 

- 1 of 1 -
fD-302 (Rev. S·8·l0) 

lmCI.ASSUtm BY · HSI.CC I S~T//URCONJ t<IO.iiORN 
~ ~a-2,-2021 '---------

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Date ofenlly 01/27/2017 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the o r iginator or program 
manager . 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

(Uj--··-··· - x //OC/tff) Bruce OHR, .______________________. currently the 
Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of 
Justice ' s Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was 
interviewed at FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave ., Washington, DC . 
After being advised of the identity of the intervi ewing Special Agents and 
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information: 

·({f,) ·· .. fe/OC/ME') On January 27 , 2017 , OHR received a WhatsApp notification from 
Christopher Steele indicating Steele's employee was alright and Steele 
would like to keep the line of communication open with OHR for future 
contact. OHR replied in the affirmative. 

01/27/2017 m Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person )lavestigiilioa on 

r;1,,I o,, ,..,.. 01/271201 ·,bl per FBI 
6 per FBI 

by _________,.________________________________b7C per FBI 

This document contains neither recommendations norconclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and i.s loaned to your agency; it and its conttnl5 are~ E per FBI 
to be distributed outsideyour agency. 
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7. lntervlew_of_Bruce_Ohr-1.25.17.pdffor Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 14 of 16) 

..t~"~ Cf<l'«ml.-.R~P. : ..- 1 of 1 - :~~· t®. : ..~»l(~~""'-.l«~ao.'-':~.FD-302 (Rev. 5-8·10) ·~lf~<-_i"Ut"-' ~,· ~ ~ ~<~,
~l(,-::o/ •M'SN ~ -..t.·~" c:ite,_,,,...~,..._,...._.._,.__________ 

b6 per FBI:
DECLaSSil'Il:D llY . NSICC I 

b7C per FBI:
Cl?! D3~~~P2l .__~====== FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date ofenlly 01/27/2017 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program 
manager. 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

1u1-- )&//OC/NE, Bruce OHR, I Icurrently the 
Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director o f t he Department of 
Justice ' s Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was 
interviewed at FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave . , Washington, DC. 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Special Agents and 
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information: 

·Hn -· -~/OC/t~f) On January 24 , 2017, OHR received a WhatsApp notification from 
Christopher Steele . on January 25 , 2017, Steele contacted and spoke with 
OHR via WhatsApp. During this conversation, Steele again relayed his 
concerns regarding the safety of his employee. Due to the ossibilitv of 
the emolo ee' s identit the media b3 per FBI:,-_,;;;.;..;..;;;......;;;..;.;...~""'-"-..;;..;;'---"'--';;.,,;a.=;.;;.;;;;..;a.;._,_;;;,.;;.=a..._...=""""""""'"=--'..._-=""""---=='""""'------------. 6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 
b7D per FBI 
b7E per FBI: 

!Ut· . )fa:{-:'oc /Ne , OHR took notes during the contact with Steele to preserve his 
memory and referred to them during the interview. OHR ' s notes are an 
attachment to this document . 

Reaso~l. (b). 
Deriv rom: FBI 
NSISC-2 90615 

b3 per FBI 
Deola i On: 20421231 b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI
SE~T/ feROOU/l!iOFO~i 

b7E per FBI 

Ol/25/2017 ~ Washington, District Of Columbia , United States (In Person)Investigation on 

Filc,..il .._l_____ ___________________..J-____ Datt drafu:d 01/25/2017 

by ..I___________....._________________________________ 
This docume11 contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property ofthe FBI and is loaned to your agency; ii nnd its contents nre not 
10 be <liSttibuted outside your agency. 
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8. lntervtew_of_Bruce_Ohr-2.6.17.pdffor Prlnled It.em: 1 ( Attachment 15 of16) 

CLAS$llllD B~ NUC<: I 
RZASOl~ l. . & IC l ._____.,.. - 1 of 2 -
Ott t.ASSrl1( ClN : ll- 31--.20 4? 
OATE ; 03-2,-202.1 SE~T/ /O~CON,LNOFGRU 

1'W. ~ 'l'IOllf CQK'l'AI QD FEDERALBUREAOOF INVESTIGATION 
BElU!lN ·rs tmcLASSI.f'IltD EXCEP'1' Date ofenuy 02/08/2017 
~~ SIDoft\l O'l'H£R)ofIS2 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not dis seminat e outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program 
manager. 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

·--- ~ ,'oe/Nr ) Bruce OHR, -----,-----,.-------------' currently the 
Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of 
Justice ' s Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was 
interviewed at FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave. , Washington, DC . 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Special Agents and 
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information : 

- +)(;leG/UE' ) OHR stated he had been contacted by Christopher Steele , via·{U) 
WhatsApp, on January 31, 2017. On January 30, 2017 , the Trump 
Administration fired Acting Attorney General Sally Q. Yates and Steele had 
contacted OHR to determine if OHR anticipated being fired as well and, if 
so , who in the Department of Justice could he continue to reach out to . 
OHR added that he had previously explained to Steele at some point, his 
contact with the U. S . Government would have to involve the FBI . 
Interviewing agents asked OHR to ask Steele if he would be comfortable 

b6 per FBIgetting the name of an FBI agent . 
b7C per FBI 
b7D per FBI 

~ / /OC/N'!' ) OHR advised Kathleen Kavalec, Deputy Assistant Secretary,(Ul 
Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs, U. S . Department of State would be 
mee ting! J representatives in order to discuss potential Russian 
influence 1.n tne1.r *pcoming Presidential e lections . OHR reminded the 
interviewing agents Kavalec did speak with Steele several times prior to 
t he 2016 US Presidential election and believed Steele ' s reporting to have 

generated from mainly~'------~ 

tOl ,.=~-:_LJfti,t:.' t/o~c:z/~t•t1r~Jt.....JQ2..HH.ER...jjaL.Jl...:siS2L,,advised! an attorney representing I ~ 
I I elplained his client fel ·1q.___ ------'·(S) 

were recently complicated by the FBI, who heI 
bl per FBI 
b3 per FBI 

Reason~l.4 ) b6 per FBI 
Derived m: FBI b7A per FBI 
NSISC-2 9 615 b ?C per FBI 

Declas \fl O: 20421231 

SE~T//QRO0H/HO!"O1'M b3 per FBI 
------------------------------------------b6 per FBI 

lnvestiF~oo :;.;;___2_ 0_ / 2__ 7.....,:at ____ ng;..__..;. ________ __ ____..: a .:..:.:..:i:.t:.:..::......:S a e :__:.: ::.....:P :.:r : o :.:..)~b?C per FBI_on o_ / _ 6__ 01_ :.:._ wa s h i_..; t o n,_ Di s t r i c t o f c o l umbi:....:.;,_:lTn ed :..:t:.::.t:..::.:s ( I:.:n :..:e :.:s ::n 
7E per FBI 

File# Date drafted 02/08/2017....------,----------------....1...___ 
by --------'------ ---------- ----- --------

This document contains neilllcr recommenda1ions norcooch1s1ons of the FBJ It is the property of lhe FBI and is loaned toyour ogcncy· it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your ngcncy. ' 
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8. lnterview_ot_Bruce_Ohr-2.6.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 { Attactimenl 15 of 16) 

FD-302a (Rev 05-08-10) 

~ / /9RSOll/HOF81Uf 

b3 per FBI 
b7E pe r FBI1-U}- ·- ¾//66/UF) Interview of Bruce Ohr 06 

Continualion.ofED-302of FebruaFY 2017 . . 02/06/?QJ] n 2 of 2 
:cef.rt v1:eweel l"l!!::ffi as a e:n..l'l'tl:PU!ll. Iil'l£er11tee · ~R oehae I ! ,.,otJlel b3 per FB"I 

like to ' clean things up ' and fe_l_t_ t_h_e- circumstances surrounding the 2016 bb6 per FBI
7A per FBI 

us Presidential election had become ' too emotional .' OHR stated, as he b7C per FBI 

understood it, l ! was informed of what was required during the FBI b7D p e r FBI 

interview. b7E per FBI 

<)(J;oc/Mfr I I(lJ) 
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per FBI 

9. lntervlew_or_eruce_Ohr-2.H .17.pdf tor Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 16 or 16) 

, , £krl':tQ.1~1,..._R~>'SD !• l of 2 - ,.t-.-.Wli\'(l'l,,~~.a•;,,,.....-&,:~ ~ ......., :FD-302 (Rev 5•!1•10) 
.. • ,; ~ ~ 1',\\o'lr( !;>J..". '.«$1-<l ~": 
~1 MO.., ~ »I~:,.~,, -- : 

···~"··· ·······················-b6 per FBI 
tlN .03-2-9-2.021 f " ,r_~-~=--_, SE~T/ /OftCOtf/tfOFeR:lf b7C per FBI 
OKC~Ir'IRD D.)'.: JSip;; I 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Date ofenay 02/15/2017 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program 
manager. 

\,s/ /OC/Mf') Bruce OHR, _____________________. currently trb6 per FBI 

As~ate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of b ?c per FBI 

Justice ' s Organi zed Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was 
int erviewed a t FBI Headquarters , 935 Pennsylvania Ave., Washingto n, DC . 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Special Agents and 
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information: 

l(l) x/06/lff) OHR stated he had been contacted by Chr i s t opher St eele, via 
WhatsApp and OHR responded v i a FaceTime on 02/11/2017 . 

~l__..-_._..._f'"'( /gc/N_________________r) Steele advised OHR that.....l ________________,l---~o7Cb6 per FBI
(U) 

i,-----------,-.,..,,.,.,,,....--,...,....-,r---------------------b7D per FBI
l1----------.---__,I OHR addedl.________________________,1 

I I 

_,..( . 70C/ Steele ' s company is continuing to work for both I b6 per FBIIll) ·· ··· another attorney for I,..;;....________;;___________,_.__ b7A per FBI 

. d St 1 . b ' . t about h. b?C per FBIHowever, OHR exp1aine ee e i s eginnin] o worry is - - b7E per FBI 
business and was prepari ng a ~l--,-----,---,--------~to broker a business 
relationshi p with the FBI . Steele advised OHR, ' You may see me re-emerge 
in a couple of weeks .' 

-fU) ··· ........ _~;700,'HF~ OHR responded he had yet to ask Steele if he would like to 
be provi ded with an FBI contact. 

~ JOC/1:'0f') OHR also advised ! !was doi ng f i ne, but were(Ul 
st i l l a b i t "freaked out. " Howe._v_e_r_, --.-i "'"t _ s_e_e_m_e_d-,-.,.ito Steele that things were 

calming down and he was pleased about a recent CNN article that stated U. S . 

Rea on: . 4 (b) 

From: FBI 
90615 

sEC~'I //O!!:eeu/UGl{!)Qlil)l 

Investigation on 02/1 4/2017 m Washington, District Of Col umbia, United Sta t es (In Person) 

b 3 per FBI 

File J Date drafted 02/15/2017 ° 6 per FBI~==--------..------------------...______ b7C per FBI 
by b_7E per FBI.._j_________________________________________ 

This document contai.ns neither recommendations nor cooclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it ard its conunts arc not 

to be distributed outside your agency. 
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9. lntervlew_ot_Bruce_Ohr-2.14.17 .pdt tor Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 16 of 16) 

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10) 

S~RE'r/ / ORCUN /NO!'OftN 

b3 per FBIw~J _ I b7E per FBI 
· ~/Q@/1'.'! ~ I nt ervi ew of Bruce Ohr 14 

Continuatio1LOffD-l!)2 of ~ r.uary 2917 . On 02/14/?0l 7 . PnRC, 2 of 2
l.:iove_J''lfne n e J:R lfe::Jt1gat1:ot".:3 hael een.firfl,ed ::ief.tc of tne reporting J:n ru 

dossier . 
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b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

li.a~m.qnt;lU'!~#.gm;~§'.~.WWI&llf@fil~i:&~.4i%~'1ktW:@Jii:£tk1Hi.£4:tii\~1t½fiiOOil.it.~iL*'ii¾%~1iL.'¥~ 
From: CD (FBI) b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 
To: b7E per FBI 

Cc: 

Bee: 
b7E per FBISubject: RE: I ~- SECR:I: i 7/0F{CefJftdOFOR~~ 

Date: Wed Dec 13 2017 12:19:53 EST 
Attachments: 

Classification: SEGRETJIOF\COl~,NOP'ORI~ 

b6 per FBIClassified 
b7C per FBIDerived ources 

Declassl 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Please let us know if these should be integrated into the production for HPSCI. 

~ you, 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

From:! l(CD) (FBI) b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBISent Wednesday, Dec~ er 1 17 1 · ~ 
b7E per FBITo: 'Schools. Scott N.' _ _ 

Cc: PRI~W. {CD) (FBI) --..... 
Subject:L____I- ~EeRE=f// 

Classification: OECRET#OROOr~moFORN 

Classifi 
Deriv ultiple Sources 
Dec X1-HUM 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Scott---.as requested, attached are the! b 7 E per FBI 

I...___________________________________,] 
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I 

We are currently finalizing redactions to these in coordinrtloo with OGC tac lbe 011rooses at HPSCI 
review. I expect that review will be done relatively soon._ b £ rr FBII 

7 

r hen they are complete. 

Best, 

Special Ass,stant 
FBI Countorintelii ence Division 

Desk:Lr--------. 
Mobile ,________. 

Classification: SEGRE I1/0RCOWNOFO~lq 

Classification: 31:!CRE inO~COfq,'l~OFORlq 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the indlvldual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. Ifyou have received tnis email in error please notify 

the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.mirnesweeper.com 

b6 per FBI 
b?C per FBI 

b7B per FBI 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 
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lnterview_of_Bruce_Ohr_12_May_2017.pd f for Printed Item: 99 ( Attachment 3 of 3) 

(h<1<1_g:tti..a~~n 1• 1 of 1 • ~,....,,.,~....:~~.·1,,1,w~*W :fD-302 (Rev. S..8-10) 
i ' ~~~~:,:~~:~ ~ < ! 
-·· ·····-·-···········..b6 per FBInzcu.ssunn n · »srcc j SE~T/ /0Re0H/1'0FORNON bl:- 2 9-2 021 ....______. b7C per FBI 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Date ofeouy 05/12/2017 

b6 per FBI--w /OC/IGJ.' ) On 5/12/2017, SAI land SSA I 
b7C per FBIinterviewed BRUCE OHR, ! currently the 

Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of 
Justice ' s organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) at FBI 
Washington Field Office, 601 4th Street, Washington, DC . After being 
advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the 
interview, OHR provided the following information : 

~//OGhff) STEELE sent OHR a text message in WhatsApp some time around 
Tuesday and they set up a call via WhatsApp for Wednesday 2 : 00 PM EST . 

~ /QO/UP) Over the course of their telephone call, STEELE informed OHR(U) ih~ he had received a letter from the Senate Intelligence Committee 
(SIC) . The letter requested answers to the following questions : 

1. Had STEELE provided information to the US Government? 
2 . What was the scope of STEELE ' S investigation? 
3 . Did STEELE have any additional information to provide? 

IU) · M /lOC/M!") STEELE mentioned that SIC was considering sending staffers to 
f~e UK . 

(U) (·~/ee;'MF} SsAl Irequested that OHR ask STEELE if he would be willing b6 per FBI 

t6\ have a conversation with FBI agents in the UK . OHR agreed to pass b?C per FBI 

along the mes sage . 

CG 
y On: 1 

SE~T/ /ORGOH/HGi:Q~ 

Washingt:on, District Of Columbia, united States (In 
lnvestigation on 05/12/2017 at Person) 

File# l Daie dmftcd 05/12/2017 b3 per FBI 
6 per FBI 

by I..________.,.____ ______ _______ ________ _ _ _____b7C per FBI 

This documelllconlains oeitber rec:ommcndations nor concluslons of the FBI. 11 is I.be property of theFBI and is loaned 10 your agc:ocy; ii and its conterus are n~ ?E per FBI 
to be distnlmted outside youragency. Page 710 of 761 



lnteNiew_of_Bruce_Ohr-12.16.1 6.pdf for Printed Item: 99 ( Attachment 2 of 3) 

--··-~······"·······························"··· 

FD•302 (Rev. S.S· 10) 
- 1 of 1 - -..,_:' °""~<m1...R~1> ! 

~~,-o-,.,&o..-,~':Ai,,Wa,;':~~ : 

«I~'<:-""' ~...... --=~~(: 
• ~:~....~,...~.~••~~'(It ___._1 

Dl!:Cl.ASSUll:IJ BY: NSICC S~Tt/ORCONjNUEORN b6 per FBI 
ON 03-n-2.021 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
b7C per FBI 

Dat.e ofenuy 12,27/2016 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/ DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program 
manager. 

Bruce OHR, L-___________ _ ________, currently the Associateb6 per FBI 

Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of J ustice ' s b 7c per FBI 

Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was interviewed at 
FBI Headquarters . After being advised of the identity of the interviewing 
AgenL and the nature of the interview, OHR provi ded the following 
information: 

{-U}- ~ //OC/HF ) On December 20, 2016, at 11 : 00 A.M . OHR provided writer with an 
8GB SanDisk Cruzer Glide USB micro digital data storage drive (thumb 
drive) . Glen Simpson at Fusion GPS hired OHR ' s wife, Nellie Ohr , to 
conduct research for his firm . OHR voluntarily provided his wife's 
research to the FBI . OHR provided the interviewing Agent with the thumb 
drive and indicated it contained the totality of the work Nellie Ohr 
conducted for Simpson , but the Fusion GPS header was stripped . Nellie Ohr 
is a Russian linguist/analyst and a former Russian History professor . The 
thumb dri ve was entered into evidence . 

lnvestigationoo 12/20/2016 31 Washington, Di5trict Of Columbia, United States (In Person) 

File# Datedra&d 12/20/2016 bJ per FBI 
-----b6 per FBI 

by b7C per FBI 
7E per FBI 

This documelll coniAlns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It is I.be propeny of I.he FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents are noc 
to be distribu~ outside your agency. 
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lnterview_of_Bruce_Ohr-1.27.17.pdf ror Printed Item: 99 ( Attadlment 1 of 3) 

FD-302 (Rev, 5-8-10) 
- 1 of 1 -

DKCl-,ASS;l:.TilID B:'¥; 
~ 03-Zt-2O11 . 

.._____ ...l s)-(T//oftcetti'MOPO~ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Date ofenby 01/27/2017 

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL 
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program 
manager. 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

{-0) ~li'OC/tU' ) Bruce OHR, j I currently the 
Associate Deputy Attorney General and Di rector of the Departmen t of 
Justice's Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was 
interviewed at FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC . 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Special Agents and 
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information : 

(lJ) ~ ,'QG/M!j On January 27, 2017, OHR received a WhatsApp notification from 
Christopher Steele indicating Steele's employee was alright and Steele 
would like to keep the line of communication open with OHR for future 
contact . OHR replied in the affirmative . 

b3 per FBI 
Deel sify on. 20421231 b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 
SE~ /OROOti,'ti~~ b7E per FBI 

01/27/2017 at Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)lnvestigatio.n on 

File II I Date drd!ted 01/27/2017 

by ._,I======'--------------------- -----
This document contains neither recommcndnlions nor conclusions oflh: FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yourag-cncy; it and its contents are nO! 
to be diStributed outside your agency. 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALL YIU ~Ttcm a»M'Al]fm 

HB.RE:nr IS IJl,ICLASSIJ'i"'=nn---. 
DllZ 03-2S- 2021 n j r51cc b6 per FBI 

....,,.,......,_,.,...,..........,....._,.___...,.........,..,._,__,.__,.,.,...,........,,,,..,...,....,,.,.,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,_,...,.,....,...,,..,...,...,,.,.,,,.......,....,,,....,.,,......,..,.,,...,,.......,,..,.,..,,.,..,..,,,....,,.,,....,,,,.,,,,,b7C per FBI-~tirit~mr.0ttiS.WJOO~.M~J@mMttM&~l%l~~r~@;]EfJ;OOWilitW.JWa1~w=;f:/ifaa'tttw.~~:~~~11~±1tti.lwmmw=;1w.&~!&fil 
From: Gauhar Tashina 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: b3 per FBI 

Date: 
Attachments: 

,.iw.;i.u...i.;.w.~..::u..ll.U.~:44:40 EST 
df 

b5 per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Classlficatlon:,SeCRETf/ORCONfNOFORNJ,__ _. 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 

(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive the ORCON 
information. 
(U) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for dissemination to: none 
provided 

---Ori inal Mess e-
From: 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:18 AM 
To: Gauhar,~ 

b3 per FBISubject: FWL_J- SEGRETl,'ORGON~NOFORND 
bS per FBI 
b7E per FBI

Classification: 6EGRET/fORCO~J/t<IOFOR~ I 
Classified By: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 

(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive 
the ORCON information. 
(U) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for 
dissemination to: none provided 

Per below, we just got this, and have not reviewed il yet. so can't speak to 
its ac<:uracy or completeness. 

--Ori~ 
From: ~ NSD USA GOV 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:03 AM 
To: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV; Sanz-Rexach Gabriel NSO USA GOV; -
NSD USA GOV 
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Subject FW: LJ.sECRETh'el~o,~moFo~G 

Classification: GEG R-ETifOROONfN O FO R~□ 

Classified By: (b )( 6) NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
====================================================== 
(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive 
the ORCON Information. 
(U) lnfom1ation marked ORCON from originator none provided Is approved for 
dissemination to: none provided 

FYI-FroLJ 

(b)(6) 

National Security Division .-,tof Justice 

From OGC) (FBI) [mailtq 
Sen .."n-:==-===~.....,,.-r,18 8:01 AM .___________. 

To: SD USA GOV 
Subject...__.., 

Classification: .SEG RETI/ORGO NfN OFO ~N□ 

Classified 8~ ! 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
-=======-==========----=---=---===============-======== 
aJ 
Please find attach d the document re ared and reviewed b CD and OGC 

you would like to review before the 9:30 meeting. 

LJ 
1 IChief, Counterintelfigence Law Unit I 

National Securjty , nd Cyber Law Branch

I 
Confidentiality Statement 
This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any 
attachments. may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message. please destroy it promptly wi thout 
further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). 

b3 per FBI 
b5 per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7i per FBI 

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

Please notjfy the sender of the error by a separate e~mail or by calling

I I 

Classificatlon:-8ECRETNORGONIP40FORt~□--------------

Classification: GECRET//ORCOP~mOFORN□ --=======:.-===== 

Classification: 6EGRETJ}ORCO~l~JOFOR~4□ 

Classification: ..SECRETCORCON/NOFORN!...___. 

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

l!-. · _·1¥~-~~~~~~'11~~:t 
ox.~:9i!:.,i:s,L202·1' 'B~.,_____r src:c b6 per FBI 

w,~n~am&\®1,,®i1m•!~~mitffia,wi4{4i:~Wit111fu1~t•1tiu~~~11&%%nwmffit@i~r11~w.11@®if@~i~®*u~si FBI 

From: 

(b)(6) Brad Wemsheimer (NSD)To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: fe,fi'NF) For ODAG review 
Date: Fri Feb 02 2018 17:40: 15 EST 
Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm.docx 

Classlt1cation: SEGRE'fifM0fORM 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20'12070'1 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

Trying again·- let me know if this goes through. 

From: Gaut)ar, Tashina 
Sent: Friday, February 02. 20'18 5:36 PM 
To: Weinsheimer Bradley NSD USA GOV 
Cc: OCallagl1an ErJward NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV 
Subject: FW: ,-&HN-Ft For ODAG review 

Classification:-SECRE:rHNGf-OR:N 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

Brad - per our conversation. Thanks. 

From: ANDERSON , TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI) [maBtq b7E per FBI 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 20'18 s:·16 PM .___________ _, 

To: Gauhar, Tast1ina 
Subject: For ODAG review· ··- SECRia:rt.'ORGOWNOFGRN 

Page 543 of 761 
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------------------------------------------------------------------

Classification: .SEG~ ET.~iQRCONt~dOFORN 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED D CUMENT 

b 6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Tash, 

Zacti Harmon asked rne to send this to you for Rob Hur's and your review. 

Thanks, 

Trisha 

Classification: 6@C~!T, ,01 ~COIGINOFORN 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom tl1ey 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

VIWW.mimesweeper.com 

Page 544 of 76i 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Classification: SEGRETHNOFORN 

Classiflcation;...BEGRET/INOFORN 
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lBI lNIO. 
C L.l.SSirIXD .B:t: : HSI.CC I 
~ : 3.. . 4 (C.) ..._____. 

31
""~~-m:'."":QC.!~~.."'1';. ;':ml~ ;-?.a;;r:i~ ~:;:.::. "t::§i.., ,·:J::":::-::_:.m"":~.. ,t~t.M.rr;;J.i?'-Afi~·t;;:tiP;,(!;;~'..l!s'l:m~lmF.tm1~.>~J,~·it;mi~-&&.m:®:rn:1t.~.,ffl~'-!f.m::,it:r.:11~~=,i]:::lll]~~:::;J~t~"-Jl -~~~s~~~~~~2~2-:---l.lm! , t'7J~~. :=: = ~$!;):=,~kji,it 'f;;;;;:r.,:t-:c ~T;'; '1)2IZl~[;.J -21tU 

From: Gauhar. Tashina 

b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW:~,!/NF)'for ODAG review 
Date: Sat Feb 03 2018 01 :22:58 EST 
Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm (4)(0OJedits}.docx 

Classification: SECRET/tMOf-OR~ 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
============================~===============-========= 

FYI, below. Thanks for all your assistance this week. Will keep you posted on this FBI response. 

--Tash 

From: Gauhar, Tashina 
Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 1:21 AM 
To: 'ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI)' 
Subject: RE:-f6NMF~ For ODAG review 

Classification: SeGRETl/t~OFORN-

(b )( 6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: OOAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1 -HUM 
-------=================--============================= 
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Trisha, 

Thank you for the opportunity to review. As discussed, attached please tlnd editstcomments for 
consideration from me. Rob, and the DAG. I also ran it by Ed and Brad Weinsheimer in NSD (in Stu's 
absence) who also p · th suggested line edits and 
comments regarding 

e memo and the desire bl per FBI 
----.b3 per FBI 

..;.N"'"S-D'--'-n--ot_e-'-d_th- a"'""t__if-n"'"'e"""e--d_ed---a"""n--d_a_._....._____._________-.cs per FBI 

b7D per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

IS) 

We all agreed you and your team did a great job on this document. Please pass that along to your folks 
In addition to the attached suggestions. 

Available this weekend or next week if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks again, 

Tash 

From: ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI) (mailto! b7E per FBI 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:16 PM ---------~ 
To: Gauhar, Tashina 
Subject: For ODAG review - -SE:CReT.4'0RCONrNOFORN 

Classification: 6£CRET:'/ORCON/tiJOf'ORN 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

TRANSITORY RECORD 
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Tash. 

Zach Harmon asked me to send this to you for Rob Hur's and your review. 

Thanks, 

Trisha 

Classification:· SECRET!/ORCOW~JOFORN 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of !he individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received Lliis email in error please notify 

the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.mimesweeper.com 

============================================ =-======= 
Classification-:➔E.GRET/ftqOFORfq 

--------------------------------=-------=---==--====== 
Classification: ~E.CRETfiPWFOR-N 

Page 508 of 761 
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------------------------------------------------------

~ ;r llffll. 
CL;ASSil'Ilm BY ! .JITSICC 

~.,.,...,,.,>=-..,,.,.._...,- = . ....,.~.,.,.:"'"' - "".""~""', ...,,·""""'""'. ...""'...,.,.,.""'""""'""'""""""''.L,mc,~J,.,~ .,.,1~:im.. "'"'""",~i:~~t~~
1 

~ _ _ _ ffi.,.., ,&""'· "'"_ film!L ? ~ ':umd ,t ~ ""' "" "" ,,,., ""'r~:t i, .. _ -~' -ti : :·W; ffl "" "" ~ """ ·~ 12-s1-204a 
, DAff; 03-2,._<02i

From: r I n 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject FW: {S#HF) For ODAG review 
Date: Sat Feb 03 2018 01 :23:22 EST 
Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm (4)(DOJedits).docx 

Classification: SECRETJIMOFORN 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

FYI. 

From: GatJhar, Tashina 
Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 1 :21 AM 
To: 'ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI)' 
Subject: RE: (SmlF) For ODAG review 

Classification: SECRlaTNNOFORM 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: OOAG UPN: 
Derived From; DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
------------------------------------------------~-----

Trisha, 

Thank you for the opportunity to review. As discussed, attached please find edits/comments for 
consideration from me, Rob, and the DAG. I also ran it by Ed and Brad Weinsheimer in NSD (in Stu's 
absence) wtlo also provided some hel tul comments Inc I th suggested line edits and 
comments regarding (b)(5) 
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------------------------------------------------------------------

b l per FBI 
o and the desire ____b 3 per FBI 

...:..:.:=..1-1:::0~te~dwl:.:;ha:.::.:tw.if.:..:n~e:::.::ed=~~..:::.t=:=~=""----------- ·bS per FBI 
b7D per FBI 
b 7E per FBI 
.. (S) 

We all agreed you and your team did a great job on this document. Please pass that along to your folks 
In addition to lhe attached SlJggestions. 

Available this weekend or next week if you would like to discuss. 

Thanks again. 

Tash 

b 7E per i'BIFrom: ANDERSON, TRISHA 8. (OGC) {FBI) [mailtof 
Sent Friday, February 02, 2018 5:16 PM -----------
To: Gauhar, Tashina 
Subject: For ODAG review --SiiCRETHORGO~UNOFORN 

Classification: SECRET#OR-CONJNOFORN 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED lNFORMATION/DELIBERATlVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Tash, 

Zach Harmon asked me to send this to you for Rob Hur's and your review. 

Thanks, 

Trisha 
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Classification:-SEGRETNORCOl~/NOFORN 

This email and any files transmitted with It are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message l1as been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.mimesweeper.com 

=--------== ~======-======================~=========== 
Classification: ~EGRETm-JOFORN 

-------------------------------======================= 
Classification: SECRETlfNOFORN 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

tJicws,z)'lEO a~! 'Nstc.o I b6 per FBI 
Cll' 03-29-2021'. · .__-:::-::::::::;;:::= b 7C per FBI 

2!,ddemfintHti¾o;~:~t.l~··U.~t~~~it~~~;~-~41i~t$~~~:t:JW½aJ'it!~i*fiM~ihi!iK~-~m1ffmtws~~1i 
From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Scanned Document 6EGREThNOFO~lq 
Date: Mon Feb 05 201814:14:27 EST 
Attachments: image.pdf 

Classification: SE.CRETh l~OFORN 

Clas 
Oeriv IC CG 
Deela 31 
=================:==================================== 
Scott, 
Per you request... .. 

D 
Classification:'SECRfsh'tdOl'O~rq 

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
-~............. . ~-~~··· .. ··---············· · ..···••*~~-c-.Jt•t•~.....--.. ......~**•• 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 

b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 
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_

-

At'i1.;.W I \INlCQAT;tCJ!l ~~ > 

E!llm1f IS UNC!.AS$l'.f i m .... - -
QM"! 03-2'-2021 BY !NSICG b 6 per FBI 
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From: Schools c N. 

To: b 3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 

Cc: b7E per FBI 

Bee: 
Subject: {U) FW: Memos 
Date: Wed Apr 18 2018 09:53:33 EDT 
Attachments: Corney memos - full__unredacted_2018_04_17_18_42_10_063.pdf 

Corney memos - redacted pages_2018_04_17_18_42_05_862.pdf 

Classification: SECRETmWFOR~...--_. 

Classified By: Scott Schools, Ass. Dep. Atty. General 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassiry On: 50X1-HUM 
====================================================~= 

From: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA) [mailto:! b3 per FBI 

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:05 PM --------- b7E per FBI 

To; Schools, Scott N. 
Subject: FW: Memos ~ 

Scott, 

The full memos (the first docu 

To create a complete set -
of Hill memos, you would need to substitute those two pages into the complete set and remove the 
originals. 

Thanks. 
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------------------------------------------------------

Aaron 

FromJ [ DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:45 PM___________ 
To: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA)( 
Subject: Memos ---- SEGRETh'NOP"0~111LJ 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI: 

Classification: SEGRETttNOFORl~o 

Classified By:!,______. 
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG 
Declassify On: 20431231 
============================-------------=----~=-=-~--
TRANSITORY RECORD 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. It may contain infonnation that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected 
by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

b3 per FBIClassification;-8ECRETf,'NOFORND 
b7E per FBI 

This amail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. Ifyou have received this email in error please notify 

the system manager. 
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~ECfl:~T7'/rm FORNI b6 per FBICl.ASSll"Ilm BY : NSICC 
IUlASON': 1 . 4 (C) ._____. b7C per F.BI 

ALL lNl'Cll,UO.TICJ!'i cotl'T~HED
DECLASS.u'¥ Oti : 12-31-20~ HEBXI.N IS UHClASSil'IED 1CCClU>T
DATE ~ 03-29-2021 

WHERE SE!.OilN El'rBERWISlt 
RYBICKI, JAM ES E. (DO) (FBl) 

From: COMEY. JAMES 8. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday. January 07, 2017 1:42 PM 
To: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO)(FBI}, BAKER. JAMES A (OGC) (FBI), RYBlCKI. JAMES E. (DO) 

(FBI) 
Cc: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI} 
Subject: My notes from private session with PE on 1/6/17 •- -SECAE1WQRCO~J,'PdOF9Rld 

~ec~eT//URCON/HOPORH 

SIC dated 20130301 
:11 • · 12 31 

What follows are notes I typed fn the vehicle Immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although I wrote 

this less than five minutes after the meeting and have tried to use actual words spoken, Including quoting directly In 

some places, I have not used quotation marks throughout because mv purpose was to capture the substance of what 

was said. I am not sure of the proper classification here so have chosen SECRET. Please let me know of it should be 

h1,:her o r low er than that. 

Notes begin here: 

During my briefing on th j Jnaterlal in the main body of the meeting, I mentioned the derog files o~ I bl per FBIr-----------------------------------'"1..___----JJ b3 per FBI 
( b7A per FBIlr----- ---------- - - --.---- - - ----------------~ b7D per F.BI ____________________....11said we were doing that. b7E per F.BII 

At 1he conclusion of our session, the COS asked whether there is anything we haven't mentioned that they should know 

or thal might come out I said there was something that Clapper wanted me to speak to the PE about alone or in a very 

\rn;ill gro11n. CO!> asked whether the group of COS. VPE, and PE was okay or whether I wanted to·be alone. 1told h•m it 

wa~ up tn lhP Pl. who ouickly said that he and I would meet alone. 

l\llrc 11\hl'1~ lefl the room, we sat at the table. He began by telling me that 1had had one heck of a year but that I harl 

, 111Hlurtec1 myst."lf honorably and had a great reputation. He said I was repeatedly put in impossible positions. Ht> said 

v1u1 ~avl'd her and then they hated you for wha1 you did later, but what choice did you have7 He said he thought very 

•,11:hly ol inr and looked forward to working with me, saying he hoped I planned to stay on i assured him I inlPndN! 1n 

•.l;;y Hr sa,rt good 

1 n"' " t•xrr utrrt tht· ~rs~•on f'><art1y a~ I had plannP.d . I tolti him that I wanted to meet with him 1r11rll him 1111irt· .,1111111 

whal •~ in lhf' rpporh wril ten b although I didn't' use that name). 1said that the written niµ<,rr~ bl per FBI 

d the -eo.r.1-ten1 known at IC senior leveHrncHhaH •·· jb3 per FBI 
."'"!:-:~'C'T'"=~~ =~'=""'~~ ~l':'l"""'M"~ ~ ===~""at the b7A per F.BI 

b7D per F.BI 
· lb_7E per FBI ------ ---- ----- ------ ----- --------- ------ ---..J 

SECRE fj/NOFORN 
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I said, tne Russians allegedly had tapes involving him and prostitutes at the Presidential Suite at the Ritz Carlton in 

~oscow from about 2013. He interjected, "there were no prostitutes; ,there were never prostitutes." He then said 

something about him being the kind of guy who didn't need to "go there" and laughed (which I understood to be 

communicating that he didn' t need to pay for sex). He said "2013" to himself, as i f trying to remember that period of 

time, but didn't add anything. He said he always assumed that hotel rooms he stayed in when he travels are wired in 

some way. I replied that I do as well. 

+S)--· ..l sa.itl I wasn't saying this was true, only that I wanted him to know both that it had been reported and that the reports 

were _in m~n~·ha~d's. Ts·a,d me·~ra-·lik-e-CNN. had them arid_~~re '-~:-:.:::g :::-·;· :;··:·:·: :::k:lsaid it was important ~hatwe 
not give them the e)(cuse to write that the FBI has the materral o~ ··- __ ___ ~~--~ .. -~ - nd that we were keeping ,t 

!/ ." : 
very close-hold. He said he couldn't believe they hadn't gone wil I I •~ atory stuff that they would 

get killed for reporting straight up from the source reports. 

He then started talking about all the women who had falsely accused him ofgrabbing or touching them (with particuiar 

me111 ion of a "stripper" who said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense thar he was defending himself to me. I 

responded that we were not investigating him and the stuff might be totally made up but It was being said out of Russi a 

;ind our job was to protect the President from effor1s to coerce him. I said we try to understand what the Russians are 

doing and what they m1ghl do. I added that I also wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media . 

HP. ~a id he was grateful lor the conversat ion, said more nice things about me and how he looks forward to working with 

nw and we departed the room. 

JSC' 

• ' , • .• . 4 • ' , , , •• • •••· · - ~ · ••• -r-':C':=-- . .. ::: ":::':::,"';::=;:.=c:-Z::.- , - =-- l.._- ---;::;--------- .......... - -

bl per FBI 
b3 per FBI 
b7A per FBI 

2 

&tGAET,<,'~dOFORPd 
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~ 
COlvP .i.DEM I Ilrt / J' MOfi'Oftf~ b6 per FBI

CLASS!Fl'lro ~¥ · NSICC ' REASON • .1. 4 tel _ ____. \( ')..~ , \1- b7C per FBI 
llli:Ot.,.SSlf"Y ON · 12-31-20~2 
01\'l'E : 03-29-2021 

I had dinner with Pf:sident Trump in the Green Room at the White House last night 
at 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in 
the center of the ro m. There were two servers (who I had the chance to chat with a 
bit because I arrive~ about 10 minutes early; they were both retired Navy 
submariners and w~ had a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines). 
The servers were only in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates. 

The conversation, which was pleasant at all times, was chaotic, with topics touched, 
left, then returned to later, making it very difficult to recount in a linear fashion. 
Normally I can recall 

j 

the pieces ofa conversation and the order of discussion with 
high confidence. Here, given the nature ofit. there is a distinct possibility that, while 
I have the substance right, the order was slightly different It really was 
conversation-as-jigsaw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then 
returned to. 

The President spoke an ovetwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an 
open-ended question or left it to me to choose a topic of conversation. There were 
almost no periods ofsilence during the 1 hour and 20 minutes, except once or twice 
when the Presidentl paused as the servers entered. I felt comfortable throughout. 
although never rela~ed, given the focus conversation required. 

At various times, h~ talked about the inauguration and crowd size, the campaign and 
his effective use of~iree media ("earned media"), the extraordinary luxury of the 

I 
White House (whic.f1 he favorably compared to Mar-a-Iago), his many activities 
during the day and ~eek, his young son's height, the viciousness of the campaign 
(where I interjecteq about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book 
about it, which was:upstairs). how he had not been mocking a handicapped 
reporter, had nota~saulted any of the women who claimed he did (reviewing in 
detail several of the allegations) , and many other things. I will attempt to recount in 
some detail only thqse parts that related in some way to my work 

I 

He touched on my ~ture at various points. The first time he asked "so what do you 
want to do," explai~ing that lots of people wanted my job ("about 20 people"), that 
he thought very higply of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI 
really like me, but h:e would understand if l wanted to walk away given al\ I had 
been through, altho~gh he thought that would be bad for me personally because it 
would look like I ha;ci done something wrong, that he of course can make a change at 
FBI if he wants, butjhe wants to know what I think There was no acknowledgement 
by him (or me) tha7we had already talked about this twice. 

I responded by sayi_hg that he could fire me any time he wished, but that I wanted to 
stay and do a job I 'f ~e and think I am doing well. I explained that I never expected 
to be back in goverqment but had found this job hugely rewarding and wanted to 
serve out my term. !1 added that I was "reliable" in one way but not in the way 
political people s09etimes use the term. I explained that he could count on me co 
always tell him the ~ruth. I said f don't do sneaky things, I don't leak, rdon't do 

c14.ss u( hr : -1J CL) 
/Jev1£<..t( ., ; f N S/Vi, 

lU.lr..~IDl'J COO"l'AlHED - CliJ. fe...iL O3 0 / 
~-ZS: UNCl..AS~ IFim EXCXP'1" COW;iICli:fllTIAL/ /:IIJOM'O~J /)t'!G/tt.S ,.,,_,,,....,..,u;;,..._5/ 
~QmMi anlllll.WIH: 
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! 
I 

weasel moves. But;I was not on anybody's side politically and could not be counted 
on in that tradition~! political sense, which I said I thought was in the president's 
best interest. He a4ked whether the FBI leaks and I answered that of course in an 
organization of 36,~00 we were going to have some of that, but I said I think the FBI 
teaks far less than people often say. I pr~dicted he, like all Presidents, would 
discover the entire~overnment leaks like crazy and explained that it often comes 
from the first or Se<!ond hop out from those actually working on the sensitive thing. 

He replied that he needed loyalty and expected loyalty. I did not reply, or even nod 
or change my facial expression, which he noted because we came back to it lacer. 

The conversation traen swerved into a long discussion of the email investigation 
(which we returne~ to at least once more). This was where I spoke the most and 
laid out for him my!thinking (with frequent interruption) in a manner similar to my 
discussions with S~nators Feinstein a nd Grassley during our one-on-ones. The one 
detail I added was a.bout the.AG directing me not to use the word "investigation." 

He knew the sequeice ofevents extremely well, breaking them down in his lexicon 
into Corney One, Co;mey Two, and Corney Three developments and he walked 
through how he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detail. He asked 
whether it was true ''there was a revolt" after Corney One. I said that was nonsense 
and I had worked h~rd to see if folks had concerns. 1added that I surely didn't need 
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong. I explained that the 
investigators all agi:eed there was no case; he said he disagreed and thought there 

' was a case. He asked me at several points how I had held up under all the abuse. I 
explained the freedom that comes from doing the r ight thing in the right way, 
surrounded by peo~le who are helping make the decisions in the same way. 

i 
At this point he asked me (and asked again later) whether "your guy McCabe" has a 
problem with me, ekplaining that "l was pretty rough on him and his wife during the 
campaign." I explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem at all. 
1then explained w~at FBI people were like, that whatever there personal views, 
th ey str ip them wh~n they step into their bureau roles and actually hold "political 
people" in slight contempt, without regard to party. 

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lynch. l said I 
thought AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticated and smoother tha n AG 
Lynch, who ladded ,is a good person. He said Holder and President Obama were 
quite close. I replietl that they were and it illustrated, in my view, a mistake 
Presidents make ov~r and over again: Because they reason that problems for a 
President orren come from Justice, they try to bring Justice close, which 
paradoxically makes things worse because an independent DOJ and FBI are better 
for a President and the country. I listed off Iohn Mitchell, Ed Meese, an Al Gonzales 
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy. 

emJPIDffii'FH:tL//PWPOraJ 

Page 479 of 761 



Corney memos - l'uO_unredacted_201 8_0◄_17_, 8_42_10_063.pdf for Printed Item: 33 ( Attachment 1 of 2) 

CONPIDHl:\l'PIAL//toOfi'Oft:\f 

At about this point,' he turned to what he called the "golden showers thing" and 
recounted much o~what he had said previously on that topic. He repeated that it 
was a complete fabr ication and ''.fake news." I explained again why I had thought it 
important that he ~now abou t it. Ialso explained that one of the reasons we told 
him was that the mledia, CNN in particular, was telling us they were about to run 
with it. He said it b;othered him if his wife thought there was even a one percent 
chance it was true 1n any respect. He said he had spoken to people who ~ad been on 
the Miss Universe t;rip with him and they had reminded him that he didn't stay over 
night in Russia for that. He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then 
showered and dre.S:Sed for the pageant at the hotel (he didn't say the hotel name) 
and left for the pagbant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they 
departed for New Yiork by plane that same night. He said he thought maybe he 
should ask me to i1vestigate the whole thing to prove it was a lie. I did not ask any 
questions. I repliedithat it was up to him, but I wouldn't want to create a narrative 
that we were inves~igating him, because we are not and J worried such a thing 
would be misconstrued. I also said that it is very difficu lt to disprove a lie. He said 
Hmaybe you're righ~," but several times asked me to think about it and said he would 
also think about it. . 

We returned to the: topic of my job an d in response co his question I explained how I 
had ended up with ~he position and that I had been pleasantly surprised that 
President Obama tliiought of the role the way I did: He wanted competence and 
independence and Hidn't want the FBI involved in policy. He wanted to be able to 
sleep at night knowing the FBI was well run. 

The President then;spoke again about being glad 1wanted to stay. He said Mattis 
said great things a~out me, as did Sessions. He explained he had asked a lot of 
people about me aryd heard great things. He then returned to loyalty, saying "I need 
loyalty." I replied that he would a lways get honesty from me. He paused and said 
that's what he wani:s, "honest loyalty." I replied ''you will get that from me." (I t is 
possible we understood that phrase differently, but I chose to understand itas 

l 

consisten t with what J had said throughout the conversation: I will serve the 
President with loydlty to the office, the country, and the truth. I decided it would not 
be productive to pJsh the subject further.) 

! 

At about this point~e asked again about "your guy McCabe" and whether he was 
"going to be okay." • I again affirmed Andy's ability and professionalism and said the 
President would cdme to see and benefit from both. 

He then asked who I though I should "deal with" and he suggested Rei nee Priebus. I 
explained that in the prior administration my WH contacts were with the COS, or the 
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert's job. He said "Rei nee doesn't know we 
are having dinner," but he will tell him and that I should deal with Reince. He then 
went on to explain that he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn's judgment 
and illustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparently 
discovered during his toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days 

COta'J.i'IDEM'f'Htb//!iOFOR:N 
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, he was explaining that she 
had been the first to call him after his inauguration and Flynn in terrupted to say that 
Putin had called (fi1rst, apparently). It was then that the President learned of Putin's 
call and he confro11 ted Flynn about it (not clear whether that was in the moment or 
after the lunch wit~ PM May). Plynn said the return call was scheduled for Saturday, 

{C-).. ... which prompted a !heated reply from the President that six days was not an 
appi"OE,riate pe.tjc;>loftjme to ~turn a call from the President of a country like 
{p.ussiaJ ("This isn' .. e are talking about."). He said that if he called thina 
or Russi~} rnd didn'.t get a rerurn call for six days he would be very upset In telling 
the story, the Presipent pointed his fingers at his head and said "the guy has serious 
judgment issues." I did not comment at any point during this topic and there was 
no mention or ackn.owledgmentofany FBI interest in or contact with General Flynn. 

As we got up, he said we should have my family back for dinner. When I didn't 
reply, he added, "ot a tour, whatever you think is appropriate." As we stepped from 
the Green Room, he said "Reince knows were are having dinner" (the opposite of 
what he said earlier) "deal with him; I will tell him." He then walked me into the 
East Room. I said I had been there before when President Obama held a big dinn er 
for senior staff and appointees around Christmas. We then shook hands a.11d parted. 

JBC 

bl per FBI 

CO~JFH>eli'PIP.L,' lHOPOffid 
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CLASSU"IEO BY: NSI CG I 
~ ; 1 . ( (C} '-·_____ _. A!.l, I Nl'ORMATIOtl cml'l'AlNRO 
D.ZCWSIJ/Y Oil~ 12-¥-2042 SltRXIR I.S UNCLA.SSD'I!!D EX12P'T ,,l:lk~: Q~-2,-,:zo,21. •~} ~ SIOm OTRtR"WIS.Z 

I went to the White House today for a 4 pm "meet and greet" w ith COS Reincc 
bl per FBI

Priebus. As I walked in from West Exec, I saw and brierly chatted wjth Bill Pciestrp b3 per FBI 
and Jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefing! 

-------·(S) 
As l waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. We 

chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff, 
and working with folks who had never been in government be;.;;fo;;.;.r.;;e,1..,h~o.w~h~e:.....--------, 
maintaj OS fi tness etc There was DO roeoriao hy either afaisr1 bi 

. bl per FBI 
b3 per FBI COS Priebus's assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He 

greeted me and we sat with his desk between us. He explained that this was a 
chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety ofdirections. 

Early in our conversation he b rought of the immigration order and asked if I 
was a lawyer. He asked if I agreed that the order appear facially valid. I said I did, as 
I believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. I added t hat 
because immigration was not an FBI issue, I had not followed the court discussion 
ca refu!!y and did not know what considerations there might be beyond the face of 
the order. 

We touched on a variety ofsubjects, including "how th~.,.,~------.......--1 (S)~~ ::~ :!~ 
ended up in the report." I explained that the analyses from all three agencies agreed b7A per FBI 
it was relevant and thnt portions of the material were corrobo rated by other 

intelligence. They discussed whethe~: : 
and decided it mad e most sense t ~ 11 sa id I agreed with that 
decision and thought it very importa that It be lnclua~d wd briefeg to a select 
audience. He pressed a~ain and said that the material wa~ 7 1 explained _ (S) 
that the primary sourc1 ~ uch...of..it y,,as consistent w 1tfiand 
corroborative ofothertell lgence, an~ that the incoming president needed tq know 
the rest of it was out there. ···· (SI 

I explained to him that at our dinner the President had expressed interest in 
havin,a me investigate t he Golden Showers thing. I repeated what I had told the 
Pr~sidcnl ab<>ut not wanting to create a narrative that W C were investigating him. 

_ He _then as~cd about ~eaks _~f ~he fact ~ ~nd that it was'lrri•cfo_d t'c, .... · (S) bl per FBI 
b3 per FBILhc incoming president l said I d1dn t l<now 11 e1 e It ca111e from but l suspect Il 
b7A per FBIcame from folks who have left government. He asked whether it could have come 

lrom the FBI. I said it wa.c; possible but extremely unlikely in view. We talked about 
leaks in general and I explained my view that they almost always come from one or 
two hops out· and that every president is plagued by them. He asked ifwe had ever 
,::iught an FBI leaker. I said we ha<l, hut i t was a rare thing because 1l almost alway~ 
turned on our willingness to go after reporter records. He then recalled the Obam11 
:ldminislration conflict with James Rosen ol Fox. He also mentioned the leak of the 
read-outs of the Presidents calls with foreign leade rs . 

Cl 4.r,;.//7~1...: A-D C/J 
b€,..v) v~ ·. ; PSI N .s ~ G<:7 d a.t<"rl ?-t·, ·,, 
De U a..1r1 011: d"Ol/-;?..,;?--3/ 
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He then asked me if this was a "private conversation." I replied that it was, 
He then said he wanted to ask me a question and I could decide whether it was 
c1.µµ1 uµric:1Lt: lv dl\~wt:r. Ht: Lht:11 d:>Kt:U, "Du yuu itavt: a FiSA vn..lt:r v11 ivi ikt: Fiy11n:" 
a paused for a few seconds and then said that I would answer here, but that this IS) 
illustrated the kind ofquestion that had to be ask~d and answ~~e_d .through· 
established channels. I said the answe~ 71 then explained that the normal bl per FBI 

b3 per FBI 
channel v1as from DO leade~h~-~~~dt~~~~l~;~=~~ :~~~tt~~c~Gt~i;,;~,-.u •• .:J" j (S) b7E per FBI 

awa re an t ey wou I e y inform the WH Counsel and he could decide whether to 
inform the COS. I explained that it was important that communications about any 
particular case go through that channel to protect us and to protect the WH from 
any accusations of improper influence. 

He said he understood and then asked me what I would talk to Denis 
McDonough about. I said two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular 
operational issues if we were facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence 
vperation that was sensitive. He would call me co cut through the clutter and find 
c.•ut tl!!"ect!y 'Nhat he needed tc know. Reinee respo!1ded that that was helpful and 
he hoped I w ould call him to offer thoughts whenever I thought they would benefit 
from them, whether not it related to the FBI. He said they would welcome the 
feedback. I said I would. 

He ~id he understood my dinner with the President had eo ne very well .1nd 
that he was interested in my staying on. I r epeated what I had told the President, 
including that we had agreed not to announce anything. Reince asked me how it 
worked and I explained that I had a ten-yea r term and, although the President could 
fire me anytime he liked, I would just continue my term. There was nothing to 
.innouncc. 

During the conversation, Reince also touched the email investigation, offering 
his view tha t the Clinton team had misplayed my final announcement and should 
h;:ivc pushed it harder as good news. He also said, rcnccti vely, that it wasn't the 
Russians· fault that she failed to campaign in Michigan, and it wasn't my fault that 
she set ur her email the way she did. He then rressed me on why it wasn't 
chnrgeahle -gross negligence," and I took him through the facts and the law. AL 
some poinl I added that it also wasn't my fault that Huma Ahedin forwarded ema ils 
to Anlhony Weiner. 

Rcince th en rook me to the Oval Office to greet the President on my way out . 
The President was seated behind his desk, speaking to Sean Spicer. He introdured 
mr to Mr . Spicer, who s hook my hand and departed . Reinct• st;iyl.'d, sl'atcd rn my 
right ;1~ I sa t in a t:h<1i1 fa<.:ing tlH: President. 

The President then spoke about a variety of topics, touching on the email 
invrstigation (w ondering aloud what it would h;ive hccn like ro run against R1'rnir 
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Sanders if 1 had recommended chargi ng Hillary Clinton) . He asked (as he had at our 
dinner) whether my deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how hard he 
had been on the campaign trail, saying "the number 2 guy at the FBI took a million 
Juiiars fru111 ll 1~ Cii11lu11:,." J agc:iiu t:XfJidint:J th;:rl A11Jy Ml:Cau~ was~ pro. Ht: <ISKt:U 
whethe r he had ever mentioned to me the campaign attacks. I said "never/ and 
again explained he was a true pro and you would come to value him, I said ifhe had 
it to do over again I'm sure he would urge his wife not to run, but that the guy put 
everything aside and did his job well. 

The President tall<ed about the leak of the "read-outs" from his calls with 
Australia and Mexico, explaining that the leaks couldn't have come from the "other · 
s ide," and he understood we were helping look into that. Reince inter jected that 
"Kellogg'' was looking at it and we were helping. I said I would follow up t.o find out 
wh.1t \·.'a!: going on. 

The President brought up the HGolden Showers thingH and said it really 
bothered him ifhis wife had any doubt about it. He then explained, as he did at our 
dinner, that he hadn't stayed overnight in Russia during the Miss Universe trip. 
T\,•lce d"ring this :•rt ofth• conversation, Reine, tried to intecjm a comment 
about th~ -~~nd ''why it was even in there,H but the President 
ignored hi m. I he res1den said "the hookers thing" is nonsense but that Putin had 
told him "we have some of the most beautiful hookers in the world." ( He did not say 
when Putin had told him this and I don't recalf I!S) 

He then pivoted to the Russians wanting an apology from Bill O'Reilly. t said . 
I had seen that and O'Rcilly's reply, which was to "call him in 2023." The President 
then said that O'Rcill!'s :uestion about whethec he ces~ected Putin had been a hard 
one. 7He.said ~-I: 
doj ft!Spect Ch_i:; ieJu I 7a lild)OI COUIIClj dt!U CII OUgll: lldl was llie Obt answer. .... 
He then said, HYou think my answer was good, right?" I said the answer was fine, 
except the part about killers, because we aren't the kind of killers that Putin is. 
When I said this, the President paused noticeably, I don't know whac to mal<e ofit, 
but he clearly noticed I had directly criticized him. 

The conversation then moved to other pleasantries and we wrapped up with 
;i lrnndshake. 

~ /8/2017 

bl per FBI 
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AW. 1NJ'OIDA.'1'ION CON'1'AINED 
!mR!'..ttf -IS IDICLASStt,_....... __:tlO__ 
DA'l'E. os-29-2021 1nq risrcc 

Tho Prcs1d~nt~aiied tne on.my CMSphont ,at. ·8~13 rut)•tod:-1,y_{Mnfch 30,.2Ql7). 

fhc call lasted n minutes ( about:Jtf m'inute.s when he \\-1.i'S Cb.i:mected). We wete 
cotm~ted by R:py.a! Cro\v~ switehlpoard, 

lk b.egar b~ joking. lhat l ·was getting .more publh~it} thtlo he. J replied thnt l hurt': 

it. Hl! tl!,Cll saia.he was trying 10 run .the country-and th~ cloud of.th!~R.uss,abtisme-ss 
'-":1~ makit,g that cHfficult. He said he thinks he wouJd ha\.,_e ·won the ht!altb caie vole hut 
for the doud. He then·went on at great length, ~~lainit1g that >tt:: ha:5 notlhn_g. ti:!.do with 
Rqssia (ha.~ a. letter _fyom the large-st law·firm i~ PC ·saying he has got~Jl. n<J incorne fr9~ 

R.n'i!)ia:). w~ not j~:iv.()l'led \"' ith hooker.; :\r1 Russia (c~~ yo1l imagine uit!'. h:O()ket~t ·t ha.-..t 
o ht>irnti 1\11' wi'fe. ,-ind i.t has.been. ver~· pllinfol). i-s brin.giti-g a personal ht'\\ s·01t "gah)$f 
Cb,i·rsiop,½wr :St~e:fc. ~1~-:1iay.~ ,ad.,fise-d ·people lo as$ume th.Cy W~l'~ being-r~co,~d rn li.uss:io. 
hn~ a(.-coun't~ nov,:_tr.pm 'tl:i.os~ who ttav~ll-cd ,,.·hh:hi;ln .to Ml.$s. Universe. p~geJlnt 'th:ar he 
d:jdn ·t do anything., etc. 

He ask~t.l wha( he could do w lift the-cloud~ l explained chut we ~vere rnmHng ir. 
d1w.'n as quick!) a_-, p<)SS-ibl~ ~nd that there \vc,ult! be g,-cat benefit, if 1.~·e dtqn·t find 
i\11)-U,iog, rQ QUr GoodJfousekeeping seal of.approvat but we had to d~) our "-Vmk. }tt 
ag:n?cd, bU'I the.i, r.ctut.ne:d to the problems- this was causing him, went on at-.great length 
abnut how f>ad he-w~u;. 'for- Russia ·beca,use ofhjs.c0;ru1lil}.1)ent co more ojl-~~<l 1;.1ore i111kc~ 
1ours ~re- 4Q years oh:f) • 

.He said s.omething iihQut the hearfog la.st JN.trd.;,. 'J r-esp1~n.ded hy teJHng him l 
wrum 't ther¢ a~ a v.qJunte.er and he asked who was driving thni, ,,:as it N~.ne-~ who \\"~nt~d 
it? i said all the i:eadeTShip 1.,•amed m k1\0'-'' w·h-at \\11:. ·g'Oing ·M, and m~-ntioned that 

Grassle!' had l!\'ep held up the DAG nomine,e- to-demand infonn.ation. 1 said we had 
hr1t•fcrl the le!1dershi.r on-exactl~-whet we w;re-doing and who we were-investigating., 

f reminded inin that rh::id told him we '"'eren.·t investigating him and thM t·110.d 
tol-!l tht" Gongn::~:-.i~oal leadership th~ 5.~e thing. He.:s-11jd it "ould li~ great jftQat c·oul<I 
get ou~ aud-sever.*l ;ti.ines_ a.liked me· 1e1 find a,v.ay. 't(.l get that out. 

.tk t'tllked. ~.ho:m:the .gnyh~: r~~ ab.outfa t)le WashingtO~l Po,st; t:oday(NOtt, r 
r.h1nk he meant.Se-rgei -Millian) iln.d.said &e didtft'kno'w· him .at ·a-:ti'. He s.ri<i th:t1 itth~re 
\vns '"some sateUiteWNC>TE: r took tlifa to. mean some (\ssociare ofhis or hi~ campaignJ 

that did. sometning. it t\·oi;Lld-be go~)d 10 find that out~ bur-that be hndn ·t-dqne anything 
~nd hoped 1 \:VOuld fi0:d a way·ro get out th,at w~ w-eren ·t inves~i~otmg hjm · 

Afi. the co.1wcrnnfon ended, ht said that· he hadn ·r hroughf up tht? McCalw thin~ 
because f..bad ~8i4 be w;.i,s ~o honorabk guy (NOTE: J think no meanr tha.1 he "hadr.·r 
brou.iht it up'-' 1p.thii- col:)ver.satJvn, bm he could.ha\·e meam.somet.hing .ds.c}. l :r:c:p·1..•nt.,;.•d 
!A)at ht was. He then said he. hadri't. brough:t ir \tp but tho.t .McAulm;.; i:s c1<.1s:c u.1 the 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
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CHrttoru; and had g.iven him m.oney but f had said he was an honor~1hle guy. 1 repeated 
that he (Andy) was an honorable person. 

He. finished by stressing t~at he was trying to make <leais for Lhe c.ounrry, (he cloud 
was hurting him (anrl mentioned going to G-7 \.vHh it hanging over him), and he hoped J 
cnuid tfod ~ way to get out thnr he wasn't being investizated. 

l told him rwould see what we could <lo and that we would do tht~ work w,~11 and 

as qui~ly ns ""e could. 

l-0:05: f calied the Acting Attorney General and reiayed tJ1e substance of the above and 
said I was leH.ing him so he could decide. what. guidance to givt~ me, ifany. 

JBC 

[JNCLASSIFIED/~ 
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b 7E per FBIFrom: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: (U) FW: Memos - -~SEGRETfi'NOFOR1 
Date: Wed Apr 18201814:52:16 EDT ._____. 
Attachments: Corney Memos - Read Through.pdf 

Corney Memos - Redacted (Unclassified).pdf 

Classification:-eEGRET/fMOFOR.'flf.__ __, 

Classified By:l I b 3 per FBI 
b6 per FBIDerived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
b 7C per FBIDeclassify On: S0X1-HUM 
b7E per FBI 

Scott-please see read-through and redacted versions of the memos. I wanted to relay two points 
regarding our review: 

1. These redactions apply to all language that was identified as being classified during the ori 
classiftcation review. We are not In a osltion at this time to modi the clas ification decision . 

2 . These redactions QOl.1.L..aDQl~l.l.2.0'11Ja£:Ji2..llla!..waiS.l!ie.cllli.f:~lS..1lell:J.O.J~.suiiea..aueill£:uoa!IJlai.caJ--, 
FBI classification review. 
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Please let us know if you have any questions. 
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From: Schools, Scott N. (b )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday. April 18, 2018 9:54 A,:.:M,.______________, 
,_____________.... b3 per FBITo: ! !(CD) (FBI) 

per FBISubject: (U) FW: Memos b6 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Classification:.SEGRETfltqOFORG 

Classified By: Scott Schools, A.<;s. Dep. Atty. General 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 

From: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA) [mailto:! b3 per FBI
Sent: Tuesday, April 17 2018 7:05 PM --------- b7E per FBI 
To: Schools, Scott N. 
Subject: FW: Memos ---~~~:f-fff~i-g~1-

Scott, 

The two redacted a es that make u the second document 
·- To create a complete set 
of HUI memos, you would need to substitute those two pages into the complete set and remove the 
originals. 

Thanks. 

Aaron 

From:~ [DO) (FBI) b6 per FBI 
Sent:uesday, April 17, 2018 6:45 PM b7C per FBI 
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NOTICE: This emaii (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity lo 
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged. confidenlia!. or otherwise protected 
by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination. distribution, copying. or use of this ernaii or Its contents is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this email in error, plea5e notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 

Classitication! SECRl=TtfMOFOR~ I 

This ernall and any files transmitted wilh it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to wt10in they 

are addressed. It you 1,ave received tt1is email in error please notify 
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M IMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 
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RYBICKI. JAMes~. (D(U (FBJ) 

·t:r~m: COME'/.',.. JAMES l,3. (QQ} {F!U) 
-Sent: Saturday, Ji;tilvary 07,. 2017 1:42 PM 

7o: 'MCCA&e; ~·NORt:W·u. {DO)(IP5l); BAKER, JA~11:S .A.- (OGCj (fBE); -RY6iCKi, JAMtSE: (DO) 
(fl:H) 

Cc; 

Subjed! 
COMfY, JAM~S.ii. (DO) {H:U) . ~ 
My.no~s frorn p.tlv-iite se~siori whh µi:. ;,n 1,/'it/1'1 ~" ~ET/.'CA 1'.0hii'rHrOf~, 

Wh~tfoll'oW$ are note.s 1·typed in-the ve'hide immediately ~poo-exiting Trump Tower oo l/6/17; Although I wrote 
' • • + • • • • ~ • • : 

this..le$'$than fi?-e minu.t~s after the meeting and have tried to use ~ctual words.spoken, lnp~ding quotfng·oh'edlv irt 
~Qm~·pl2~e.s, £hav~.n,et used quotation.rn~rk$ through~ut be~at.Jse my J'l;.)1".J>Ose WlilS to capture toe subst~n~ of wh.it 

w·auaid. hmi nots~re ·ofttt~.Pfope-r dass.fficatton ~ere so ha-v.e chosen SECRET. PJe,,mHet·me .~0.w of It-should be· 

hi~her or tow.er than that•. 

Notes .begin.here; 

t)1Jrinnnv hrieftog.Of1 ine- mate.rial' in the main body of tl1e me~ting, 1rn.entioned the.derog files o-

At.the cM:idusion .ofour session,.the cos.asked whether there is anything we hav.en't mentioned th~t tbev s}lo\/td .know 
-orthat ml~ht come out. Isal<Hhera was-something that Clapper war1ted me to speak to the PE about alone o:r in 3 very 
5:rnall gr:o1;1p.:. cos·asked wf1eU1ei tire group o.fCOS; VPf., and Pt.wa!i okay of' whethit!r Jwanted to-be alcne. I told him it 

was up to the PE, wl:\9 quicidy sa.id tnattie and I would meet alone. 

After others left the ro.omi we ~·at at thetilble. He began by temog me than had had ot1e heck ofa year but that Ihad 
c0.nducteitnysetf honorably and h'iid a great reputation. He said I was repeat~diy p.ut .in -impossible posRions. He said 
you saved.n~r andlhen they tiat(;!dyOI.! Jorwhatvoo dl~ latt(, bu:t wtian:tlc,it~ did you have? H(nafcl h(Hheught very 

highly of me and looked forward to wor'.king:with me, saying .he hoped I plan:ned to stay.tin, I assured.him.I intended to 
,;tav~He ~;iirl good. 

Ithen exe.<:"uted rh~_.$eS~io:n ex~ctly a:s U1~d pJ~nned. f to.lct him that !:wanted tp maet-with hlm to tell nir:n more about 
vi;hijtis in the r~porls wrilt~n by qlt.hougtl I dldnh use that mlrn-eJ. 1said that the Wrftter.i repam 
themselves wer~ and the content known at IC ser.iior l,e,.el and that I 
didn~t war-it him caught cold by some. of the deta1L I then ex,plained that the 

l 
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1.5aid, tr.e Russivns alleg~dly had tapes involving hirn and prnstitut~~ at the Pr~sid~ntialSuite ;it thl'? f~iu Carlton in 

Moscow from abovt 2013. He intC(jected, iithere were no prostitut~s; there were nev~r prostitutes.'' he the1'l sai<J1 
somethirig about him being the kine! of guy who didn'. t need to "go then~" and laughed ('wllich 1. understood to be 

comm~inicatiog that he didn't need to PilV for sex), He. said "2013" to h!mself. as if trying to remember that period of 
time, but didrl't add anything. He said he always assumed that hotel roor:11s he st,iye:d in when he travels are wired ir~ 

:;orne 'Nay. f replied th&I. l do os wdl, 

f said! wasn't saying this was true, only that I wanted )11m to know both that it had tie~i) repo~ed a()d U1at the reperts 

w€r1:.: in miny hands. I said medla like CNN had them ar:d were looking for a news heck, I said it was import~nt that wr; 

not give them the excuse to wdte that the FBI has the material or , and that we were l<eeping it 

ve'.'j dose--hold, H(~ said he couldn't believe they hadn't gone with it. I said it was inflammatory stuff t=1at they would 

get killed for reporting straight 1..1p irom the source reports. 

Me ti'ltm started talking obQut all the women who had falsely ac.cl,s.::d him o-f grabbing or touching them {with partktdar 

m1~ntion of a "stripper'' who ~aid he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending himself to me. I 
:"()Sj'.)ond~d that w~ W(?re not invoGtigati'1g him and the !:tuff rnight b~ tota liy n1ade up but it was being said ◊-'t of ~us.sia 

and Olir Job was to protect the President from efforts to coerce him. I said we try to understand what the Rosslans are 
{foing and what they might do. I ad·dei.1 that I al_so wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media. 

He s;.;kl he was grateful for tht~ conver:;atkm, said more nke things about ine and how he looks forward to working with 

me and we departed the reorn, 

J.8C 

Page 421 of 761 



Corney Memos - Redacted (Undassifled).pdf for Printed Item: 26 ( Attachment 2 of 2) 

(pat'l clinn~r with Pres.ide-rit trump hl tht! Crcen .'R<:)(H'n atthe White. Ht1us~ las~ night. 
at 6:30 ,rm1. We Scat-facing e-ach other flt a :.mtiH .,wal t:able set fo1~ two and placed tn 
the tenter or the roont There' wei-e two·servers..(who I had the·c·hanc.~,.to eh,rt widra 
bit be:c.~,use I arrive.li. about.10 n:i.h1ut~s, e~ffly; tlrey we.re b()th r-oth'e<l Navy­
$ijhqiarin~t:,•qi.ad:we had a fuo disd1s:Sipn.abo,1,,1.the}ght clearan~e fn .~up~f)ri-rfosJ. 
Th¢·s~tv.e1·s-w.e,re 01,ty:•hi tl'w ro'<)fl1 w.h'¢n theJ del:fy¢te..d foo.d-<'l't ret.rlcved plate~; 

1'he conversation. wh.icll-was pleasant.atall dmes; was chaotic, with toplts touched, 
le.ft, then n:)turnt~d. to tawr, maidng ttv.er,y-dit:llcult to recount i!l a •Hnear fyi sh1.on. 
Normally·l ccln re\;all tho·Jii~ces o:fi.convers.~tion and. the. ordei, ofd.is.cussion with 
'bigh·t<.mfide.n,:e. Herc, trivtrn tho.natur.~ ofit,. there is a.distinctposs1hrtity that,. while 
1·.hav.,ethe substa.1ic.c right, the order was:slightly d.ifforent It fe~lly .wps. · 
conv:ersatfo'ri>'t3$•figsaWwpuzile in t,l ~~y. w,i~h:plece$-pick1?d.~p,then disc;ird~d-, then 
returned to. 

The :presidctltspoke a.rt <>ve:rwhd rnin.t maj.o't'i~y of the ti'rnc-\ He: µever a-sked n1e an 
qpe,n~en4~d question or J~ft it to nw to..i::hoose. a toplc of oohversation. ·There- w~r~ 
;flm~st rw r,e·riods of silene~-.di.rttng the. 1 hcmr-and 20 mti1um$., qxct!pt o.nce·or· tWicc 
when the President pa:used ,1s the server.s e.ntered. I folt,comfo.rtabfo throughout, 
a.lt~t0ugh .q.evt.ir relax,ed, gi~e:n .the focus convers,;1t1on -requfre·d'. · 

At-various times, hc.. talke.d.about the, i·na.ugu·radon: itnd crowd size, the c.ampa'tgn-arid 
hts: effective use pffree media Cearncd media"), the -extraordinary-luxury of the 
Whitt,') lfolis~ (whlct.l h.e fovorably colt)p(}red·to M.nr►.t••lago), hi$ many acdvftie$• 
dudn:gthe·day.and wee:k, hisyo.1.i:ngson's·he.~ght-thev~.d.ousri~ss .oft!;te.campaig:n 
(\.vhtr11e r. intet:je¢t~4ab91,1t,i,\dams .and Je:ffors.on; he said he had peen J,r.iYCf:l a book 
a~~lUt H.;·whtch.was up~tak$), ho~··he ha,~l not been mocking a hanc\h:~apped 
repmtel'r: had. not ass~mlted lrny·ofthe women who claimed he did {rctdc:wfng in 
detail siver~l ofthe :aHeg.1t1Q~is), and many other thi;ngs, l ,1,vm attempt to recountin 
~mm~ detail Qply tht)Sc- pat:t.s th~.t refotedJn s.on:te wayt:o my·work. 

He lo-ud1ed on my :foture at various pDint$. The firsttime he asked "~o what d·cl you· 
via.ttt:to do," explaining that lot~ ofpel?_ple \J?antt:9.rny 'j◊h ("a:bo\1t 20 pchph(J, that 
hc.thf>.ugltt.ve:ryhJgblyofme and h;,id.he.ard great things~ thatthe peopieo.fthc FBI 
reaUy-like nte.; buthe·wquld ,u11q.e~tahd if I wanted to waf}(- away,given all t had 
bef!n through/althoughJ1e:th6qght t~~t wm1ld ·pe bad for m·e per~onally be:i::ause it 
wouldlo(>k liko I had d6m~ something wr<mg, that he of.course ra11 make a change at 
FBI if he·w•nnts, hut he wants to knovv-Wh',lt I think Ther~ w~1s no ackruJwl_i,~dgenrent: 
by him for r.ne) that we hadalready talked about thi'S. twicQ. 

J ~spoi,Qtid -~Y saytngth;it he.c;pu!d fir~ me anytime he wished, but that 1. wanted to 
si:a.y and-d{Hl job t 'kNt~ and thii1kJ ·am doi.ngwf,!11. I expl9int?d that! never expec,ted. 
tribe .back in goverrt111.entbut had found this j6b hngely.reWarding-artd ~vanteito 
serve out -my term, I a·dded that Jwas "reliable." in one way but not in the way 
poltt.ical fit.!Qple smretimes use the term. l ~xplafne~l th"t he could l;:Ount en.me·to 
alw.ay~.t~U Nm the fruth. l.s;iid ,I do.n't do sb~~,kythings, J don;~ 1.t~ak, I tioo't.do 
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w1-?.:1sd moves. But l was not on anybody's side pnlitkally and c;ould not he c<)unted 
on in that rraditional political sense, which I said I thought was in the president's 
best interest. He asked whctlwr the:: FBI leaks and I answerud that ofcourse in an 
org;rni7.at.ion of 3.6,000 we weni goit1g to h.tve :::om<:: of that, hut J.s.aid I think th~ FBI 
leaks far less than people often say. I predicted ht\ like all Presidt':nt~. would 
discovi;:r thE· enti.re- gow~rnment l,iaks like crnzy and e:<plain~d th,it it often comes 
frQm the l'ir~t or second hop <Hit from those actually working on the sensitive thing. 

H(: r<:pli~d that he needed loyalty .ir1d expected loyalty. l did not reply, or even noct 
cJr ch.rn~e my fodat expression, whkh ht~ noted because we c:ame back to it later. 

The conver-satio.n then swerwd inr.o a long diseuS$iOn of the email investigation 
(which we f(;'tnrnt,d to a t least once more). This was whc.:•rc I spoke the most and 
l.:id out for hin1 my thinking· (with frcqu~nt interruption) in J m~rnncr simifor to my 
discussions with Senators Feinstein and Grasslcy during our one-on-ones. The one 
detail t added was abotlt the AG directing me not to use the word "investigation." 

He knew the sequence of events cxtremdy well, breaking them down in his lexicon 
into Corney Or.e, Corney Two, and Corney Three devck1prnent'> and he wa!k~d 
through bow he saw each played out dutin-g the campaign, in great detail. He asked 
wlrnthe-r lt w.as tn1c "thern· wa~ ;J revolt:' after Conwy One. l said that was nonsense 
and I had worked hard to S(.:t if folks had concerns. ladded that I surelv didn't n0<'.1cl 

to tell him that the media somt:timcs gets stuff wrong. f explai'ned that 
,; 

the 
investigators all agreed there was no e,ls~; he s~iid he d is<lgre(~d and thought there 
was a case. He .:isked ffifJ at s,~vcral points howl had held tip und~r aH the abuse. I 
explained the freedom that comes from doing the right thing in the right way, 
surrounded by people who are helping.make the decisions in the same way. 

At this point he asked me (and asked again later) whether "your guy McCabe'' has a 
prnblem with me, explaining that "I was pre-tty rough on him and his wife during the 
campc1ign." · l expbinccl that t\ ndy was a cru0 profo.ssional and had no problem at all. 
I then explained what FBI people were like. th,1t wh,'lte•vcr there personal views. 
th<':·y strip them when they step into their bureau roles an<,! actually hold "political 
people" in slight contt!mpt, without regm·d to party. 

At ~ihout this point, he ,1Sk(.H.l met(.) compare AG !fold er ancl AG Lynch. I said l 
thought .AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticated and smoother thm1 AG 
Lynch, who ladded is a good p~irson. He said Hold er ,u,d President Obama were 
quittJ close. I replk·d. that they were and it illustrated, in my view, .., mistake 
Presidents make over and over again: Bccau.st~ they reason that problems for a 
Pre!sid<mt: often come fro.m JL1.stkc, t~ey try to bring Justic<:i close, which 
paradoxically makes things worse bccaust~ <Hl independent DO] and F'Bi are better 
for a President and the country. l llsted off John M itcbell, Ed Meese, an Al Gorw..alcs 
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy. 
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AtabolJt. this point, he turned to vvhat he calkd the ''golden shc.)\-V<.:rs thing" and 
recounted much of what he bad said previously on that topic. He repeah:id that it 
was a complete fabrkation and •''fake news." I explained again why I ~Hld thought it: 
irnportantthat he know about it i ;-1lso (ii<plained that one ofthe n .,asons we toM 
him was th.attht· nwdia, CNN in particular, w,ts telling us they were aboutto run 
with ft:. He said it bothered him ifhis wifo thought there w,is even .a one percent 
chance it wastrm' in any tespcct. He S<lid he had spoken to people who h~1dbt\et1 on 
the Miss Universe trip with him and they had reminded him that he didn't st.,y over 
night in Rlissfo for that. He said he arrived in thi:! n1orning, did events, then 
showered and dressed forthe pageant at the hotel (he didn't say the hotel n,101{~) 
and left for the p.1geant Aften.vards, he returned only to get his things because they 
depart~d for N<~W York by pl.ane that same night He said he thought maybe he 
should ,lsk me to investigate the whoki thing to prove it \•Vas a lie. ! did irnt ask any 
q~estions. l replied that. it was upto hirn, but I \.vrn..1ldn't•,N'ant to create .:1 narrative 
that we 1,,vere ihvestigating' him, because we are not and I worried such a thing 
w<.iuld be misconstrued. I also Si':lid thaUt is very diffict1lt to dispi-ove a lie. He said 
"maybe you're right," b11t ;:;8vc1.·al tiines asked me to think ,1hout itand s;1id he wqut<l 
also think about it 

We ren11~1i-ed to the topic of my Job and in response to his question I explained hmv I 
had ended up with the position and that! bad been pleasantly su.rprisedthat 
PresidentObama thoughtoftherole the way l did: He wanted cornpctence and 
independence and didn't Vv'i.Hit the FBI involved .in policy. He wantc'.d to be able to 
s!eeo nt niP-,ht

t:. 
knowinr-,

.. 
the FBr was \.Vdl nrn.> 

The President tht~n spoke aga.in about being glad I wanted to stay. He said Mattis 
said great thili.gs about n.1e; .as did Sessions. He explaitwd he had asked a lot. of 
people about me and heard great things. He then returned to loyalty, saying ''I net?d 
loyalty.'' l replied that he would al\.'v'ay.s get honesty from me. He paused and s,1ld 
that's what he wants, "hont·sl: loyalty.'' I replied "you will get that from me." (It is 
possible we understood that phrase differently, but { chose to understand It ;1s 

consistent with what I had.said througbt)Ut the conversation: I \.vHI Sftrve the 
President with loyalty to the t1ffite, ths~ couiltry, and the truth. I decided it would not 
be produ.ctive to push the subject further.] 

At about this point he asked again about "your guy McCabe" and whether he was 
"going to be okay." .1 again affirmed Andy's ability and professionalism and said the 
President would con-w to see and benefit.fn.itn both, 

He then asked who l though l should "deal with" and he suggested Rdnce Priebus, 
explained that in the prior administration rny WH contacts \'ilere with the COS, r,r the 
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert's job, He said "Reinee doesn't knovvwe 
,ff~! h,wing dinner," but he will tell him and that I should dea! with Rei nee, 1-h~ then 
wen ton to explain that he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn's Judgment 
and illustrated with a story from th,lt day in which the President. appanmtly 
discovered during his toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four (bys 
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ago. Apparently, ,l~: th.t~ Prcsi<forH v·a,s .t<>a~ting PM tvfoy. he WilS e:,qilah1nri th.iti~he 
had hefn the t1r$l: to ml[ hin-1 after hi~ inaugurati<:rn.and Flynn intern1pt1id to S.iiy that. 
Putin had G1Hed (first, t:1ppare11dy.). It v,ms ttten that th~ Prcsid~nt learned ofPutin's 
cJ ll und lie <;onfnmted tiynn Ab.out it(1wt: c:l-eu1· whether. th.~t •.v.1~~ in the tl,ol,·H~nt {)1· 
after the lum:h with PM May). Flynn !-.iaid the r~ ~lJrtl ~all was sched uied for Saturday, 
which promptt~d a lwat-ed rnply. frur.n th<! Pn.1sidt~nt that: s-ix c.falys was not m1 
ap-propriah~ p.criod of time to return a call frorn the Ptt:~sident ofa cotmtry like 

("This isn' ·~e am talkingabout/}. He said that ifhe called 1111 
and didn't: g~t a rowrn c~}tl for six c.l.ays h~ would b€ ;;,;rry t.ps€t. ln tolling 

th<: st◊r)\ the President (wint::c:el his fingcts ,lt his head and said ''the guy has serious 
judgment !sstrns," I did not t:ornmcnt ilt any point during this topic and there was 
no mention or acknow}e<.tgment. of any FB! in.terest tn or contact wi~h General Flynn. 

A.:i we got uri, he Sklid •.vc should have: my family back for dinner, VVhen Ididn't 
rl.!ply, h(~ addt~d, ''i:.lr ,l b:mr, whatewryou think-is ;lppropriate." As we stt~ppf!d fr<)m 
t11c Grcwn Room, he t1<lid "Rdnee lm<>WS were ar~ having dinncii-* (tho opposite of 
what htt said earlier) "cfoal with him; l will tdl him," Hf.t thim vvalked mti into the 
f'.ast Room . .I :·mid! had hccnthe-re before when Presidenl:Obarna held a big dinner 
for senior str:iff and appointees around Chrisrmas, We then shQok hands and parted. 

jBC 
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A.1.L ,:l:NIDBIIM'mllf alff.JUlED 
BERKlN' IS UN'CWSn'...IED____ 
DA.,:'& ~~:r:2;-20:21 ~~ !lfSlCC 

I went to che White House today for a 4 ·tmt ,;meec-and gr<wt" with COS Refnct1 
Pri"cbu~ . .As I walked in from West Exec, I saw and hr:ief.ly chatted with $ill Priestap 
an~Jcn Boone, who were them} to d<> a defensive briefing 

"AS I wa.i_ted in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. WtJ 
chatted for about five minuu.-s about his new job, the cbij{Jengcs in btJiluinga staft 
and worki.ngwith folks who had never been in governtnent.hefore, how-he 
maintains fitness etc. Th~re was no mention b either t)f us o 

co-s Pricbus·s·-assista11t came and gotm~ and took me to Ms office. lie 
greeted me-·ahd vYC sat with his d~sk betwetm tts: He expfuined. thatthis was a 
ch.anc~ to get aequainted,. and he guided the conversation in a variety of directio11s. 

Early in our co:nv~'r$ation h,e brC>ught of the immigration order and asked if I 
was a·tawye,r, U~asl<:e~ ifl agreed that., thc order appearfaci"aUyvaUd. 1 s~id l <l id. as 
I believed O:LC bad; the P.residenthas broad authority il\ the .ire,a. I added that 
because imm~gn1'tionw~s-not an FB t Issue, I had not followed th.e cot\r-t dis~ussion 
car.tful!y m~:d did n◊tl-J1ow what considerations there might b.r beyond the fa~e of 
the ()rcter. 

We touched on a variety of subjects, including "how the 
ended up in the report.".. I t.>xplained that the analyst~ from all three agencies agreed. 
Ir was rcl_evantant.i that portions of the material were corroboran.1.d by other 
intelligence. They discussed whe-ther 
and decided it made most sense to l said I <)gr0-~dwit.h that 
decision and tho\.!ght it very impo\~t1n1t ~ht\t it·be included 1md l;,-defed t◊ a s.efoct 
all(.Jience, He pressed ilgairi and sai<l tha.~ the material was _ , I explai:ned 
that the primary source much of it was ccmsistent with and 
corroborative of oth~r intelligenco, and,that the inc{,.ming presi<le.ntnircd_e..d to know 
the rest ofit was outthere. 

I explained·to hirn: that at ()Uf dinner the rres i-dent had expressed inte.r..est in 
having me lnves~igate t.he Golc;len Showerst:.hing. l repeated what I ha4 tol~ the 
Presidt~nt about not,~hmti-ng to create,., m1rrative thatwe were investigating hfirt 

He theo asked aboutlea1<5. of the fact-of- and that it was hrie(ed to 
thti im.·omfng.pt•esid·e1rt. 1 said I didn'tknow wh~1re itcam~ from but I susp~ct it 
()tl'mC frorn folks who have left government. He ;.lsked whe thcr· i t could have come 
from the FBI. Jsaid Itwas possible but extremely unlikely In view. We talked about 
lenks in general and I explained my v-iew that they almost always come from one·or 
lwo hops out and that every president is plagued by them. He asked if we ha<! ever 
caught an FBI leaker. rsaid we bact, b~1t1t was a rare-thing becau~-e it-almost always, 
turtled on <)ur willingness tQ go after reporterfecot·d~. He then recalled the Obama 
admlnistralion con!li-ct with James R.oscn o( Pox. He also mentioned tile l.eak or tne 
read•outs ofthe Presidents calls with foreign lca·ders. 

A 
b 6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 
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H<,\ then ;1sked me if this WM, :i ''privat:~ c:)rwi~n;,,1ti<)n." I r·opliod tlrnt it w.:-is, 
1-ltt then: ~wi.d he wantf.\d tc_) nsk me .'l question m,d I c.:{wld dt,dde whdhcr it was 
ap prnpri<Jtt: Lo an:-.wt:1, H\:.! i:.l:tu dskt·u, "Do yuu h;1 vc· C:t FiSA 01iit:nm Mike ft'iynn :"' 
a paused fora few Sf.1COtds ;,rnd then said that I would ·answer hen\ but that this 
i!lustrntl:d the. kind Qf quc~tfon th;:1t had u, be ,i.-.;k(.\'d .u1d answer~~d thn:ntgh 
established chann.ds. l said the answe1j 11 then explained th;.,t the mwn1;1l 
channel was frmn oo· leadership tot.ht~ WH cou11s-e-i ::tbc11:it such things. I 

aware and dtcy wonl<l llkely inform the WH Counsel and he- could decide whether to 
inform th~ COS. l explain1:.id that i.t was important th.:lt cmnmunications apout any 
p.1rtkular c.,)se go ti1rmtgh t:h,,,t: channel! ro protect us <md to proted the WH from 
clnY accusations of improper influence, 

He snid he undcr,tood and then i.,skcd me v.rhat I W1)Qld t.ilk to Deni$ 

l\,t'cl)(.:l1oughabout. l said two kind::. ofthings; p(:>iky, like Going Dark, and pmti..:ul..ir 
operational issues ifwe we-re facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence 
pperation th,~twas sensitive. He would can me to cut through the du.tten:md fhd 
m!t d•n~•ct!y w.hat hf~ 11t~£'d(•d t{~ know. R1~ince rt>spon.ckd th(!t that vvas. hdpfo! ;.md 
hf\ hop(,id f \No1dd call hi111 to otfor thoughts whf.'n(~V~~r 1 thought thtiy wottld benefit 
from them, whether not.itn~lat~d to the FBI. 1-Ie s,lid tlwy would. W<~kome the 
feedback I :wkl I would. 

He said he 1.mdet·stood my dinner with th<~·Pn~~ide11t h.-ld }.Wr:t Vt_~ry W(tll <'Ind 
that he was interested in my staying on. I repeated whar l had told the President 
including that 1..ve had .at!rt'ed nnt tn announce any.thing, Rdnce asked me how .it 
worked and { f:Xpl.line-d th:it l had ;i ten-year tt~rm :md, nlthough the ProsidlJ\nt could 
(}re me ,rnyth1w lll': liked, I would ju:.,tc,ontirni0 my term. There was nothili.g to 
announce. 

Duri1ig the conversation, Reim.:ti also touc.ht?d th.e e-mail investigntion, offeririi~ 
his vi<:w that thti Clintcrn te::-Hn had. misplay<:d my fin.al announcerntmt aml ~hould 
have push(~d i_t lrnrdc-r as good news. He t11so said, reflectively, that it wasn't the 
Rus~fons' fou-lt that she failed to t:ampaign frl. Michigan. and it wasn't my fault. that 
sh~ set up her email the \vay she did. He then p ressed nw on why it w.,1sn't 
chargeable "gross negligence,'' and I took him through the fact.sand the law, At 
some point I added that it also wasn't my fault that Huma Abedin for."lardcd emails 
to Anthony Weiner. 

Rein<;e dten took me w tl'w Oval Office to greet the Presld(:.'nt. on my way out. 
The President was- seatf.!d behind his desk, speakingto Sean Spicer. He inttc.)duced­
me to Mr. Spicer, wh,1 shookmy h..rnd and departed. Rei nee stayed, seated w my 
right as I ::.Min a ch1i:· facing the President. 

The Pn.~sidt.:nt then ~.. poke about.a variety of topics, touching <m the emall 
lnvestigati<;m (won~krlng aloud what it would have bee.n like to run against BE'tnie 
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Sanders if! had r~commended charging Hlllary Clint:onJ. He asked (i1s he had at our 
dirnwr) w hether my dt: puty had a prnblem with him, Mtd recounting how hard h<.' 
ha<l been on the cmn paigr, tr.Ji I, saymg "tho number 2 guy at the FBl t<.K>I{ a million 
J~1Hdf~ h\;111 U,c. Ci iutvw..." I c:t~<1 ;11 t:.xj-;l,:11111:J lh...-tLA1t\lJ M...C.:1Lic: w,1;, i:l p1·•J, He <1Siwd 
whtirher he had ever memfoned to mt the l;arnpa lgn atwcks. I said "never," um! 
ag:)in ~xpbi rw d h,,. W3S a tnte pro .mt.I ym1 w ou ld ,:onw to v,:ilue h im. I s:lid it' !)c h.ld 
it t,> do ov~ragain I'm sun• he would urge his wi fo not t o run , but that th i-J guy pllt 
everything aside and did his job wdL 

i hc Prcsicknttall<cd about the lcnk of the "re-ad -out..5'' from hi:-,c,1lb with 
Australia and Mexk<.>, <.·xplaining t:bat th<: lt-,iks couldn't have ci:.: ine fi'c1111 the "other 
sii'..1e/' and he understood \ve wc:re helping look into that. Reince interjected that 
''l{ell()gg" was lof)king at it and w e wl:!rc· hdpin [{· I said l would fonow up w find out 

Thi! Prcsi<l<mt brought up the "Colderi Shower!. thit1g'' nnd .'.i.lid i t really 
bothered him. ff his ·wife hitd ,Hty doub.t about it. He then cxplc1ine<l, ;.\s t11: did al our 
dinner, that he hadn ' t stayed overnight. in f~ ussi.;\ during the Miss Ur:iverse t r ip. 
Twice dudt1g this part of tb~ conversat.:ii.,n, Reine~• trii.xi ro intcrj~i:t <1 i:ommcn.t 
about the and "why il wa~ t•ven in there,'' but the President 
ignon:)d him. The Pre.~idc-Jnt' s,1icl "the hookers thing" is no n:,wnse hut that Putin h11d 
told hin, "we have some of the most beautiflil bo <.~k ers it,.t ho w orkV (fi e did not ~ay 
when Pi,1.ti11 had told him this and I don't recall 

He then pivote<l to the Russian:,; wanting an apok,gy frnm Bill O'R~my. l said 
I had seen tha t and O'Rei-lly's reply. which was co "call him in 2023." Thf Pn°:sident 
then sa id th-at. O'Reilly'.s qu~$tion nbout whet'hff he r espected Putin had ht~(~n a h.u-d 
one He said he 
docs n,!spccl the leader ofa major· c;mmtry and tlmug:ht lhat was the best answer. 
He then sa id, «You think my anSWM was good, r ight'?" l said the answer was fin!it, 
except: the part about killers, bi.~Ca:usc w~ aren't tho kind of killers that Pntin is. 
Whl~n I said this. the President paused nnticeahly. I don't know what to makt~ ofit. 
hut h~ clliarly notic~d I had directly critldzod him. 
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ijVBlC!q, JAMES E • .(00) (FSf) 

from:. CO'MeY,.JAM.5 It (DO) (F~Il 
le~t;_ Saturday, J~cw~ry 07. 2017 1;42 PM 
Tpr MCCABE. -'NOREW G, {00Hf:BI~, SAKER, JAMES A. (OGC) {fSll.; ~YfiJCl(f, JAMES e. {qQJ­

(F!HJ 
Cc -COMfY. tAMES ~- (00} tf-Bl) 
Subject: My notes fr<;)m prjvate ~~s~on with Pt-on °1)6/lf ....,. 5EE~fV/0~0WN0Pe;ti-t 

~er iv~d ?'n)!~: f H ~src d<'l\.t!O 2.013,,:·WJ. 

;.1<•.:·.1 " ·:;i~·l l y (}n: h)21123l 

Wh;it folliJ.wi; are notes I typed iri-the vehicle lmme(ifately upon e1dtfng rrump Tower O.ttl/6117. Altho1igft I wrotP.·, 
ttus IC$$ ·»i~n. fNe minutes aft~r the-rrieetfng amt h&lte. tried to use actuaf·wQrdr spolc«rl. }J,\t'.hJ.P..ini: quoting directrv in . 

som~ pf~es-, I have not used _quota-tior.i marks: th.tQUgh'ou~ bet ause my p.urpose wns tp !:!apt\.lr.e tbe ivbst~nce of-what 

\\Ii$ said. I ~rn not:suri of t!'e P.".°-P.<ir daflif\~at!O!'-h..eie so Ka11e c.l'\o$en :s:E~RET~-P!eas\\ l~t roe know of it shoul~ l>r, 

ll1gl1t1r or low~t tl'mn th.it. 

,Nql.'l!S begin herl): 

1;,,nng rny bi:etinG. on t ll~ at~rlal In the m.~in boay of. uw meeting, I rnentiQ(}e() ttic derog fil~s ·i)1 [ 

it sa!d we were doing tha_t. 

At the (:O:<'lf.t\1.~1cn :of cHir scs~ion; 'th~ COS aSl<ttl wtfothc, there is anyt"irtg we fiav€i1'.i t'n~nt!oned. th<1t they sho~lrl k110~ 

or th~! might ~orrw 9ii~. 1 s,11ci ther~ wa:s some1h,ng that C!,rtu,er_wanted me to ~peal( ~o the Pf. aboot"-.i!omn:i·, In il \/j?t~ 

,11~11li p/()11Q. (,()~ 11:;kc<f wMthe, me gnmp.oi cos, VPE, a.tid Pf, W;H oka,y or wheu,~r 'i wanted ~o·oe ;i\orn:>. 1wld.hlr.,; it 

w.i, ur, ' " Ir.1;- ~t:. \Vho qulddv sa(~ tlv1't he _atld I wo1i!d fri~~l ;ilOf)•.. . 

MF•, <1th.'.fli IHI H_l(' n,<Hr., w1~ 1;;1.1 .at fhe_.t,at,le,. lfo t tf.'fsiHr tl>J 1elt-1ng r11r. that I had h~d nnr. "e-.lc. of a 'f!?:ilTc bt;I that I lliirl · 

,.,1,1dvc.1i!1l .mv{t,!ftihM1r.abtv' an-ri ,had a ·gr,N1t reputa1itm, i-ie S;t:d I Will. f(!fle.atet1lv pm in 1mr:ios:ii:t,le po!;itium . Hf' silk! 

:,,, 111 ~~"'~-Cl 11rr:11fid thert (bey niwd yot: for wt1~1 vou cild ·later-, out what choice did you ~av!!'? H11 \llid h~ ·thoi,~l•r. ..,,Hy 

:,IJ!!•iv n! :t:i• f)ntl lc;1!\ed fr,nvard ro·wortcitlg with rtlt". ~c1vmg he r,c:,pe<l l ptan-r.e-d -to. sta.y_on ! MMl,f<?dli{tTJ l i_1;l~"(h>'l1.\c;

~1,,.., ,-1.1., ~a,<1 g~ei,.. 

• 1!>,•11 ,,.,,.n,:l'rl tl,,-i' ~r-~_iot> p:,c;,ctly _,,,. i h;,d pl.;,r,,w:'l . l to!d hirri that l w,ml«.>d tel mf'et·wlth him tu ll"ll r.:m tWlft• ,,11,,,,; 

,;;t,11 "ip ,fit- resli:>r.t\ wrd !en-by <1 lt f10;.,g tt I aicn'l urethitt :sarnt;) 1 s~id that the #tittl!n rni,Mt~ 

!i::;rl\$f:IV(:•; -.v•~r{{ . . ] nd It)(' s:onte !1~ kO(J\<:1'1 iH I( S\"1,iorf~'.tel ;,1!1d !h/1t I 

didin: ,vani t'>m r .m~r.! c.i>io by some of the ~~tall. , then eir.,}la, r:e(! ihat 

{._~•.(:~f,;y~ :-A-8 ~ 
~~ r~w.,1-:f%1 N:.~**~ ;;H_lH'rf-....G-{ 

~~~ry -~)lq' ,;>-·()~ .k-f-:;, ,:-,';.. j. 
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Sf(;RE-t//NG-i::O.J.l..,'\l 

i ;;,,, id. tne RU$S!i.ln5 .~Hegedly hadJape~ involving him arid prostittites Jlthe Presidential Suite at U1e Rin Cadt,:,n in 

?/•o,;cow froni about WIJ He interjected, "there were no prcstittJtes; .there were never prostitutes.'' He then s.iJd 
. . . . ' . . . . . .~ 

•«>methtn~ vbotit hiin teingthe kir:dof guy who didn't tieedto "go tl1tire'' and i,:1vgh~t1 (which i underswod tot•t~ 
w1~,rnw,,ca!\ng thit h€ didn' t need to p,Jy for :;,~x) . He said "1013" to t,il,i:se!f.. a:. ff trying to remernbtr th.at period of 
tinw . fall ct\-:ln't ,Hid ,mythfng. HF.:: said h?. a!wavs asni:-nec! thM })t)tei rooms he stayed in 1,vhen he travels art~ wir~d :11 
;;on1f v,n.Jy . ; !'~ptre~ th~t ·; ch:i ,r::~ ~ven._ 

1:;af(i l ·wasrn sa/it,g 1Jih ~<.1;:,s tf \l l.t , ,:,nly that i . v-.it~t~,d him rri krn:,w both that \t had t,ee n report~d and ttuH the r(;.'p,xts 

wen> in in.my hands. I sa id n~edia likt{CNN had the.i'n ,wd were !ooki!1fl fnr ..i new.shook. I sa.id it was irnp1)11.,3nt thc.1t >J'Je 

no\giv€ th.;m th,? excu!;(~ to iA•f\t~! that the FBf has the rnatef'iai or · ano that we were x:e1:~pint it 

v~ry closf -hokl. H¢ said he ..:ouldn't bdiew tJiey h.tdn '.t gcr1(! v;ith it. i .saJd \t •Nas infl;;in1r'natory t.rnff1t1;it th,iy woutd 
g('i klfiei !or r.ip,:i rling S1rnigt,t up frn iY1 the. scwrce reoort}. 

h : U>e.n st;Hte(j ;a:k!ng «bout tc li th(; W(Jrfl{lrt who h ild f;ilt,f.,!V i,(.(:;;Se{i hirr, or g(Qbb ing b r touching therrt fwittl PMtiru i,l :' 

i~! i>i; tibn.{;-1';; "~; nppN·" wh<J ~.,id he gri'lbb<:d her) :c1r11f gave rne tht' sense tr,at he was defending himself w mt, ; 
1,:wo,-,d~;ct \Nil wu ,,vt:r-t not i11ves:tig&t11,g hirn and the st\.lff might be tctaHv rnade up bwt It was b~ing s;31d o"t o! Rus~1a 
,ind ,;;ur jot W<J~ ti\ p~ot,.,-ct thg Pr1~sii:l~M from efforts t,i coerce hirn. ; sa id we trv to understand 1.>Jh,1t the R\,:~s:i ,;ni; ar~ 

dning ,ind ,:-i tw i UHiy might (io, I a¢ckdlhat I uiso wanted him t.o kr·,cwthi5 in .case it came out •n the rnecli,3. 

Ht! ::~ a.rd h,:' 'l1.:,i~~ .grat.~h.!l _for the _co n.v<:~ntat:{iry, sa id ,nore 0ice things ab◊iit rne.__and ho\"J he lock:; fn-r\Vi~ rd t,J ~-tor~in_g i.vll ~'Y 

n1~"' .:H':d ,.v~? de,•aft~d th{~. f(:00t1"L 
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BIIUtIE (s ~QSSIFIED i 
~TX OS- JS- 202 1 ~ .---------.fSICG b6 per FBI 

\t }.¥( \'f-- b7C per FBI 

l !rad dinner with Pi-esidcnt Trump in the Green Room at the White House last nif{bt 
at 6:30 pm. We sat f"acing each other at a sm.:iH oval table set for two ~nd placed i.n 
tbe centti1·Qf lhe rn{>1n. There were two servers (who ( had the chance to cl1atwith d 

Mtbec;.lu.se I arrive~ about 10 minute:; eal'iy; they were both re.tired N,11vy 
submariners and wehad a fun discussion about height dear,mce in submarines), 
ihe se-rvers were only in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates. 

The conversation, which wa!i pleasant at all cl mes, was d.u,Qtic, with topks rnu~hed, 
left, then retur.ned to iater, making it. very diffkt1!t to recount. in a. l.111ear fashion. 
NorroaHy f can recall the pi~Ce$ of a C(Hwcrsation and dH! order of dlscassfon with 
high confidence. Her~. given the :nature of it, t:b-.•re is a di!'ltinct possibility that, while­
{bave the ?ubstanc~ r1ght, the order was slightly diffo1-ent. It. really was 
conversation-as-jigsaw-puzzk in .;1 way, with pieces picked up, then discarded; then 
retarne.d to, 

The President spok~ an ov11n-whe\m.ing majority oh.he tinw. He hever asked me an 
ope11-ended <-1ue:sttQn or left it to me to r.:hoos(~ a coptc ofconversatlm-i. There were 
a.lmost no p1:H•iods ,qfsilence nu ring the 1 ho11r and 20 minut~s, except once or twice 
Wh£m the President1paus~1d as the servers enten?d. l felt comfort.·.:ible throughout, 
although never rela)(ed, given the focu~, conversation re<.1uired. 

At varlOllS times, he, talked about the inauguration and crowd size, the can,paig11 and 
his effective use of (t-ee media ("earned media"), the extraordinary h.1x.ury of the 
White House (whic~ he favor.:lbly compared to Mar-a-Iago), his many ;eictivitias 
during the day and ~-veek, his young son's hetght, the viciousness of' the carnpaign 
(where i interjected about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had heeri giVen a book 
about it, which wa~.uipst.airs}. hm.\' h~ had not been moc.klng a handtc.,apped 
reporter, had not a~sau}ted any of the' women who cfairf:}f:d he d5d (nNic·wing frl 
detail several of the.allegations). and many other things. l wiH atternpt to recount in 
some de-tail only th◊s~ pai-ts that related in so rne way to rny work 

tie tol{ched on my f(J.tu.re al various points. The flr~t titne- rH! asked ''so wh.~t do you 
~van t to do,'' exp!af.~h'1g that lots <)fpeople wunte.d my iob {"about 20 people"), that 
he thougilt very highlyof me :and bad lward gft!at things·, that the people of the FBi 
really like me, hut h_e wc\u ld understa.n.d lf I wanted to walk a'v\ray g)ven al\ J had 
been through, altho~tgh f,fr"' thought. that would be bad for me per~onally bm:ause R 
would look like I h.atl d.one somf.~tbing wrong; that he of course ,,an rnake a change at 
FBI if he wants, but jhe WJ)1t<; to kno"v what I think 1'hen• w~s no acknowledgement: 
~y 1,irn (\>r rM) that\,ve bad alrnady t.'llked ahout this twice. 

I .responded !:iy s::1yihg that he c(n1 Id fire me~any t:ime he w ished, but that I wanted to 
stay .~nd do a job { l<~ve a.ud think i ;,,m doi!,g \.vell. f cxpl;~irwd t.hac I never· expccrnd 

to be back in government buthad found this job hugely rewarding .and wanted to 
serve Olll my term. ) added tl'ir.,r I '\lvas "reliahlt•" jn one way but noc in the way 
political people sometimes use the term. l explained that he rnuld count rm me to 
always tell him the truth. I said I don't do .sneaky things, l don't leak, I don't <~o 

, /'> , ' ,4.-A .. ,.-,:·'\
t·:;;ftr.~~S-,7·re..~ . .,{._'?i'"""••·U..-1..J,.J_t..• 
:\ /' ,. II,••·<' I. f' ,,•: 

t:.'Jr-!'i,..·'I P'l'!:.r1-·r·,•o,.'ll•r•i·f-<~l-•¥ .~4---~-1 

-d:a. A-:::i-<:::- ;,i,e ,<-5 e~~-'l+I 
,V.,...TS'.h· •,•·v~,-p'<' ""' , l"'···---r.,,v••"'""""'"!:"·x,:t.-.~1<.,..~..,..•.,....,Y.., ·*"'->'-~'"'- ""-Ii.;. "7l" ,,-·· . .. ~-7•

l}e:C:.ltf.J.f1,1y o.~·t·' ,;1- .() 'f;V ;;.,__J. 
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weas.el moves. Bt1t.' I was not on anyboqfs sid:e polit\caJly and cmJd not' bs:: counted 
on in that tr;::ditfo.n~l po!itjcal. sense, which I said i thmtght:was in the pn:-sident's 
best interest. .He aiked whetner the FBl leaks an.d I ,rnswered that of c:rnH'~e in an 
organization of 36,~00 we were gain}! to have sorne of that, qut l s~i.d l think the FSl 
leaks far less than people oft~u say. J pnrd!cted ht:, like all Presid<~.nts, wouict 
disc;over the ~ntire'gove,r.nment leaks like cra1.y and explained tha,t it often come.'> 
fr~"trn. the tirst 0.1' setond hop ◊llt from those actually working on the sensitive thing. 

lk Nrplkd that 1,e 1foededJoyaky and expected loynhy; l clhl t'JOt reply, Or' ev~n n.od 
or-change my fadal:expr·e.i9ion, whkh iw not:t~d be<.:.:1use we tam(~ ba\!k to it latN:, 

The conversation. tbim .swerve.cl ititei a long discus$io11 of the en1ail investigation 
(whkh we ret.urn.eq to at least on.ce more). 'fhis was where J spoke the most i;lnd. 
laid oiitforhihi rn:/thlnldng f.v,.>tth fn~qttent tnt.erruptkm) in a m;:.nm;r similar to my 
iiiscussio.ns with Se:nators Feinstt!in apd Gras$ley during qur one-011-ones. TIH~ on~ 
d<~tail f add~d yv~s .Jbqut the. AG directing me tlOt to use the word "investi;i!a.tion:' 

B~ knew the stique~ice ofovent,;; extremely wdI; breaking them down i'.n his lexicon 
im:o Com~y Om\ coim-ey Two, etnd Corney Thref.' developments and h.ti walked 
du-ough l1ow tw .sa\-V ea.ch played out during the ca-r.npaign, in great det:ail. He a$ke(j 
wheth<'r it was triiff. "tht:re 1.v.as a 'reV<)lt:" after Corn,':Y One. I s,aid that W;:is n.:m.sense 
and l had -wt.➔rked hkrd to s.e.e iffo!ks had conce.rns. .I ad,ded that.! surely didrr't n<~ed 
to t~U him that the i:n0di;;i sornetfrnt}S gets stuff wrong. I ~xpfair.ed that.the · 
1nvestigatm·saU .agr~e-d there was n9 <;ase; .he sa.id.hc ,~fomgreed .uid thoi:1ght there 
was a <;a,s.e, ·Keask~d me ,;1t several points hm.•, l had h(~ld up under all the ab-usi:;. l 
ffxpfaint!d the fr~ed~nn that cqmesfrom doing the riRht thing in the right w-:~y, 
Sta-rounded bypeo~le who arn .hAlping mnke the dedsk:ns In the same •.vay. 

A.t this point he askid tnf.! (and a!,ked agait1 kiter) whether "yi;mr guy McCabe'' ha: .. a 
problemwit11 me, ekplafoingtJ1~j.t ''J was pretty rbugh on him ~nd his wifo 1foring the 
cam:p,tlgn," l. O"Xplai~ed:that Andy was a trne pr~Jfo·ssiunal. an.d h,~d :w proble1n atait 
1.the:1 t!Xplafned w~at FBI people were like, that vvhatt:-ver there pt?n:<.m<1l views, 
they s·trip tbei:n when they step into their bureau roles and actually hold "politl:;,:il 
pe()ple" 1n sHght cot;ternpt, without reg.ird to party, · 

At about this point,JH: 3s.ked ni.e to com par~ AG Hotd(;r anct AG Lyn.~h. I s::ii.d r 
tlwughtAG f·fr>ldei: i-ms smafter and moni ·sophistkntt:id ai1,1 smoother d).111 AG 
Lynch, who I adde<l)s a go1-1d persr.,r.. He s;aid Holder a11d Pre5ident Obarna were 
quite doHi. [ replied that th~y were <1nd it illustrated, .in my v.ie~-.•, a.,nistalm 
President,; make ovr.r.and over again: . Oecausf, tht,y reason that prn'biems f<Jr a 
Pre.sident often wn:!e from }\istiu:\ they try to bring Justice dose, whkh 
paradoxically makes thi!'1gs v;orse because an inder,endent DGJ and F8; ar(~ bi,tte:r 
fo.r a President and the cmin.try. ! listed off form Mitchell, Ed Meese, ,rnA! Gonzales 
as ex,1mples of this ~;nistake and he added Hobby Kenhl~dy. 
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Atabout this point.;" he turned to what he called th'. "gokkn showersrh.ing'' ~1nd 
recotmted much ofwhathe had said pn:-v\ously on tr.wt topic He repeated thaUt 
\-vas a complete fahrh:ation ;;md ''fake riews." l expL:lined agai 11 -.vhy l hmi thonght lt 
important tbathe ijnow about it I also explained that <.'.>ne of the reasons we rofri 
him was tbatthe rn!edia, CNN in particular, was telling i.1_::; they were about to run 
with it He sald it b;othere-d h.lm ff hi.s \Vife tboughtthe:re was even a Qni:: pet'eent 
cha11ce it\Nastruejnany respect He said he had spoken to pei.:ip!e wfo:1 had been on 
the Miss lfaiverse !:!tip with him and they h,.td reminded hhn thathe didn't stay ovc:r 
njght in Russfo for that +le said he arrived ln the nwrning, did event~;,then 
showered and dres,sed for the pageant at the hotd (he didn't say the hotel name) 
and !l~ft fur the pagruittt Ath.T--...-vards, hen,tw.n1,,d only ro get his things because they 
dep,Wtedfor Ne\-v \fork by plane that !,arne night Ht: said he thourtht rnaybl:; he 
should ask me to idvestig-ate th1:! whokthlr..g to proveitwa!, a He. i did nntaskany 
questions. lrepHedthatitv,ras upto him, but l \-vouldn't wJnt to create a n,-,1rrattve­
tha.twe were lnvesi:igatitig hirn, bec,)use we .:Uc! not arid r 1.voi-ried such a thing 
would he misconstrued, t aEo said that it is very diH'kult to disprovt: .a lie, He S/dd 
"maybeyoti're right," bwtsevernI tfrnes askt..>·-d me to think ;;ibollt it ,rnd sHid ht_; Viou!d 
ah;o think about fr. 

We retli.med to the:topkofrny_F:iband in 0:ispDnse to his mwst.ion I {~xplained boW ! 
had ended up with ;the position and tbat l had been pleasantly surpdScH.:!tbat 
Pr1::sident Obarna thought of the role th1:.~ way I did: He want0d competence and 
ltldependence and tlidn't ·\>vantthe FBI involved in policy. He wa.nttd to be able to 
s!N~P nt night knowing th<~ PB! was tven nm. 

The.Presidentthcrfspr)keagain,tboutbel.nggl.adl wanted to stay. Hesald Mattis 
said gt(~at things abnutm1:\.as did Sessions, He i:~xplained he had asked a. lot of 
people- about me .a1Jd ht~ard great things, He then .returMd to loyalty_, saying "l need 
foyalt.y." 1replied thathe "l!Vould <'1lways get honesty frotn tne. fk paused. and said 
that's v,'hat he wants, "honest !oya!ty." I replied "yot~ v✓ \H get that frorn tne." (It ls 
possible we understood that phrase dlfforentl.y, but rcho.-;,;e to understand itas 
consistent with what Jhad s4id throughout the convers,:1.Uon: l ,Ylll sf.!rve.thc 
President with loy,llt:y to the office, th~~ coo ntry, and the truth, I deci<fod it V,totdd not 
be productive t.i)pdsh the sub_jectfurther.} 

At about this pointhe asked again about ''your guy McCabe" ,rnd wl:11:.<ther he was 
"goh1g: tn be okay."d agnln affo-rned Andy's ability and professionalism and said the 
President would cdrrw to set and betH.ofit frorn both, 

Me then asked wfaf l though rshould "deal with" and ht~ sugg:ested Rei nee Pri1:+us, 
explained that: in the prior adrnlnistratfon my V✓ H contact5 were with the COS, or the 
people in fl.like Flynn's joh and Torn ffoss<i.:rt's Job, He s.rld ''Rr,dro::e doesn't knov,, '#f: 

. '·· . ,, .. , ·11· · ·11·11l• .. d.} ~, \ll 1 /· '·} 1'·' •J·'are 1rnving amner, ,tiu: 1e w1 te. mm an t. rnt.1 snou c OE:i:l wit 1 rZeinrn, 11c t11en 
i-vent on to explain that.behas.s1~tioµs rest1rvations.about Mik€.Flynn's fndgnwnt 
a.nd Hl.ustratcd wlth a story front that d.ay lnv.,frkh the President apparently 
discovered dur.inghis toast to Tcte.sa Mavthat•Preskkmt Putin had catied four davs.. . . . . ·-.....· ·.· . . .,..._ .... ' ·... ... .' . . ' ·.. ·,• . ·,. ;. 
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ago. AJJpan~ntly, 11s th~ Presiderit w..-1s toasting PM May, hu was expl;.1ining that sh!? 
ha<l bt'.en the. first ~o call hhn after his rnaugur;~tl<.m and Flynn internlpted to say that 
Plltln had calied (t~rst, app.1r_entl,yJ. It was then that rhc- Pi-esident learned of P'l.ltin's 
call and he confroutrd. Flynn ahout it (not dear whether thatwas in rhe moment or 
after the hrnch with PM May). Flynn said the return call was sched.ulcu for Saturday, 
which prompted a heated reply from the Pre!.'ident that s ix d;:iys was not Jr, 

'1 date pe rioq of lime tq return a c~il fr-cnn che President ofa cmv1try Hirn 
("This isn ·~llllllwc are talking about."). He said that ifhc caHed­

nd didn;t gE::ta rnturn c;.:ill for six days he would be w..:ry upscL In telling 
i:he ·swry, the Pt·e-si~len t pointed his fingers at his head atld s,.id "th<! guy h,,s serious 
judgment issues." ·1did, not comment at any polnt·during this topic and the-re was. 
no mentipn or acknowledgment of any FBr interest !nor tr.mt.let with General Flynn., 

As we got up, he sa,id 1,..,•e should have my farnily hack fcir dinn,~r. Wh·en I didn't 
reply, he ad-ded. "or a to\.lr, vibatever yot, thln:k is appropriate." As ,-11~ stepped from 
the Greetl Room, h~ said "Rtii.nce knows were .ire having dinner" (the opposltfJ of 
what he said earlier) "de.al with him; I will tell him." He then walked me into tlw 
&ast Room. .r said 1 had been th.ere before when Prcsident:Obama held a big dinner 
for senior staffarid appointees around Christmas. We then shnokhands ,.m,d parte<l. 

JBC 

1f<- 1\~11-
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&iG~~T-/~f!l-

I-went to the Whi~·HPusc today for a .f. Pili "m·eetand g.reet" with COS Reine~ 
P-:riebus. As I walk-e(i in fmm West £xec, Isaw and brieOy chatted with .Bill Pricsta p 
,u1d:J.en B!J.Otie, who·were there to do a defensive hrieflni 

,As·! waited io the West Wing lobby, Mike Plynn stQpped l>.y and $at down. We, 
di<!t:tr.d fonibo.tlt nve minutt.s about his new job, the c:halle.ngc~ i.rihuildlng ,i •S'cafr, 
ari<l.wo-rltingwith folks who had never been in government before, how he · · · 
maintains !Tt!)ess. etc. There was n emkm -bv eitnel' of us o1 

COS Priebus's ass_i~t;.rnt t:ijnw and,got me.and to9kma t<1.his oftke. i{e­
grec.ted me,a,nd w-e ~at w!~h ·h.is tfoskbetW,ifcr,i·us. H.e·~~plaihe'Q th.at this was a 
chance to gct4cqualrrted, ·and he g1Jid~d th1..1 convcrs3tfon in a variety of<lirections. 

Sarly. in (,}Ur eonvor.s~tien he-,:b.rpµ,ght ~f~c immigratiQ!'l <lr:<for·arid_ a~ke9 n ~ 
~~s a .13•..vyer, ·H~ aske·d i}) ;tg-reed i:ha~ the ord~rappear foci~fly valid. Isaid ! .J-i<l. as 
I bdievi!tfOLC had; the .President ha.s broad authority in the a:r~a. I added that 
bti¢.al1Se i:q,il.riigrado.n w~s not an \:Bl Issue. I had not followed the co.urt-<lisc~sion 
c~r.tti,;!ly·1vMtd}q t1-o.t kMw what,C'onstde't·ations th:'!'r~ ~ight b!> be~~n<t-th~ fo~.t·-of 
·th~ ~).f~Cf\; 

We tirnched QT.I a·varicty of subjects. in duding ''how the 
ttndcQ un in the,r~~rt." I e,xpfainccl that the an;ilysts from all three agencies agre-c-d 
jtwa!-n'de'~i111t~nd th~rportions ()(the IY\:tt.cri;iJ were corro.hC'lrnted by p ther 

ihtelligence; They discus,c;1;d whethe 
;,md deddecl i·t'madt• most seosc t I said I agreed with that 
1iecfr,ion and thought ft very importanl that it be inclu · ed and briefo~ to a scfoct 
audienc,"!. He pressed ,1 ,<lin a"d said that the materi,ll was-jt cxph1in~d 
that the orimarv sourc - uch of it was consistt'nt with and 
corrobo;attve o't other intc 1lgence, and thattho incoming prc$ld·t>nt nee<tc-d to know 
tbe. rest' of itwas our-there: , · · ' · · · · 

I c ><p'lained-to -ti1m .that at QOr dinn.ert he P.resid4~,,,._ ha't-1 e~·pr~s<.~ed. int-1m~sti;, 
h llVIOg mt: i tiWStigate the Gclaef) Showt? r~ thi)ll;, ' I f'ifpe.ated ,:what l li.1d tr.1ld th~ 
t1resid<:r1{ ,1pout l)j)t',. win~l,:ig;to cr:-cac,c n nar~·ativ~ t):i:at WP we,rc llWesiigatlng· him. 

tit: then ;.is.kcd ab9u-1.Jeak5 of'(h'1 fa1:t o~ nd thal 1t was h,ricfc·t1 ti-1 

tlw-ini:oming p'resident. i Saitj nlidn·t·know ~~;~. ftom but I suspect ·it. 
r.;imc tro·m foHcs_wt:io ~,~vt !Mt govet(rirnent H{! asl<¢.d whuther'it could have come 
lrf:l ,:n .the ~..al. l saj~ it w~s Pi'lSS.iblc- but ext:r.f.'m~ly unl!l<ely m vt~\'11. We talk<:d· aho,1: 
1<.:al<~ ·,,n p/mcrar ;'ln:il i e.xplafr.~d my vie~ that. t~cy almost always t:omc frc.m oni: <Jr 
two bllfJ!UHH·ntid thM every prsesido11c it> plagueu by t hem. Ht asl<cd 1f w.e h.1d·evcr 
1:HU·gl.ll i i r, fl3 I ltiiJ l<Cr I .~old i.vc hii.d, hut it was a r ~irt• thrng ht><:il use II almoii~ alwa-yi, 

.11.,0-.nGd <N~ 01,r ·wilHngnt~s~-to go afrer reporter recurds, He t lll'n rncallc,d rlw Ohan,,l 
Ml min.t!\tr-u.tfOTl cnnl1ic1 w\th Jam~s R.os~:n -0.i• f:ux. 1-1~ a !so menrion~d the leak of 1b~~ 
rci1d•outs of the f>.n t$idtmt.'i c~l!~with foreign leaders. 

fk--&~·~-d r ~&) 

b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

~~ -~w-t1 Fer:f N~;·t:6+-r-. .d:~:H"-i?, .;~'f; ~• 
[Jt. ~ :·a:.#ry 'fl'"") ~ 'tiA.:/:.;),. J4_ · 

&E(-Rf:TH~OON 
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ifo then asl<.ed mf-: if this was a ·'private conwrsa:tion.¥ 1 replied that it was. 
He then said he wanted r.o a.~k irn~ a qµestion and I <.:ou!d deddf wbNher it. was­
<tµ~i 1•1.,p,•iLtl.(: t<:) <IH-:i\'..cl'. ifo \.l\\;I\ d:,k.t:t.l. "i)~} yvu il,tY~" i-lSA Vl'\h.:r uu ivUkt~ Viy11117" ; 
a paused for a fow seconds and then said that.! would answer here, butthM this 
lllusrr~ceci the kind ofque~t!on t.hat hij~d and answ~red throt1~h 
ast.lblu;h~d ~hanoels. I $atd the answe1"11111111111l then cxplamcd that the- nrJrma\ 
: ..£•l ~.,1•, ,.,. , > . d snip co the WH counsel about such things,_ 

; vvo,.d<l nv~ma.!!y rr,o:,.:: s,;r~ the· AG ar.;d CAG "vvr~ 
aware and rhey vv()ul like y inform th~ WH Counsei and hf? coold decide whether to 
;i,form the COS. l explained that: it w.as 1.mpnrtaot that c~mnwnications-about any 
particular C<l!i'-1 go thri:a1gh tha1: 17hannct l:Q prot"'ct 1,;.s .ind to prot:cct the W'H fn">.m 
a11y aCll.lSations 0Hm;prnpe1· trinucticc. 

He s,1id h~ ut\dcn:tood a1\d tn(rn asked rn~ what: 1 woul.d t.1.!k to f)trn\5 
Mdionough ab<"'it1t. f .said t 'WO kinds ()f thfogs: p,)lky, like Goirtg Oal'k, and particular 
oper.itional iss.ucs if we W<'re faicing a H~n-or thn:<, t or then.? Wtt:!> an intelligence 
vpim1t1on that: was sensitive. He would call me to cl!t through the du tter and fln<l 
mi: dln' ct!y what !w !H.>ed&d ro !o,ow. P.f'm•::e n.•s::-0?1dt>d th.<1t th,!~was helpfo! ,n1d 
he hoped J woultl-c-.aU i)im to offer thoughts \•vhr::never I thought: th~y would benefit 
frorn them; whor,her I\Ot it. related rn the FBl. He said they would \-:ekomc the 
fo1?dback 1said I wou}d. 

H(, $.:i i<l h.E.! unde1·st<)nd my din11er with rhe .Presidi!n.t h:id g,1n,, V(:ry wdl ,md 

th1Jt )rn was rnterested In rny staying on. I repe.lted what I had told the Pr~·sident, 
indudi11g that we h:ad agreed not to announce .-n,ything. Reine~ askd ttH~ hqw i t 
,vork~d and rexi~Juineq that I had a te11 •year term an.d, althougfi the President c.ould 
1'1n: 1~ ~ anytime he liked, I w~,\lld just t.r1-ntim1<, my term. There \•'la:, nothing w 
nnnumc<.·. 

Puring rht~ ci:-mvcr.satl()n, Reina .a!so tc,uched the email Hwescigatfon, offori11~ 
hi..: view lhat the Cli_nwn w,11n had mit,playe·d rny final ;inn<)Uncemcnt an<l .<.:hvuid 
hr1v1~ r,,t<;bed ir harder il:> gC1od news. He also 1wid. rcf)er.tlve1y, thar it wus;n·t th<: 
Ru::;s1,rn~.' f,rnlt- that.shi:i faikd t·o camr,alg11 in Mk:hlp.ct n, and it wasn't. my fou!t that 
she :,t~t ur her em~1H the w,~y shP. did. H« then pre.5t\ed mt': <m why it v,.,;t,;n't 
<:h;\rgeahk ''gr<:is~; n~gHw:nr.e," m,d l took him !:hnn:gh th e foct:s 111\d r.h-,~bw. At. 
:,,ww p<:inl i addt,d th;H ir. ,al!,;Q W,~!)n;t my f.Hdt th,H Huwii\ Ahc.di1, forw,inkd ern;:1if.,_ 
t (} /\nt'hc.iny \11.,.1cint.~r. 

Rvince 1:h~n rnok rnc lo the Ov.>l Ofi1cc.; to grc.<.:t the Prcsidcr-t an my w;,,y rJa!. 
Thr Prt!;idc:nt \-Vas sc,ited b~hind Ms desk ~peaking w Scan Spicer He introductrd 
m< u• Mi. Spicer, who sbool< my hand .;ml dcpar-Led . RE!irH;.1· i;t,,yl·tl, :,,?a-tt·d- w my 
n ,~;l,t ;1, I ::,at in~ ;:/1.=iir fodng•tlrn J>rw, ident. 

Th<' Pn•5iden t trfen spoke about: a variety of Wpk::;, tOL!~bi ng cr1 the- tHrwil 
1,t)V('Sti[t,nic)n ,wnnd:r.-ring .aim.id \•Arnt it: \.vnul~I !)ave b(•i:r. like tr, nm ag,dp:n: Benik 
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$;rnd~rs- ifl had recommended charging HHlar; ClinronJ. He asked (,,rn he had at otir 
dinner) whN!wrrny deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how hard he 
had been on the campaign tr:iil, s,1ying"the number· 2 gL,y atthc FBI took a rnWioi1 

duli,iL:> frow Uri: Clinh,,o:,t l agai.o t.-.pi.:ihltid tkiL Andy M1.C~l.H,' Wi:!:ci ,x pru. H~ i:l:>iwd 
vvhetlrn.rht:, had ever mentioned torne the C<l!!1pargn atli.Kk,, J said "ntv1:,r," and 
again e;<plaine-d he was a tnw pro and you wouki come to vah1t: hhn. i said if hi~ h,.id 
i(to do.over i~gain I'm sure he ,-vould urge his wifr not to n.in,hut ti-mt the guy put 
1:.,verything as:ide and did his Job \-ve!L 

The Pn~;;;identtalkt,d abouttlw leak of the "rc-a<l·ol)ts·' from his c;,llswit:h 
Austtaiikand l\1kxk(), cxphlinlng that tht, leaks couldn't have ci)mt-' fromth,:;.• "ot.lrnr 
sid.e;· Mld ht undt~rstood we wen! helping kwk into thi~t. Re.irice ir,t<(•tjede<l th~t 
''Kellogg" w,1:--; looking M it and \•Ve \•Vere helping. I sajd l\vould follovv up tn find Ollt 

Tbc President bro1,1ght up the "Golden Showers thing'' .and said itre.;iHy 
h<Hhrred hhn if hh, w•ifo had any doubt about it. He then i.:xplained, ash,~ did at our 
dinner, that he hadn't $tayed overnight in RtJssi;~ during the Mi:rn Univnse trip, 
'J\A!.tc~~ d~Jfi-.t)g_-th1s _pa-rt cf tht,:·ronvets-ati<Ht Reif1t~ tri1.?d to fntt~rJ•t~cta c0n1:rnr:rlr 
,~bout th+.; j}nd ''why It: ',vas even inthnt,," hut the Pre:;;ident 
ignored him. The President said ''the hookers thing'' is ncmsense bHt that Putin had 
told hirn ·\-ve !wv(: som,~ of the most be;:iut:ifill hookers in th,i world." 'Ht did rwt sav 
vAH•n Putin had told him this and Idon't recall ,. 

He then pivoted to the Rus$ia.ns wantjng an ,1pology frorn Bill O'Rtdly. ! s;1id 
! h;d St't'trt!wt i:!tid (J'FkOiy's reply, which \-Vas tn"call him ln 2023." Th{• Pr-esiffettt 
th{.'ns.:1id that O'RcHty\; que~tion ,:thout whether he respe(;t(:d Putin lwd been a h;ird 
one. Hesaid he 
does respertth_;~ hrnt:l.es of a 1,,ajN cm.intry and thought t\Mt \Vf1S the be:-,t .rnswer. 
fkrht,n s,tid, ")'<)U think my ailswcr \"-''a:sgood. rightY' I Sffkl the ans\.vr:ff was fine, 
e:>icept the p~rt aboutkiht~r:,, bec:;,iuse we arnn',: tlw hnd of\dtkrs that: Putin k;; 
\-Warn ! ~:aid this, t:he Fresh.lent paus1~d notkeab!y I don't kno"v what to make of it, 
but ho dtiarly noticc,d i haq direct\ycriti.c:ized him. 

1:':he rc/nver!}at1o~~ tht:ilh n1d\.tc.d tooth<::r plefJS°a?\trtts·an:d::w,:~-t~;tappt~d up i;v{th 
,1 i1?i.ndsha-kt~-
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Ct.1.$Sll'lED BY: NSICC I SECRETffNOfOP;fq ALL IN.FOBMATION c:ot,TA!NED bEi per FBI 
w.i;ON~ .1 . t (C) ,_______. HEREIN IS ONC:LASSirIRD E.1Ct3P'l' b7C per FBI 
OZCLASSI.U c:»l~ 12- 3:1.-2042 ltRDE 5BEMN O'l'BERVISE 
m_n: 03~z9-~02i 

RYBICKI. JAMES E. (00) (FBI} 

From: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday. January 07, 2017 1:42 PM 
To: MCCABE. ANDREW G. (DO)(FBI); BAKER, JAMES A. (OGC) {FBI); RYBICKI. JAMES E. {DO) 

(FBI) 

Cc: COMEY, JAMES B. (00) {FBI) 

Subject: My notes from private session with PE on 1/6/17 -- •3ECl'.!!r,;o~eor<J, ,~OFORI~ 

56CRE~//8RCON/MOrORM 

Classi f j ed By : .ctor 
NSlC da ted 20130301 
7 1231 

What follows are notes I typed in the vehicle Immediately upon exitlne Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although I wrote 

this less t.han five minutes after the meeting and have tried to use actual words spoken, including quoting directly in 

some places, I have not used quotation marks throughout because my purpose was to capture the substance of what 

was said. I am not sure of the proper classification here so have chosen SECRET. Please let me know of it should be 

higher or lower than that. 

Notes begin here: 

,_......__..._~__.,__....,..___ _.__________________________...________.....,_____b3 per FBIOurfn rn briefln on the aterial in t he main body of the meeting, I ment ioned the dero files o bl 

b7A per FBI 

r--------------------,.---,-----,,-,--,----------- ----b7D per FBI 
said we were doing that. b7E per FBI 

At 1he conclusion o f our session, the COS asked whether there is anything we haven'r mentioned that they should know 

nr thal might come out. I said there was something that Clapper wanted me to speak to the PE about alone or in a very 

"n;ill group. COS asked whether the group of COS, VPE, and PE was okay or whether I wanted to·be alone I told him it 

w.-i:, up to the Pl. who quickly said t hat he and I would meet alone. 

/\ht>• otht>rs left the room, we sat al the table. He began by telling me that t had had one heck of a year but thal I hari 

, n11(1urted myself honorably and had a great reputa tion. He said I was repeatedly pu1 in impossible position.~. lie said 

vou i.aved her and then they hated you for what you did later, but what choir.e did you have? He said he thought very 

: 11,:11lv ol tn<' ;incl 'looked forward to working w ith me, saying he hoped I planned to stay on I assured him I m1PndNI 10 

•,lily He $,lld gc,nd 

11 ,.,,, rxPru tPrl 1h1• !.l'S~ion t-><;irtly a~ I h;id planned. I tnlrl him that I wanted to meet with him t<l tr ll him n1t,re ,,J.11m1 IS) 
,.,hat ii in thf' report~ written bi (although I didn't' use th;it nam.~). .ls-aid thaCtfie wri l.teri repcrrJ ~ bl per FBI 
111rm~efve~ wer4.-______,.....__________.,_ _ ____} nct the·content known a f i r I I h I b 3 per FBI 

ctlrtn'1 want hrm caught c.old by somP of the detail. I then explained that th b 7 A per FBI 
,------ ----------------------------------------4b7D per FBI 

per FBI 
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J said, tne Russians allegedly had tapes involving him and prostitutes at the Presidential Su ite at the Ritz Carlton in 

11,Aoscow from about 2013 . He interjected, "there were no prostitutes; ,there were never prostitutes." He then said 

something about him being the kind of guy who didn't need to "go there" and laughed (which I understood to be 

communicating that he didn't need to pay for sex). He said "2013" to himself, as if trying to remember that period of 

time, but didn't add anything. He said he always assumed that hotel rooms he stayed in when he travels are wired in 

some way. l replied that I do as well. 

I said I wasn' t saying this was true, only that I wanted him to know both that it had been reported and that the reports 

were in many hands. I said media like CNN had them and were lookin for a news hook. I said it was important that we 

not give them the excuse to write that the FBI has the material o .. -and -thatwe..wer.e.kee.pi.o.g..i.t. .... (Sbbl per FBI 
3 per FBI

very d ose-hold. He said he couldn't believe they hadn't gone wi t sa1 1t was ,n .. ammatory stuff that they would 
b7A per FBI 

get killed for reporting straight up trom the source reports. 

He then started talking about all the women who had falsely accused him of grabbing or touching them (with particuiar 

mention of a "stripper" who said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending himself to me. I 

responded that we were not investigating him and the stuff might be totally made up but it was being said out of Russia 

and our job was to protect the President from efforts to coerce him. I said we try to understand what the Russians are 

doing .ind what they might do. I added that I also wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media. 

HP. said he was grateful lor the conversat ion, said more nice things about me and how he looks forward to working with 

nw and we depar ted the room. 

Jl:lC. 

SECAET//PWFOIHd 
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b6 pez: FBX 
C!..ASfrl.rn :Sil • NS1CC I COtffIBffllf'fHrL/ l?fOf'QRiij
RRA.SON: L 4 CC) ____..., \(}-r{ \1- b7C per FBI.IU.11 ;INtOl!ll&'l'I~ c:::a,rAINID
pml-ASs:rn ~ : 1.2-n~21:142 I ijPXsl&f' IS; W,CU\.SS:C,l'U:11.,:~P'I' 
DATE1 q:,.~,-2d21 ·"• mki: :SBOWl\1 'OTBE.lOiift ~I 

I had dinner with P~esident Trump in the Green Room at the White House last night 
at 6:30 pm. We sat acing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in 
the center of the ro m. There were two servers (who I had the chance to chat with a 
bit because I arrived about 10 minutes early; they were both retired Navy 
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

Normally l can recall the pieces of a conversation and the order ofdiscussion with 
high confidence. Here, given the nature ofit, there is a distinct possibility that, while 
I have the substanc~ right, the order was slightly different. It really was 
conversation-as-jig$aw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then 
returned to. ' 

The President spoke an overwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an 
open-ended questiqn or left it to me to choose a topic ofconversation. There were 

. almost no periods of silence during the 1 hour and 20 minutes, except once or twice 
when the President! paused as the servers entered. I felt comfortable throughout, 
although never relabced, given the focus conversation required. 

i 

At various times, he talked about the lnauguratJon and crowd size, the campaign and 
his effective use of firee media ("earned media"), the extraordinary luxury of the 
White House (whic~ he favorably compared to Mar-a-Iago), his many activities 
during the day and j,veek, his young son's height, the viciousness of the campaign 
(where I interjected about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book 
about it, which was.upstairs), how he had not been mocking a handicapped 
reporter, had not a~saulted any of the women who claimed he d id (reviewing in 
detail several of the;allegations), and many otherthings. I will attempt to recountin 
some detail only thtse parts that related in some way to my work. 

He touched on my future at various points. The first time he asked Nso what do you 
want to do," explal~ing that lots of people wanted my job ("about 20 people"), that 
he thought very highly of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI 
really like me, but hk would understand if I wanted to walk away given all I had 
been through, althohgh he thought that would be bad for me personally because it 
would look like I ha~ done something wrong, that he ofcourse can make a change at 
FBI if he wants, butihe wants to know what I think. There was no acknowledgement 
by him (or me) tha7we had already talked about this twice. 

I responded by sayihg that he could fire me any time he wished, but that I wanted to 
stay and do a job I IO'(e and think 1am doing well. I explained that I never expected 
to be back In government but had found this job hugely reward ing and wanted to 
serve out my term. 1 added that I was "reliable" in one way but not in the way 
political people sorrietimes use the term. l explained that he could count on me to 
always tell him the truth. I said I don't do sneaky things, I don't leak, I don't do 

Cla.ss, u( ht, ·kLJ Q) 
/Jevived. 01n: .; IVS/¼

JA ~ I 3 o3 oI 
eOMFI:El!!M'fIAL//MOPO~t 

[Jt'.G/(I__S!1 o : ~'f,J..J~S/ 
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weasel moves. But I was not on anybody's side politically and could not be counted 
on in that traditional political sense, which I said I thought was in the president's 
best interest. He a1ked whether the FBI leaks and I answered that ofcourse in an 
organization of36,f00 we were going to have some of that, but I said I think the FBI 
leaks far less than people often say. I pr~dicted he, like all Presidents, would 
discover the entire ~overnment leaks like crazy and explained that it often comes 
from the first or second hop out from those actually working on the sensitive thing. 

He repli ed that he ~eeded loyalty and expected loyalty. I did not reply, or even nod 
or change my facial expression, which he noted because we came back to it later. 

The conversation then swerved into a long discussion of the email investigation 
(which we returneq to at least once more). This was where I spoke the most and 
bid out for him my!thinl<ing (with frequent interruption) in a manner similar to my 
discussions with Sejnators Feinstein and Grassley during our one-on-ones. The one 
detail Iadded was about the.AG directing me not to use the word "investigation." 

He knew the seque*ce ofevents extremely well, breaking them down in his lexicon 
into Corney One, Corney Two, and Corney Three developments and he walked 
through how he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detail. He asked 
whether it was true "there was a revolt" after Corney One. I said that was nonsense 
and I had worked hard to see if fol ks had concerns. I added that I surely didn't need 
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong. I explained that the 
investigators all agr:eed there was no case; he said he disagreed and thou ght there 
was a case. He asked me at several points how I had held up under all the abuse. I 
explained the freedpm that comes from doing the right thing in the right way, 
surrounded by people who are helping make the decisions in the same way. 

I 

At this point he asked me (and asked again later) whether "your guy McCabe" has a 
problem with me, explaining that "J was pretty rough on him and his wife during the 
campaign." I explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem at all. 
I then explained what FBI people were like, that whatever there personal views, 
they strip them wh~n they step into their bureau roles and actually hold "political 
people" in slight contempt, without regard to party. 

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lynch. I said I 
thought AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticated and smoother than AG 
Lynch, who I added .is a good person. He said Holder and President Obama were 
quite close. I replied tha t they were and it illustrated, in my view, a mistake 
Presidents make ov~r and over again: Because they reason that problems for a 
President o~en come from Justice, they try to bring Justice close, which 
paradoxically makes things worse because an independent OOJ and FBI are better 
for a President and the country. I listed off John Mitchell, Ed Meese, an Al Gonzales 
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy. 

ceMti'IBEH':l'HtL/ /tWPO~~ 
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At about this point, he turned to what he called the "golden showers thing" and 
recou nted much of;what he had said previously on that topic. He repeated that it 
w as a comi:ilete fabJrication and ''.fake news." I explained aga in why I had thought it 
important that he ~now about it. I also explained that one of the reasons we told 
him was that t he m!edia, CNN in particular, was telling us they were about to run 
with it He said it bothered him if his wife thought there was even a one percent 

' chance it was true in any respect. He said he had spoken to people who had been on 
the Miss Universe t ip with him and they had reminded him that he didn;tstay over 
night in Russia for hat. He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then 
s howered and dre5r5ed for the pageant at the hotel (he didn't say the hotel name) 
and left for the pageant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they 
departed for New York by plane that same night He said he thought maybe he 
should ask me to irivestigate the whole thing to prove it was a lie. I did not ask any 
questions. I replied' that it was up to him, but I wou ldn't want to create a narrative 
that we were investiga ting hi m, because we are not and I worried such a thing 
would be misconst~ued. I also said that it is very difficult to disprove a lie. He said 
"maybe you're right," but several times asked me to th ink about it and said he would 
also think about it 

We returned to the:topic of my job and in response to his question I explained how I 
had ended up with !the position and that I had been pleasantly surprised that 
President Obama tiought of the role the way I did: He wanted competence and 
independence and tlidn'twant the FBI involved in policy. He wanted to be able to 
s leep at night knowing the FBI was well r un. 

The President then s poke aga in about being glad l wanted to stay. He said Mattis 
said great things about me, as did Sessions. He explained he had asked a lot of 
people about me a~d heard great things. He then returned to loyalty, saying "I need 
loyalty." I replied that he would always gee honesty from me. He paused and said 
that's what he wan~, "honest loyalty." I replied "you w ill get that from me." ( It is 
possible we understood that phrase d ifferently, but l chose to ·understand it as 
consistent with what I had said throughout the conversa tion: I will serve the 
President with loydlty to the office, the country, and the truth. I decided it would not 
be productive to p~sh the subject further.) 

At about this point ~e asked again about "your guy McCabe" and whether he was 
"going to be okay." ; I again affir med Andy's ability and professionalism and said the 
President would co'me to see and benefi t from both. 

He then asked who I though I should "deal with" and he suggested Rei nee Priebus. I 
explained that in the prior admin is tration my WH contacts were with the COS, or the 
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert's job. He said "Reince doesn't know we 
are having dinner,"lbut he will tell him and that I should deal with Reince. He then 
went on to explain tha t he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn's judgment 
and illustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparently 
discovered during ?is toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days 
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, h e was explaining that she 
had been the first Lo call him after his inauguration and Flynn interrupted to say that 
Putin had called (first. apparently). It was then chat the President learned of Putin's 
call and he confronted Flynn about it (not clear whether that was in the moment or 

(C}... _ after the lunch wit~ PM May). Flynn said the return call was scheduled for Saturday, 
.....-whicb prompted a heated reply from the President that six days was not an 

appro.e,riate p·eriod of time to return a call from the President of a country like 
bl per FBI IBussiaj ("This isn'1 fwe are talking about."). He said that if he called~hina 

or Russiijrnd didn t get a return ca ll for six days he wo uld be very upset. In telling 
the story. the President pointed his fingers at his head and said "the guy has serious 
judgment issues." I did not comment at a ny point during this topic and the re was 
no mention or ac~ow ledgment ofany FB I interest in or contact with General Flynn. 

As we got up. he said we should ha ve my family b ac k for dinner. When I didn't 
reply, he added, "or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate." As we stepped from 
the Green Room, he said "Reince knows were are having dinner'' (the opposite of 
what he said earlier) "deal with him; I will tell him." He then walked me into the 
East Room. I said l'. had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner 
for senior staff and appointees a round Christmas. We then shook hands and parted. 

JBC 
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b6 per FBI 
b 7C per FBI 

l went to the White House today for a 4 pm "meet and greet" with COS Reincc 
Priebus. As I walked in from West Exec, I saw and briefly cha tted wjth Bill eqestap 
and Jen Boone, "".ho were there to do a defensive briefin◄..________.l (S) bl per FBI 

b 3 per FBI 

As I waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. We 
chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff, 
and working with folks who ha.d never been. in government be,,,.· U,.lii.w.t.l.l.Jo!II~;.__-____ 

maintains fitness, etc. There was no mention b either of us of b l per FBI
.------------------...;..;.;""---'---'-"--'-,________..J.. jS) b 3 pe r FBI 

COS Priebus's assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He 
greeted me and we sat with his desk between us, He explained that this was a 

chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directions. 

Early in our conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked if! 
was a lawyer. He asked if I agreed that the order appear facially valid. I said ! did. as 
I believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. I added that 
because immigration was not an FBI issue, I had not followed the court discussion 
carefu!!y and dld not know what considerations there might be beyond the face of 
the order, 

We touched on a variety of subjects, including "how th I I b l per FBI 
1.1...--------...·· (S)b3 per FBI

ended up in the report." I explained that the analysts from a ll t hree agencies agreed b ?A per FBI 
it was relev;.1ntand that portions of the materi.:11 were corroborated v oth, 
intelligence. They discussed whe,..th_e.....,_______ 
and decided it made most sense tT-,:~T"T'"::Tfflr'l"'l''lT"'lll'ITl''l'I'"!'_,...._____, ·· (Sl 
decision and thought it very impor n a I e inc u ed and briefed to a select 
audience. He pressed again and said that the mate rial wai j..eK-plaine<!- ... .. ........ (S) 
that the pri.mary sourcf lm..µ £.h .9fit.~~~.~.~ns1sten~ with and 
corrohorative of other 1nte il!gence, and that the mcomrngpres·ident need.ed . .to know 
the n>st of it was out there. ·· ····· (S) 

I t'Xplained to h im that at our dinner the Pres ident had expressed interes t in 
h;ivint:: me investigate the Golden Showers thing. I repeated what I had told the 
President about not wanting to create a narrative that we were investigating him. 

He then asked about leaks of the fact of ·f Ad ·-that:••itwas··Ortefcd to ··············· IS} b l per FBI 
b3 per FBIthe inc:om ing p resident. I said I didn't know wliere 1t came from but I suspect it 
b 7A per FBIcame from folks w ho have left government. He asked whether it could have come 

from the FBI. I said it was possible but extremely unlikely in view. We ta lked about 
leaks in genera l and I expla ined my view that they almost a !ways come from one or 
twn hops our and tha t every president is plagued by them. He asked if we had ever 
i;aught an FBI leaker. I said we had, hut it was a rare thing because it almost always 
turn ed on our willingness to go after reporter records. He then recalled the Obama 
administration conf1ict wi th James Rosen of Fox. He a lso mentioned the leak of the 
read-outs of the Presidents calls with foreign leaders. 

Ci a...rs,A e. : A-D Cb 
be,v, vc4.. ·h ; P81 N5.t C/4 da.tc·d .Jt·1,.1 

Deu,.uiifly 1 .' a-o If;;... ii?- 3 I 
SECRl!T//NOFOfU~ 

Page 374 of 761 



Corney memos - unredacted.pdf tor Printed Item: 22 ( Attachment 2 of 2) 

SEC~ET,'ffdOFOFHd 

He then asked me if this was a "private conversation." I rep lied that it was. 
He then said he wanted to ask me a question and I could decide whether it was 
apprupriai.t: tu ,.rn:.wt:L Ht: lltt:11 c;1:;ki.:J, "Du yuu itcvt: a riSA vn.lt:1· u11 iviiki.: F1y1111,•· i 
a paused for a few seconds and then said that I would answer here, but that this 

Blustra ted the kind Ofquestion that ha1 : :e ask.J,r and aoswe red through .. -····· . IsI 
established channels. I said the answe the-nexplalned tha~· the ·narroal 
channel was from DO leadership_ co the counsel about such things, I.___________ 

'--,,,-----__,-.{Sl,: vw·viik! norma!:y make sure th~ AG aiid DAG ·.v·cit: 
aware an t ey wou I e y inform the WH Counsel and he could decide whether to bl per FBI 
inform the COS. I expla ined that it was important that communications about any b3 per FBI 
particular case go through that channel to protect us and to protect the WH from b7E per FBI 
any accusations of improper influence. 

He said he understood and then asked me what! would talk to Denis 
McDonough about. I said two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular 
operational issues ifwe were facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence 
operation that was sensitive. He would call me to cut through the clutter and find 
(Wt dlrecc!y what he ne!.>ded to know. Reini:e responded that that 1-vas helpft!! and 
he hoped I would call h im to offer thoughts whenever I thought they would benefit 
from 'them, whether not it related to the FBI. He said they would welcome the 
feedback. I said I would. 

He ~id he under.,;tood my dinner with the President had eone very well :ind 
that he was interested in my staying on. I repeated what l had told the President, 
including that we had agreed not to announce anything. Reince asked me how it 
worked and l explained that I had a ten-year term and. although the President could 
fire me anytime he liked, l would just continue my term. There was nothing to 
announce. 

During the conversation, Rei nee also touched the email investigation, offering 
his view tl1at the Clinton team had misplayed my final announcement and should 
h;:ive pushed it harder as good news. He also said, reflectively, that it wasn't the 
Russians' fault that she failed to campaign in Michigan, and it wasn·c my fault that 
she set up her email the way she did. He then pressed me on why it wasn't 
r.h.-irgeahle "gross negligence," and I took him through the facts ;i nd the law. At 
some point I added t hat it also wasn't my fault thal Huma Ahedin forwarded emails 
w Anthony Weiner. 

Rcincc then tool< me to the Oval Office to greet the President on my way oul. 
The President was seated behind his desk, speaking to Scan Spicer He introduced 
rnr to Mr. Spicer. who shook my hand and departed. Rcinct· stayed, seated to my 
right ;1s I sat' in ;i chair· facing the President. 

The P,-esident then sroke about a variety of LO pies, touch ing on the email 
invC'stigation (wondering aloud what it would have been like to run against Bcrnir 
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Sanders if l had recomme nded charging Hillary Cli nton). He asked (as he had at our 
dinner) whether my d eputy had a problem wi th him, and recou nting how hard he 
had been on the ca mpa ign trail, saying "t he number 2 guy at the FBI took a million 
Juiidl':> frv111 ll ,c: Cii 11i.u11.:.." I i!gai11 t:x1,Jidinc:J tl1c:1 l Amly ivkCdl><: wc:1s c:1 µru. He dSil.c::J 
whether he had ever mentioned co me the campaign attacks. I sa id "never," and 
again e xpla ined he was a t r ue pro a nd you would come to va lue him. I said ifhe had 
it to do o ve r again I'm sure he would urge his w ife not to run, but tha t the guy put 
everyth ing aside and did his job well. 

The President talked about the leak of the "read -outs" from his calls with 
Australia and Mexico. explaining that the lea ks cou ld n't have come from the "other 
side," and he understood we were helping look in to that. Reince interjected that 
"Kellogg" was looking at it and we were helping. I sa id l would follow up to find out 

The President brought up the "Golden Showers thing" and said it really 
bo thered him if his wife had any doubt about it. He the n e xplained, as he did a t our 
d inner, that he hadn't stayed overnight in Russia during the Miss Universe trip.(Sl 
Twic-, du rjng this :•rt_o.f the con.:'' rsation. Re inc,.tried to _; nterject a co': mr nt 
about the~ _ .... r nd w hy 1t was even in there, but the President bl per FBI 

b3 per FBIignored him. I ne resident said "the hookers thing'' is nonsense but that Putin had 
b7A per FBIto ld him "we have some of the m ost beautiful hookers in the world." (Hedjd not ry

when Putin had told him this and I don't recal l _ IS) 

He then pivoted to the Russians wa nting an apology from Bill O'Reilly. I said 
I had seen that and O'Rcilly's r eply, whi ch was to "call him in 2023." The President 
t hen said that O'Reill 's uestion about whether he res ected Putin had been a hard 
o ne..___ ___________,----..,..,.,,__-.,..,.......,..----,_ __,He said he !Sl bl per FBI 

docs respect t _e ea e r o a rnaJor cou ntry a n t oug t t a t wast e est answer. 
He then said, "Y ou think my ans we r was good, right ?" I said the answer was fine, 
except the part about killers, because w e aren't t he kind of killers that Pulin is. 
When I said this, the Preside nt pa used noticeably. I don' t know whal to make of it, 
hu l he clearly noticed I had directly criticized him, 

The conversation then m ove d to other pl easan t ries and we wrapped up with 
;! h;i ndshake. 

~/8/201 7 
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b6 per FBIDEC'.IaSSIYIED BY : ~SICC 
ON 03-29--ioii:' •. b7C per FBI 

RVBI<::J~I, JAMES E. (DOJ (FBI) 

ff(lrm COME'r, JAMES e. (00) ff-8Il 
~~nt: !;.itw ciay, ;a:1;Jary 07. i.01 7 1:42 PM 
rw M<:CA8£. ANDREW G (D(l)(FBI;, 8AKrn. JAMES A (OGC) (F ts;); I\Y!ilO:r, JAME$ c. (QO) 

(FSi} 
(7(': C:OME.Y. JAMES 8. (00} /.-Bl) 
Subj-,,ct : M·,: notP.S from pnyate i;ess;on with Pl cm lif./1.7 ..... $KRF'i/;t11R-f!(}N/M)r(:} 1'\N 

What follow!. are notes I typed in tht> vehicle immediately upon ultfn,: 1·rump Tower Qn 1/6/17. Although I wrotP. 

this te:..s than ijve mlriut~s: aft~r the meeting ai,d have.tried to use actual words spoken. inclurlin~ quoting din?crly il'I 

t ome pl~es, I have not us~d quot;)'tlon m~rks throoihout becau.se n,y purpose was to capture t he substance of what 

,v.i:. :-;"'id. I am n◊t ~Vt'~ of the proper dassification nere so have chosen SECRET. Pl ease lf!t !'<le k.ncsw ofit 1,hould b P. 

tughm· or lowEir than th<1t, 

1said we were (loing that. 

A( thP. (C!lClus1or1 of o~r S(!lS>(;!l, ,he C'OS i:.Ski? d WIHithe, lhN~ is <1 nvthins W {: hiiv(11~·1· m<?ntione<i thil.! thev :.hvli/15 k r!Ow 

.,, th~• ,,•, ig!il C(HT\C o\.lL ; ~dl(J ! h er•) wa.s sorr;~; llt!'{l thal Cl,,,i,ier·,.Jimtl~d mf. W Hlf!nk tcJ the Pf. abt)!JI aio\1i.: ~)r !C\ a -;11ry 

"ii,1i! ~•·n11p. CO'> .i;;k('d wht1th!~1 !!l(· gn:up.f}f COS, VPL a nd PE Wat oka:y (1r whe \tl~!' ! w i nt~c! to·b E' ;, low~. ; wid hir:': it 
.,.,,;, ,,r, tn t ti~>~!-. ;,vbo qt:ic kiv !.:atd r f~;l t h!? ~ind ! w,>tlfd rn~!•~t ato rH:. 

,\ ;(.•; <-:ht:~ f~•tt \Ii~ ((1(Hr., W:I !,ill iit thit. !,!bit'.. ik trt.'f;;'H\ by tellrf\f; ri,1; tha t l hild !l;t;J :) !)(! h~;:k t,)I a 'f'"s!r ht.:1 th,!t l tiar:. 

,_:>,0•J(H':l m1•$l'•f ~-n,W r:-\ b ly and had ,1 ·gr,N1t n~poti:\!i:)tl , Hf! !:,l:(j I W,3~ rt?r;':',ll~(H\• p tit !r: :mpo:;sio!E' PO~!ti!}fl'; Mt $i! :d 

.,,,u ~.,v,~il t'<·r ,ir!~i th1,n lh•~Y h ill tt:d Yl>fJ fr:H .vh.i1 vo,.i. d i(.{ ,.,te!·, but what choir.,, Qid yr>v h.iv1t> Hf! \,llCi he t hO,;!lt>! .,_,:,r, 
:,w!,!y n: 11: f' r,nd h,o~e rl ~o~'•"<frd ro vvncking -..,vft h :~1~. savn~g !,\, nv~ed ; oiartnect to :;tc,\' r·H; 1ttS!,(:f'<!<S h;•-r•: ft~tt •:':d~i; !c.... 

•;'t ,i>f He·.. ,,Ht:fi gt)Od. 

,,.,,,H , ii i ; ii i:· rn;>fi th wnt tr:r. by a!thovgt1 I diafl't t:te tr:a~ ::an,E;. 1~ard OicH the .,..,t;!t t?Tt n?;:nH ~· 

1: ,.,:,. •'/l ,i! >",h 1( ~" •\.l f • t'( {• • • • \ '·~ , . , y .,,, ,.., ~ •• ) •"0 itie ~o,·,tent 1-,,0\'.-r, aI IC se,·,ior !evd ,tt\ (I Hrn~-: 
, then e:-.pta inEd ! hilt 

f.-::,l-·>Ji: -st ·, l -.;.ed~-l::,r t---l f-l:~ <\---,~ 
f.~t."-~<·<-,....,.t,"'t~"t.<i,: f~•'vn''i"': f~:'>'1 N.f;,+--{~,.,..._ 

i•tit:: l~~.d~ ~:~~(.'h'r f" :•'y,:;,..{ 
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l :;,,,id. t{)e Rossrans ,:lflegE!dly hadJap<:;s involving hirn ar,d prostitt,tes at the Presidentla! Suite at the Hiti CadtM in 

?l•(_,,,n:,w from about 2013. ·He ;riterjected, "there were no prostitutes; ,there were never pro5tit1Jtes.'· He then f.aid 
',()n~ethfng <Jboiithimbeihgthe kir:dofgtJy who didn't 11etd to "go there'' and 1,;vghNj (which i understood to be 

{CH,,mlmi;:;ating thH hE., didn't need to p,ly for :;e:..:). He said "201.3" to him:;elf,. H:i if trying to mmemtH~r o,.it period (ri 

t,rr,c b,H ct\d,~'t a(iti ar:ything. HI:'. said h~ alwavs asf,tJmed th~t hotei roorns hr,• stayed in 1,vhen he travels an.? w1r~d in 
~ornf l.N;Jy ; (epHed that •i cio /~~ ~ve-fL 

! :;;,i!.i t 'i.-a,,n'\ say1t)g thh w;;i,., true, t,n!y th.;n i w,um,d him w krn:iw both that it had been .-eported and tt11n the r!~_m:,rl$ 

wen> in 1n.1ny b~nds. I said media Hke CNN had thern arid wNe looking for~ news hock. l said it wa~; imp1)1~;rnt rh,1t we 

rwrgivf them the excu!,e towrih:i that the FBI Mas the rnateria! or\1····••■■111:and that we were k:eEipini it 
very ;:k,se-hokl He saM h£: couldn't believ(1 ttiey hadn't gen,;; 'Nith it. i .s,::id it \-Va:, infi,:.1n1nmtory f.tuff ttnt they woufd 
gH k;fie,Por repmtingstfaight up frnrr, the suirce reports. 

H~~- n:e.n ~t:1rt€:ittaikingabou:t s:H tbe :\Aiornen whtYh~3d f{3:ha=.•tv <}c.tu~~~d tfrrn of g(~~bbing (H" t-011chtng tht!Yt f\•Vifh par:-t~cuhu 

h1i!,it;on.d ;; "~; npp~r··• who ~.,id he- gqbbed her-) «ndga,w me Uit' sense that he 'Na:; defending tfon.se/frn rrw. , 

rt·AK•r,d(id that we ~vere rl()t invesngatlng hirn and th~ stuff might be totally rnade up but \twas b~ing said out of ~ussl,1 

,:nd :::;;.:r_iot ,.,,,a-i to protii'Ct the.Pn_;-5h:l£'.nt from efforts tti coerce hi1·(\. ; ~ald we try to und,'.rstand wh,1t th~ R1,:ss:iani: M~­

dning,ir;d wrwt tbi\y might dQ. l .:1.difodlh;;it l ,Jisu wanted hirn to h1ow thk, in (:ilse il came out ln the m~cli,i 
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\-r· ~¥·f \1-- b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 

I had dinner with Pfl'.Sident T-tt:tnip in the Gre-en R<.>om atdie Whi,te House:l-ast night 
a.t 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other.at a.smal! _9val tabfo s.et for two aDd pla<;e.d io 
the centerof the room. The~were tw~ servers (wh9 J had the chance to·chat witl_i a 
bit because-I arrive~ about 10.minut!!S eariy; they were both retired Navy · 
submariners .and we hatl a fun dJscus.si(?n about height clearance in submarines), 
The se-rv.ers were only in tbe room·whe-n they delivered food or rt?trieved plate:& 

The conversatiqn, which v-,a:; p.if;_asan-t ~tall times, was. chaotic. with topics t()U~hed, 
left, then returned tp lattrr, makfrrg_itv.~ry diffi~lt to recount in a line,,r fashion. 
Norrnal1y Jc.~n recail the,pi:~<.:es of acon-ve.rsat.k,ln and the order o.f dis<::usst~n.wi.th 
high coi1£idence. Here, giveti the paturQ of it, there is a distinct possibility-that, while 
I have the substanc9. rightr.t~1e.orQer w~s sllghtly diff&l'ent. lt realtyw~ · 
conversation-as~jig~<lW-p.ui,zl~ hu.1 way, .witlt piecas pJcked up, then discarded, then 
returned to. 

The President sr,olce- an ov'erwhe\olhlg m:ajority of the· time. _He .nev~r asked !J.le an 
open-ended quesoqn or left itto·me t.o choos(~-a topic ofc-9nversation. There were 
almost no perlods tjfstlence dtiring the 1 hou:f t\lld 20 mirtutes, except on{c o-r-twice 
when the Presidentjpaused as the servers e:ntec:ecf f fel,~ ~qmforta;hl.e throughol.j:t, 
although never rela~ed, given the f-ocus conversation re_quirecl. 

At various times, h~ tafk~d ab.out the inauguration and e.rowd size, the.-talnpaig,n and 
tlis effectiv~ use of fre-e media ("ear,;ied media"), ·the extraordinary luxury Qfthe 
White Ho-us~ (1rvhich he favorably compared to Mar-a-lago),'his manyactivities 
du.ring the d'ay and ~-veel<;, his young son's height. the viciousness ,1frlte cam,paign 
(where l inl-erjecte<l about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had beeh given a book 
-about it, V{hich was t1pstairs), how h~ had not been mocking a handicapped 
reporte't,.h~d m.>t--<1~aulr.od any of the women who claim.eel he ·did (rt-vle\l'.>ing in 
d-et.aH sever.a.I of the· allegations), and manyothet· thhlgs. I will atte_mpt to recou.nt in 
some d~~fl Qtt!y thq,s~ parts t:h;:!t.r.elated in some way to my w~rk. 

He tottched on my f~.ture .~t varfous l)Ol-nts. The first time t~ea~ked "so·what do you 
want to do," e:xplal.~lng .cha.t lotS Qf people! wanted· my job f'ah<Jut 20 people")', that 
he tfo:n,1ghtv~ry hig~lyof me and11ad he.ard grt!a~ thil)-gs, thatthe peo.ple of the For 
really like me,, but h;~ wouId understand if I wanwd to walk.away given al.I l ha.d 
been through, althohgh hf>thought that would be bad fof'.l'..ne p~rsonidly because Jt 
would look like I ha~ d.one something.wrong, tha·( be Qf l);our,se_can_rnak~ a c.)lange at , 
:FBI if he wants, bur[h~ wa11t-. to kr:iow what I think 'There--wa,s.rio acknow!edge~_cnt 
by him {or mt) that;we had already t-alkrd al-rout thi~ t.wfoe. 

t responde:d by sa}1\rig that he could fire me any ti,me:he wishecj, but that.I .wanted w 
s:thy a.nd do a job I l~ve a11d t:hil\.k l ilm doing w.~Jt I cx-piail'l.e4 that r-~,evet· ~xp~cte.cl 
tq be ha.ck in g-overtjment but had found this jo-b hug~lyrewarding .and.wanted to 
.serve OU;t Q'\Y term, ;I added that l was "reliablt:" in one. way but not in the way 
p.olitical people :mrtjetime.s use the term. l explained that he could count nn me to 
alw,ws rell .him the t r uth. I said rdon't dosn-eaky thipgs, I don't leak, I don't 4o 

! bf~s-s-~ ,P~ ,kt ·11-Ltet>_ 
. ~~-A,w,i P®!,NS.1-'4 

d:tl./.eib~f..j~
GG-NF-tm~wii.r.~~WJl-lOi'{)RN: ·~ ,r:-; ~ rt 

t:,~/1t_l£1, / DYi;- 11""U'-/;)..)~_,, l 
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1,veasd moves, Butf~vas not on anybody's side politically and codd not be cotmVd 
,,- 't_l. •-r---d~t-'· ;l ·- -.1·•~·---i~--,-•_ •., • 1h' .. l I ... 'cJ' '·I"• }t·, ,, .,'_,ti· ... ,,•., ,·-',,,.,nm na~.•:r,~ , .),)11.f¼ po hH.a.,...,,,nse, vv. ll.. J :sd!,J, t.1,.,ug.1. ,va:-; lt! . 1e pr"•,,Jl.,er,t ., 
bestinterest. J-le a$ked whether the rm leaks and I ans,,ven~d that of cour$e in an 
organiz.,Jtitin of36,◊00 we \Ve!'e going tohJve ~oine e>fthat._(but i said I think the FBI 
leaks far less than people ofteti say. ! pn~dkted be, ffke an Presid(~nts, would 
discover the entiti:.<gcivernment leak::; like crazy and explaint,d thatit ofrnn coini1s 
frnrn the first orse<l:ond hop out from those ,1ctLiaHy vvorking tm the !:lt'rlsttiw thing, 

He n~ptied thzit he rieededJoyalty and expect&d loyalty. t did not reply, or even nod 
or change my fadaJexpre-ssfon.. \Vhkh M noted because we came back to it bt€r. 

Th!,, ccmvers.ationthen swerved lcito a longdiscw,sion c,f the email investigatiot-i 
"L'} cl'-< - )'f"'} • 1 ·•'{.w111c 1\.Ve n~turne ·. to at 1east once more. . . ms was w 1ere l spoke ti:ie most mid 
kiid mrtfor hitn rnythinldng (\Vith frequcht interruption) in a rnamv.:r sirnH,ir to rny 
discltssions with Si:iMtors .Feinstein and Grasslf.y durina our on~~o1Hmes. The om~... ' ' ' :-.·' '' ' . ' . ' _.,. ',:,.;;;;,' ' ' ' ' ., . 

detail radde-d ~-'\'aS <-thtJutthe.AG dirf:ctirig mt'.i not to use the Wtird ''invl'stigatlon." 

He knevi:' the sequei\ce ofovent.:; extremely \,veH, breaking them dowl1 in his lexicor1 
into Comey Orw, Corney 'fv,ro,. and Corney Thrtt' deve iopments and he ,ua1ked 
thn:iugh hovv he sa\l\J each played: out dudng_~ the qimpaign, in great de ta.ii. Hf.,.asked 
·whether. itvvas trUe "t;hen~ \.Vas a nwo!t" aftl'r Con1e1y Om~, ! sai-d t.hat \,vas nonsens(i 
and t had-w(J.rked h~1rdJn_seJ,i iffotks ha.dconce.rns. I ad.dcdthat Isurelv didn-'t n<wd 
tt) tell him that tlw t1ledb sornetit'nes gets sni ff\vrnng. f ~ncpiaitwd that't-he 
in1Nst1gators all agret'd th~re \Vas no cJs-e; he said he disagreed andtbm~ght there 
\Vasa Ga.SK He asked nw ;;1tseveral points howl had hdd up underall theahus,,,. 
mcpfatne(l the freedo.rn that cornes from doin_g the right thing in the right way, 
stu-rounded by peoplevvho clrehelping make the <h~dsk.1ns in thes,nne \ivay, 

At thl.spolnt he askfd me (an<t a:,ktcl -<-1gain later) whF.:t.her '•'yoqr' gqy tvicCabe'' ha:.. <i 

problenr \Nith me, expfoiHlngthat "J \.V<"l.spretty rough on him and his wifo ,foring the 
f:ampa.lgn!' J cxpk\ined. that: Andy -..,vas a trne professional and had .no probkrn at alt 
Lthen mrp]afned wliat FBI people were lik(~, thdt 'Nhatever then~ 1wrsonal vkvvs, 
they str.ip them when they step into their bureau roles and actually hcdd ''poHtical 
people" in slight cor1ternpt, without.reg"1rd to party\ 

Atabo11tthi~; point,Ju: ask~id n-ic tn cornpare AG Holder and AGL.ynd-i, l s;1i.d I 
thi:1Ught i\G Holder .,v,1s sn1arter ,1nd. more sophlstkatt'.!d and srnoother than AG 
Lynch.. w}m l added)s a good person, He s:aid Holder and President Obmrm were 
quite dose. [ replied that they \'\iere <rnd lt illu~:trated, in rny view., a mist;,ke 
Pre.sl<lent<:. make over and ove-r again: . Because they reason that probkmsfor a 
PresidetKoften come from Justice., they try to bring Ju!Jtice dose, which 
panidoxicaHy m,~ke:;; thingsw6rse b,,;:;auscan Independent DOJ and FBr ,)t(~ bi:W:r 
fbr a President and the wuntr~y, ! listed offJohn !'vtitdwll, Ed Tl-·foest;, an.Id Gon:,afes 
as ex<'.lmples of thls mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy. 
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At about this point;' h.e turned to.what lw called the "gokl(:m showers thing" and 
recounted much ofiwhat he had said pr~vious!y on that topic. He repeate-d th.at: it 
was a complet e fabjrica tion and ~fa ke news~" I explained again, why I had thought It 
important thathe ijnow abottt it. I .il~o explained that one .ofthe reasons we. told 
hin, WJS that the media., CNN in particular, was telling u.s they were about to tun 
wtth it. Hfi said ithothered h.im tf his wrfe though:: there was (~Yen a one percent 
chahce it was tme (n .any respect He s<tid he ha·d spoken to people who had been on 
th~ Miss Universe t[.ipwit.h him and thej• hau reminded him rhat he djdn' t stay over 
night in Russia for that He sald he arriVed ln the tnE:irnin.g, did event~:,. then 
showered and dre~sed for the pageant at the hotel (he d1dn't say the hotel narne) 
and left for the pagfJanL After.var.ds, he returned only to gethis things because they 
de~~r-ted For New Xork by'plane that same nigt1t. He said h~ thought maybe he 
should ask rne to itivestigate·the whole thing to prove itwas a lie. I did not ask any 
qttestions. l replie~thar fr w;;1s u-p to him, b1H .l wGuldn't want to create a narranve 
that we were investigatirig hirn. hc;i:attse we al"e not aru:I I worried such a thing 
would he misconstrued. i also said that it is Vf~ry difficult to dl~prove a lie, He twld 
Hmaybe you're r.igh'.t/' bu t several limes askc-<l me to think aboulit and said he would 
:ihlo think aboutH. ' 

We reh1rn€id to the:toplc ofmy ,ibh and h1 ·n::spbns~"? to his question l <~xplaincd how I 
had ended up wlth ]the position and that rhad been pleasantly sLu-pdsed that 
President Obama thought (,lf the role the w.,y I did; He want<l'd cmnpete11ce and 
independence and didn't want the FBI involved in policy. He w,l nted to !.H! able to 
s teep at night knov.,rtng the !<'BJ was well nm. 

The Presidentthcn:spokc again abour beiJ1g glad l wanted lo scay. He sald Mattis 
said great tl1ings .atk1~t me, as did Session! •. He ,~xpbined be ha~1 asked a lot of 
people- about me a lid ht~ard great t'hinris, rte then returt1(~d to loyally, saying "I need 
loyalty." J replied rhathe would always gm: hone::;ty from me. He paused .and snid 
that's wheJt he wants. "honest !oyalty.'' I replied ''yol! will get that from me." (It is 
possible we und.ers.tood that phrase differently, but rch,Jse to understand it as 
consistent with what I had said throughout the conversation: l will serve the 
Ptesident with loy;iltv to the offlce, th~1 coutttrv, and the crnth. I dedded ic would not 
be pn)ducrive t.o ptish the .sttbjcct further.) ~ 

At about thls point ,he asked again about' ''ycrnr guy McC.:abt.1" and \'iihet!Hir he wa!~ 
"goi11g t!'.l be okay."· I again affirmed A.11dy's abiliry an<l profcssion.ifo,m and said the­
President would C(.i.mt~ to sefi and benefit frorn both. 

He then asked who:1 though l i,;hou!d "d~al with" ,.nd hl~ suggested Rei nee Priebus. l 
explained that in the prior adrninistrntion my \NH contact9 were- with rhc COS, or the 
people hi Mike Flyrrn 's job and Tom Bossert's job. He s.i·jd "R1,>iru;e dot'sn't l<tH)W we 
are h,H:ing dinner."-but he will tell him and chat i -r.hould dt.:al with Rei.nee, He t hen 
went on to exp!ain Chat he has s<~riou_s rest.:rvations ab<>ut .Mike Flyno 's judgment 
and Hlustr'3te<l with~ story fr.om that day in which the President apparently 
discovered dltring his toastto Teresa May that President Putm had catted four days 
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(5) 
ago. Apparently, a~ the 'President was toasting PM Mrly, he was e,'(pl;:1in.ing thatshc: 
had bt:?~n t.ht>-.first tjo can him after his maugun.nfon and Flynn intern.lpted to say that 
Putin h~1d called (f(i;s t; app.;,nmtly). lt-v,.1~s, then r.hat rhe Presid.i:-nt ic.~:-m,d {)f Puti n's 

call and he con.fr0tjted Flynn abGut it (t)Ot cle,ar whether th.at. was inthe moment m· 
alter the hwch with PM Mu_y). rtynn sai.<l the re tum call was scb(!dulcd for Sawr-day, 
which prompted a hmited reply from the President tha t :')j ~ days was not. an 

.riate pf:rio~ of time tq_ return a call from the Presidf.mt ofa country like 
("This isn·- V\,e are talking about."). He said tha t ifhe called­

.nd d idn '.tg<::ta rocurn call for si.x days he would be very upset In telling 
t!1e story, rhe Pt~es(dent poi"Wd his fingers at his head an<l said "the guy has serious 
judgment issues.'-' ;1 drd not com:rnent at any pohit during this topic and thiml was 
m>·1:nen.tirm ot< ad,110wfedgrne11t oe any FBI tntenH,t. it1 ()l· ccmtact v,Ath GeMr<il Flynn. 

As we gm; up, .he sa;¾.d we should ha.ve my fMnHy back for dinner, Whe.n i (ji<ln 't 
rep\y, l·w added, "oi· a wur, whateveryoti think is ~pproprlate." As we stepped from 
the Greet) Room, he said "Reinc:a kAmws 1,vere .ire bav'ing dinm~r" ( the opposite of 
wh3t he said earHe;rJ ''<le.al w ith him; Iwm tell him." He then walked me iJlVJ the 
Bast Room. I said ( had be~n there- before when President Obama heid a bigd inner 
fo·r senior staffand:appointees around Chr:isw-nas. We then shook hands arui parted. 

JBC 
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ALL INftlRIQ.'\'.IOll CClff'AINEO 
BZRJ:rN rs IJJllCu.snr,..1_m____... 
DATE 03-29-2021 B~I PfSICC b6 per FBI 

b7C p e r FBI 

I went to the White·}fousc today for a 4 ·ptn "tneetand greet" with C◊S REifrlcc 
Priebus. As I Wi31ked in from-West Exet~ I SBW and brieOy c atted With Bill Priestap 
and Jen Boone. who were- the;:--e to.do a defensive briefing 

. As l wait~d ,io the West Wing \obby, Mike Flynn stopped hy and satdown, We 
cfi.Q.tt<l.~ fc.,r abouc fl've r.nrmm:s ahou;. his new job, the challenges il1 bu II ding a staff~ 
and w<1tliii.nt...with foi-ks who had never been.in govcrnmel,t before, how he 
~,aintains fitnr.ss·, etc. There was n emfon b either of us o 

COS Prir~Ql!f~;s ;i.~si!?~~mt.camc and gotr:ne.and t.oQk me- to bis office. H~ 
~re-~r~d rne and we ¥t- Whih 'iifa des~ between us: f-{-e «=~plained that this·was a 
chance to gct.£1cquahl'te'd, and he·guid~d, the convcrs~tfol'\ in a variety of<lfre:qiofiS. 

Ear\y. 'in our eonv.ornation: he .b,:pught o:hhc lmmigrati<m Qrde.r an<l asked HI 
was ,1 tav.yer-, ·He asked ih .agre~d i·hat the orderapp<;ilr f;.ic.:fatly valJd, I Said tdi<l. as 
I bel!cvc<l OLC hacli the.President has b.road.auithor.it.)i in the. area. I addeg tha( 
because imtriigraHm,.was.llOf:an f:,Ol ls$o:e, I h~<l not.foll¢:-.-ve~': th(: ~ourt discu.sskm 
car.,fu!!y 1.1n(i.'cli.;:l no~ .~now~hat.~o)'lsiderati.ons, tnert:· tr.lght..bt! b.eyor,.d :th~·fa~~\-d: 
the ord.er. 

We touched·on.·a varict.y of subjects. including ''how the 
l:'rtdcd UI'>. in th~. report." ( exp-laine(I that the analysts from all three .ag(md{!s agre-ed 
rt was rdcfv~n.t And th.tt.pr->rt1oos of the matcri;iJ were c<"lrrohont~d by other · 
i11telligerce, They discussed whethe 
;md·d.cdded if.n,a'd:e ITl()St sense t I sai<l I agrcc<l with that 
·dm:ilsi.on amftho.µgbt it very important that it be indu ed and brief.~d to a soic~t 
,wdience, He pre,ssed a ain ,md said that the rnaterial wa~}explaine.d 
d1ai: tlfa onrnarY source uch of it was consistent V>'ith and 
c,>rl'¢)h6t:a~fre- ci't other inte 1gencc, and that the incoming prcsid·imtn-eeqed to know 
d,e, rest oti~ was.ouJ thc~n~, . 

.kxp·lained.to hfm t:ha.fat.Our· dinn.tJI" the Pt1~t1iden1.. h,fd e~pt.1.-ssc<l.h,te-re~,t in 
hr!vin~ r:nc· iov-es~-i~ate the Goldtm $how~·r~ thirll\,· I h~l)eatert what f had told the 
P.rcilder1\ ~~out ll('ltt wa.ntlng to c:rear.e a narr.itivc-tna~ we were mves~ig~ting him, 

Hts~ then askc.<l about leak$ of th,• far.I. Clf- ~nd t;hm .itwa6: bri<!fod tt, 
u,c j-p,-c:nming p-resid~n~. I said l didn ·1 know wnere it canw.frbm btrt .f·s\.l.!sJ>~d.it: 
c.1mc trptt; fr~l½~ wt;o llavc left govet.,r,me'nt. He a~l<~d'_whettier t't teculd h~ve c:onw 
h'vfl1thc-FBI. l said ii: war. possibl<.> b\1textr:emeiy unlikely .fr1 vJew. ' W(t t,alkt,d .ahnut 
!t:ak,;~fo gx!Jlt>ral and I ~xp1Ail1Cd rny vit'W that they ~{most;always (~◊nw fro.rn Olli~ ur 
:wo hi)ft..;_,out•nnd tha ! ,~v<?r)' pm~ldcnt i~ pfogued-by t.ttt~m. Mri Jskcd If WE: hil·d' ~vt'. r 
,:a·iJ~/ll•.i>i1 FBI Leakt1 I s:>fd we had, hut it was ;i r11rE'. thll)f! hc<:.a.use.1t,a!mm1t ,11.wa:y~ 
tu.tned ..{~6 -mfr wllHniines~ to go after report~r reciird.s. H~ t:henrcc;-~tl.c-d the f)h~ma 
;,<!_rpinislr<\'Lf<>n 1.:onflic.t wi1.h J.lme:; R.o~_tm of ~·ux. He ,rl~e .men1.ione(! \he leak ~I th~~ 
•n:ad·<R!ts <Jfthe Pr-esldentr. ctdlswlth forelgn 1<:aders, 

G/--<t.~~ ~ :A 8 6t, 
~~ --hoh-?'1 PB-I NS;·tt*lf e.l:rt. ~ -,~••.-..· 
I.Ye. bf.tt-Mry 71,,.,.~· ~ ~-✓~ 4 

~NP,~Q~-N 
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He tht·o asked me if this was a ''private convers,'ltinn. ,, ! replied that it \V,\1$. 

He thern,aid he vvanted to ask tlW a question m1d I could decide whether itw;::'ls 
<.tµPf{ ..1pci-i.:ttt~ .lt> ~H~V°,J.t,~(. th:.~ Lht·n:-ct:Skt!U~:~•:u\) }'l.J\l \lH·V'~: d FlSl\ Urll~r (JH ivld'.'-e FiysH,:7n 
a paused Tor a few setqnds and then s..-siid that t·woi.dd answer here, but that this 

nlustr~.t. t.:d th~. k. ind·o·f que~tion tha.t had.·.~.UJ a. ns.·wt.~n·H·H·:f;ro•··ughbE.: aski•d a·. nd 
(?stabhshed rnanne!s. !said th~ answeq111111m11111I then rxola.med tnat the norrrwl 
· ,.·it N·l vv;:1•' ~... · • n .:i: d ~rship to the WH counsel ahout,;uch things.-

I "vVG{ild :nc-rn~~at!y h""tJ kt si1r<;· th~:- ;.\:G ,;,nd D,.~-G \,\,'{}14 

,l<;V,)fi:: ill1d they v,mu!d likely inft:irm th~ WH C!)1.in.s1il ,rnd he i~ot~ld decidt:: ,.vhcthec to 
inlbnn tlw COS. f 0:,q:i!ained th,it it \.Vas important that c:otnmtmic:ationt: .ibout ttny 
parth:nb.r n1se go through that i:hannd l:!'..i pn:itect us and to protect the WH fron; 
ariy acni~,ations of irnproper influence. 

He .said he undc:rstood and then asked irH: what: 1 would talk to Denis 
!VkDonmigh about. ! said two kinds of thing.,,;: policy. like Goir1g Dark, and partkufar 
ojH,·rnhonal issi.res if w\~ i.:vcre facing a UirrN thrt·at en· there W.:t$ an intellig(•nce 
vpernt!on th.1t \ev;-is sensitive, JI£, wmJ/d call me to cuttbr<)ugh the dutter and t1nd 
out d:!'.n.:·ctJ.y·\A/ht~t J!e .nf~?dt:·d t() k110'..-v. R(r·~n~;e re~;pt)ttdt:.~r.1 t11:?.t th.::1:t:~~/as--helpfh.La.tHf 
be:: hoped I v,muld caH bhn toofferthoughli; ,v)·1f.:never !thought: they \Mould benefit 
ff'()rri them, wheth1,,r 111:it lt n~fated t:c1the FHL He said they would w1:k(:>01e the 
foedback ! sMd h,i,•011ld. 

He s.,1id ht• understood mydinner with thi:; President hi)df,,:int' 1n;ry wd! .md 
drnt he was \nten::sted !n my sUiy\ng on. l repeated •,.vhat l had tcdd the Ptt'!Sident, 
tncludingthat w,~ h,.1d agreed not to announce :rn.ything, Reince asked 1w; ho'0/ il 
""'ori,ed and ! explained that ! had £:l r..~n•year term and, although the Pn~sid£,nU\)Hld 
nn, meanytimc h,:! li!\t\d, I \.vc,tild j,t.,;t tnntiM.1<: 1ny renn. Then~ ~"-',,ts nothing ro 
an.nr,1n1c-t'. 

During dw convtin:ation, R:,~inr..e ,also toudwd the imwil inv1~~tigatfon.. offedng 
h!s vie\'"' th.a~ the Clinton te<iJn had rnisplriycd rny fin,:11 anti(hfncement and sl1ouid 
ht,Vc p,,sht\d it harder ;,i:, gc,od tW\.-v:,:. He ,J!so said. rd1ectivt~ly, rhat it '-V<l~,n·t the 
Rii.,:;si,,n::/ fault t:hatsht:f failed w i:ai)1pa/gn in Mld1igan, Jnd it 1,y;":tsr,'t m.y fault th;;it 
,;be set up her cmaif tht W,:ty $hf did . .H(: t:bc.nl1r·(?Ss0d me on 1,vhy' it wnsn't 
ch;irgeahk ''gn:is~; n•i.g!igen<:e,·· <tnd l to()k hini 1:hr<mgh the fact'> and.the faw. At 
:,o:i't~- pGir.t ! addedth,:tt it;~[so W;'ii,n't my fau!t. that Hurni'! Abedfo fr:irvv.:.1rdcd cn,,1i!s 
t,) ;Ah(hoh_}' \i\1·e:iner. 

Rt~inct? tht:::-n t{}ok n1c to: th(~ ()val ()fficl-' to grf.!'Ot the Fri.?Siden-t on toy vv.;.iy ou.L 
The Frt'.i.;i;frnt was se<lu~J brhind hi!; de:,k, !>pl'aking to SDan Spicer He intrm:hm,d 
(rf( t:n -~vt~·; ~~_pitvri :\•Vh<.rshook tn;/ hapd ;..:nd-:d:cp~:ttt.ed:. R(~lnrcst;~t;/t:•il $(!r:Jt(~d: t{) ?11')l 

r~-;;l:r~:i:,.. ~-S2d. in tJ Gh;:~frfa:.:~ih!ftht:!- p,~,:.:::skfent. 

The P,-,,,:;id(rnt th<~n spc>ke abotH a v,,riNy oftopk:s, toucbi ng on tJw ern(ii! 

tn,lcst:igat~n.n {'-'vnndqring aloud \•vharJr \.Voukt ·ba,.,:-e he!Jt: 'iJke to run ag~:dnst: Her-nte 
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Sanders lf ! had recommended ch..rging Hillary Clinton}. He asked ( .is !w had at our 
dinner) whether my deputy had a problern with him, and recounting how hard he 
had been on the campaign trail, saying "the number 2 guy at the FBI tonk a million 
duii,11 ~ rn.1111 Uic Ciimuu~." J ag,w1 -.::xpidi1lt1U tiral Audy Mc_Cubl! was a pro. tit a:ilwJ 
whether he had ever mencfoned to me the ~arnpaign attacks. I said "miv£'r," and 
agair. explainc-d he was .i trne pro and you would come to value him. I said if he had 
it to do qver again l'rn su?'t" he would urge his wife not to run, but that the guy p~t 
<:JV<:rything aside and did his i(,b welt 

The· Pr·.esid.ent t.ali<ed about: the \cal< of the "read -outs· from his calls with 
AusrraH,1 and Mexict>., explatni11g that the leaki- cnu ldn't have come from the ··other 
·side," and he \lnd,m,woc wev; ere helplngh:mkinto that. Reil-ice i.ntef")ccte<l that 
··Kellogg" wa~ looking a r it ;;md we w£:re helping. I said Iwould follow up tn find Ot,t 

Tlw Pr-esi<1ei-1L brought up the "Golden Show.crs t:hlng" and sMd it r~aHy 
hothered him if hi.s wife had any dcubrahmlt it. He the11 (·:xplained, as he did qt our 
d1rmcr. ttw: h(~hadn'tstayed overnight tn fh1s~!;;i dtn·lng t:h~ Miss Uni.1tfmw trip. 
Twi0.~.d1.1ring this part of th~ !~onvers.aticn. Kc-ince tried tr.\ i!1H·rje~~ a n:immc,;nr 
about the. ' · n<l '·why it Wu$ even in th~·re," but t.hti Presi<l1;,nt 
if~n<m~d him. The Presiden.t said "the hookers thing'' Js nonsense but.that Putin had 
told him :·we have- somt: of the most beautiful hookc rs in tl-w world." l·fo did 11<.1t say, 
whi:-11 Putin had told him (his and I don't recall 

He th~n pivoted to the Rus:;ians wanting an npology from Bill O'ReWy. ! said 
I hcl,i Wt'n that .rnrl O'Rdily'5 reply. wl,ic:h was to '·call him ln 2023." Th<' Pi-esidenr 
then said that. ◊'Reilly's question r1.bout wherher he rcspect.ed Putin had been ,1 hard 
one. I-!£-. satd he 
d<:>t?S rc:me1;.t. t:h r:: leader of a ma11:,r i:ountrv a1\d thcu~ht that was th~ best answer. 
He.1:hi::n ; ,xid, "Y0u.thinl< my an5vvcr w.1s good. right7'' I s;dd the ansv-,et was fine, 
(:j)l'C<:pt the Jl~rt ahc.n1t.kilit'rs, b~:ca~1sc we aren't th<i kind t;f kiHers that Putki 1s. 
When! t,Jid this, the Prci,ldent paust'd notkeahl_y I dor:'I. kn()w what to m~ke r.if it., 
but iw d~i,ir1y n\"'>trcc.,d I h,1d directly c:ri t'ic:.i'Zcd him. 

TiH) co11vc:-s.~t10;1 t:h,~n rn(lved ro otlHw pl1:-,1s,.1ntr-ks and w,; wrappt'cl up with 
c• b;}rtdsh<i ke. 

1--~,L
l/[ !fBC Z/8/2017 

II
Ii 
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AI..l. rsr rrmJ!UiA'l'l'.CL"ll CON'T'ADW> 
HE.Ult,f 1:S UNCLASSI:F,.._u....n___ 
OA.TK 03-2~2021 BY'J..._______psrcc b6 per FBI 

b7C per FBI 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

5chool~. Scott N. 
G.,ut~er. Ti11ih1na 
RE:.~30717 TPs re CH cases.113 
Tuesdav, March 07, 2017 7:59:42 PM 
mrmZ!Pr. ,e OJ rase:> .,:5.d:•cx 

Classification: SECREl'" 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615 
Declassify On: 50Xl-HUM 

With the attachment this time. 

ss 

---Original Message-­
From: Schools, Scott N. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:59 PM 
To: Gauhar, Tashina 
Subject: RE:~30717 TPs re CH cases.v3 

Classification:-BBCJ.tfff 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPAR1MENT: ODAG UPN: 
FBJNSISC dated 20090615 Declassify On: 50XJ-HUM 
===--===-============- ========================= 

Derived From: 

Tash: 

Version with our edits and questions. I tweaked ttxi.________.labit. See what you think. Thanks. b5 per FBI 

ss 

From: 
Sent: Tue y, Marc 07, 2017 3: 2 P 
To: Schools, Scott N.; Gauhar, Tashina 
Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV 
Subject: 030717 lPs re CH cases.v3 --SCC~r 

Classification: SeCRFf 

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615 
Declassify On: 50X !-HUM 

= =======--

Made one more deletion we meant to make the first time - re· b5 per FBI 
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0.7.33.801 1.pdf 

Classification: SE~ 

Classification. SECRET 

=================·===================================== 
Classification: S8CRBT 
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0.7.33.8005.pdf 

~ ,m, , , 
~P{i );~
DAti~,na~'H 

~~t;:1)1,.JDffAINED 
< "]:FI'!Q. . . ~''"~ 

·. $tr-7listct b6 per FBI 
From: ~ . b7C per FBI 
To: [•b:furd !v]ae< ~SD L'S!?, GQY 
ec: T,,i;s;;~~ r~irge :::1so U'i6 tm':i; r::<~c•< ;1w10 ~SQ!.lS~ ~OV; ~,. T~'ibi:111 
Subject: RE:~30717 TPs re CH cases 
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:53:06 PM 
Attachments: il3071 7Ifs re 0:1 caces,sos,docx 

Classification: -Sl!CRB'f 

(b )(6)Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615 
Declassify On: 50Xl-HUM 

Now there's an attachment. 

---Origi na1 Message--­
From: Schools, Scott N. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:46 PM 
To: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV; Gauhar, Tashina 
Subject: RE;-f8j030717 TPs re CH cases 

Classification: SeCRE'f' 

Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: (b )( 6) Derived From: 
FBI NSISC dated 20090615 Declassify On: 50Xl-HUM 

====---------------------------------
All: 

I made some additional edits that Tash and I have disc~ed. We are available to meet prior to 4. Want to meet at 3 
in Mary's office? 

ss 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:55 PM 
To: Schools, Scott N. 
Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV; Gauhar, Tashina 
Subject: 030717 TPs re CH cases - --SsC~ 

Classification: 'SHCPEF 

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 200906 15 
Declassify On: 50Xl-HUM 
==========================================-=====-=--== 

Scon, 
Attached are NSD's comments on these revised TPs. FBI is eager to move on this, and has offered to discuss this 
afternoon, if needed. Any one ofthe three of us in NSD are happy to talk it through. 
Thanks, 
MaI)·tS~ ~Shffl't 

SNS-Classifted-000044 
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o.7 .33.8005.pdf 

Classificatior,.'SECRE'F--

Classification~ 'Sl3CRET 

Classi.fication:-SECREJ:. 

SNS-Classl!ied-000045 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AI.I.. Bi: !NJ'OlUQ'!'IO.. <XIN'fAIRW 
~ IS ONCLASSn:tm 
OA.'n 03-25-2021 syt----, Z,SICC b6 per FBI 

!rt.:hl~tiUtl~tffii;.M.W.D2fi~¥l¾t1W1Mki¾JL ½~it-d~,J:~~•til.\~\;,ffl,WfilIB~E'.~t~~~~rr FBI 

From: 1h hi a 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW:~urrent DRAFT Document 
Date: Tue Mar 07 2017 22:22:58 EST 
Attachments: 030717 TPs re CH cases.v6.docx 

Classification:-SECRETHNOFOR~ b 3 per FBI 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATIONiDELIBERATIV~7E per FBI 

PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301 
Declassify On: 20421231 

I got a bounce back - trying again. Thanks. 

From: Gauhar. Tashina 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:22 PM 
To: R~ bicki, James E (FBI); Evans Stuart NSO USA GOV; Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Ill 
MiW iiifi 3i'IPPS►vM 
Cc: Schools, Scott N. 
Subject: RE:~urrenl DRAFT Document 

Classification: SECRETm'40FORN! I b 3 per FBI 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIV~7E per FBI 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

(b)(6)Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301 
Declassify On: 20421231 
=·-===-================================================ 

Jim - Per our conversation. attached please find edits and questions on the draft document. 
Understanding the Director will not be at the morning meeting. let's find another time for the /VDAG and 
the Director to talk about this tomorrow. 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks, 

Tash 

b 3 per FBIFrom: RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO) (FBI) [mail toi I 
b6 per FBISent: Tuesday. March 07, 2017 11 :20 AM 
b7C per FBIliv~h:,Tashiniians Stuart NSD USA GOV; Toscas George NSD USA GOV: ~ 
b 7E per FBI 

(IJ ~w.. iM-m 
Subject: Current DRAFT Document --- OECRETIJNOFOR~ 

Classification: SECRET//tqOFO~rtJ! I 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301 
Declassify On: 20421231 

=====:;;=====~;=;=========~=========================== 
b3 per FBIClassification: S E CRET/it-iOFOm~□ 
b7E per FBI 

Classification :-SECReT//NOfi'O~N□ 

---------============================================= 
Classification: SECRET//MOFOR'N.__ ___. 

Classificatlom SECRETh'tqOfiO~N ...._ ..... 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ii.JA. JlU INl'CIQQT:l~ CON'l"AINID 
DBEDI -rs t1NCL1;SSttl_ W_____,, 
DA.TE 03-29-2021· B'l ! IHSICG b6 per FBI 

= "" ,.. 'iK,,.,... · ; . ',""'b\.,._r""'••.'@· "k""'""' ..i'£ "" ~ ;'. "'"" •~§'g""'.1..,~~ ai™'_,,,,.., """' •.• """: .... \t ,~# ""&i""L - ~- .. - '"" hi""' .i\.,,....,.:rl-i""''~""""-·-. '.~,mi""_·"'"',-.~,..., , .,..,,.",""':.:a ......,u·"",.~""- .~{ .. ""'..,..!w.;... 'l'·'l>i!,Jlt""'S""'.❖-$,.1,:,;»'..""¥,..,"'".......~~it·';<;'""' ~E""'""*-.k.,...""''. ""'. aM'""\E,...0-*""'"" ~ ~~.,..·~_,, _.,,..--,,.,,- """:,"""'<'J/™~:;"" :t:Ml:"""\t,,."•,; .••"'",t.<".,,,:.,,~""'::"_""',\w,· ·1,=¼\~.~ *~r FBI
f;:,,.M~~j~:J,~~.'7f:,.,_.W,J1'~~~~V..»~:,...,......?--W:..~~~~m;~Y~JW.i~-~%W +Y.3:::fi..'-•~..~m~~~ ..?-:~~~i~~C-.~>M$"x,x,.,..x~~~~i;.t~~~~l~~t~>§ 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bee: 
b3 per FBISubject: RE: 030617 TPs re CH cases--•SEGRET/moi::omf 
b7E per FBIDate: Mon Mar 06 2017 14:12:36 EST .____, 

Attachments: smime.p7s 
030617 TPs re CH cases (nsd).docx 

Classification: SECRETJJ~IOFO~g 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVI L) DOCUMENT 

Classified By: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20'130301 
Declassify On: 20421231 

Tash understand there are se arate discussions ongoing about ­
SeWng aside that policy 

decision, attached are a few edits/comments for the FBI to consider to help 
ensure completeness/accuracy, should a decision be made to use these points. 

Stu 

---Original Message--
From: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV 
Subject: FW: 030617 TPs re CH cases • SECRETll'NOFORtc=:J b 3 per FBI 

b7E per FBI 
Classification: S6GRET/il~OFORM! I 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301 
Declassify On: 20421231 

-------=-------------=----=--==-===-================== 

---Original Message-
From: PAGE, LISA C. (OGC) (FBI) [mailtq b7E per FBI 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 201711:14 AM ..__________, 

To: Gaullar Tashina OOA; McCord Mary NSD USA GOV 
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Cc: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: 030617 TPs re CH cases ......,s[GRETH~IQi;:QR~ 

Classification:-SEGRET/i'ldOFORN I 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Classified By:! I 
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301 
Declassify On: 2042123·1 
==-------=-============================================= 

Tash. Mary: 

Attached, please find a draft of the propsad talking points re tl1e CH cases. 
Thanks. 

Lisa 

--=---=-======----======-====-========================= 
Classification:-SECRETilNOFOFt~'-----1 

Classification: SECRET/iNOFORND 

======================~=====:========================= 
Classification: 6EGRETdl~OF0RllJD 

b 3 per FBI 
b 6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

b 3 p e r FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Page 901 of 925 



Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: ..f8t,'alking points 
Date: Mon Mar 06 2017 12:48:28 EST 
Attachments: 030617 TPs re CH cases (TG edits).docx 

Classification. SEGRE IJJI\JOFORt<r 

(b )( 6) Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: 
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM 
==========~====================-=========~-==========~ 

In general, - I think. A few specific edits for consideration by NSD. FBI also cla,ified they 
are seeking to brief this to the gang of 8 . 

Thanks. 

=----==-==-=----=-=-================================:= 
Classification:-SECRETl/NOFORN 
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From: PAGE, LISA C. OGC FBI) 

To: 

Cc: Mccabe, Andrew (FBl)l 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

030617 TPs ro CH cases -- S~ET/rNOFORti 
Mon Mar06 2017 11:13:38 EST ..__ _ 
030617 TPs re CH cases.docx 

__, 

Classification: S~ETll•mroRMj l 
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Classified B~ 
Derived From: a ed 20130301 
Declassify On: 2 1 1 
==========- =======--================================= 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Tash, Mary: 

Attached, please find a draft of the propsed talking points re the CH cases. Thanks. 

Lisa 

=============~===================================== 
Classification: SE/\ET/moromjl I b3 per FBI 

b7E per FBI 
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